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Co., Walthan, Mass,, made availatle ori-inal docu-~
mencs pertainiun to the transacticons betveen B & H,
Waltham, and JAYES W. .0 CORD, Rockville, i#id., HResi-~
dents in Boston Division 2s reflected on employment
list “urnished by Centralized Referral Activity (CRA)
at DLSC, Davton, Chic, interviewed re knowledze ci
captiored matter with nezative results,
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@ Title: JATIS WAULE S 10 CORD, JA.; ET AL, Burslary of
g Druocretie Tationa’ Cormittee eadquarters,

L Wasi.in~ton, D.C,, Jun. 17, 1972
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9/21/72

Date of trancriplion

FRAN;A&EE;:ON,, Vice fresicert, Special Operations,
Lell and Howell '{P & H} Communications Company, 186 Third
Avenue, Woltbar, Msssachusctis, rade availalble the following
documents rrrisining to trensecti-~mg heltween B & H, Waltham,
end TIYT T WL T COED, PresidInt, Mo Covd Associates, Inc.,
ld4 jwmgerford Pleza, Suate 200, Rochville, Maryland:

1. Oricinel Purchase Order from Mc Cord
Associatzs, Jnc,, Number 1326 daled April 24, 1972,
JAMESON stated thet the iteme r=flected on the said
purchasce order were lefined in detail in earlier
inauiries made by the Fedevel Bureau of Investigation &
B & H., JiMESUT reiterzzed, 3 i1eflected in prior interviews,
that the equipment referenced in purchase order number 1326
w38 not designed for bugging and it was not capakle of
functioning "in a bugging capacity.®

2. . Origji gl and two copies ot an invoice
addressed to e Cord issociater, Inc., invoice number
13210, with shipning dote of May 25, 15712,

3. KEA 2ir Express rzceipt number 70-13-67,
fated May 25, 1972, JAMESON related that REA Air
Express shows tht shirn.ent of the electronic equipment,
in item numbcr one, to Me Ceord Associates, Inc., from
\ B & H, Waltham,
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4. Xerox copy of personalined check number
145 from Mec Cord Associates, Inc,, dsted June 12, 1972,
signed ALFRED L. GREEN, &nd p2ida to the order of B & H,
Walthem, Massachusetts, JANMESON stated the said check
was payment for the electronic equipment set forth in
the purchase order in item number one, JaMESOXN noted
the original of said check hsd been returned to Mc Cord
Associates, Inc., subseguent to B & H cashing the check,
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5. Original Purchase Order from Mc Cord
Associates, Ine., Number 1389, dated May 25, 1972,

Nk

% JAMESON advised this shipment had not been f£illed by B & H,

¥

: 9/2./72 Wzltham, Massachusetts Boston 139-164 ~i.:
. i tntecviowed on at < a Fiis # -

1 SA A. JACHSON LOWIHYend
-3 SA RICHARD D, Momj;%\ RDM:las 9/21/72

3 by Daote dictotd

This dotuman' coatoing nalther recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL. It i the proparty M tke FBI and & looned 0 your ogeniy;
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6, Xerox copy of a letter from FRANK
JAMLESON, Vice President, B & :i Communicetaicns Co.,
186 Thiré 2ve,, Waltham, Mass., dated 1/27/72, and
addrezsed o JAMES NC COPT, United States Secret
Service, 1820 G, Street, Washington, D,C.
JZMESON advised, as he earlier indicated, that the said
letter was direceed to MC CORD 2t the United States

3 Szeret Service 0O{fice, Washinoton, D.C., kecause he

e wes under the impression that MC CORD was employed

o kv the United States Secret Service; however, he later
,2@ discovered that MC CORD was not affilieted with the
T United States Secrct Service,
43
ﬁgz 2MEZON adviced that his company feels the
%3 individual to ke subpoenacd in this matter would be
i ; irs., PJULTIE UZZLL, Order Control, Bell and Howell

. Contunications Compeny, 185 Third Avenue, Walthan,

Massachusetts, since UZZLE is responsible for talking
all orders in this division of Bell and Howell,
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On Septpuber 27, (972, neintive attenpts were made
to contact HEMNNOROIN, 23 leoument Straet, Charlcestown,
Massachusetts, ald EAYATCALLARD, 17 Uhitman Stre-t, roichester,

Massachucetls s

On Cctobar 5, 1972, Mrs, L, 3RCWil, 52 lcavwenot
Street, Apartment 303, Cherlaestown, advised she is the
mothier of VIIRY L, BAICWN and that her son is presently en
route from Texas to her howme in Charlestowu, Mrs, EXCGT
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3 stated her son has recently been dischar-ed from the United
73 States Mavy where h2 was stationed in Corpus Christ}, Texas.
204 He is scheduled to arrive in Charlestown approximately
o October 11, 1972, so she will have her son immediately con-
by tact the Federal Tureeu of Iuvesti~ation (F31) subsequent

;f%? to his arrival in Charlestown.
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- FEDZRAL BUNEAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dole n! Iranscription_ _ lfu/_/:}Z" ?
1,
_~
M-, HRAYMCUD % SNO'!, 55 Rellevue Avenue,
Pawtucketr . Rhnde Islind, aavisdd ilat on Geptemboer 1,

foria o m ok l—

1971, hic ¥ rir 4 ¢s5 & Chief Radio Mon from the Jnited
States Navy., His career totulea 20 years,

Hiu laost dutiy station wag the Quensel Point
Feovel AU €00 Toroamt Vaogsce. Toogt, Rhete I-iand
He wes staticund there from Septeaber of 1970, He
wus never staticned in the Weshington, D.C. area,

Fe advised that he did work for thne Deparinent
of Defanse while ir ti2 Navy and has a “7Tup Secret
Clesrance., ™

His Navy specialty was in instslling "Crypto
System:" in Navy teletype machines, This “Crypto
Systen' pre-ents penetration of thz communication system,
and is teliled "low level keying®. In genzral “the "Crypto
System" is an anti-bugging device. He has no compatonce
in installing “Lugging devices®,

He advised thht he has never met, comminicated
with, or beer contacted by any of the individuals arvrested
or mentioned in the newspuper accounts of this matter,

He wdvised that he did not seek employment for
about. four or five months after his retirement from
N the service. He believes that sometiine in the late
Spring or early Surmer of 1972, he saw an ad in the
Providence peper inserted by a cormany utilizing a post
office rox adiress in Kennedy Plazz in Boston, in which
individnals with a communications background were sought,
He answered the ad, giving a resume of his background but
was never contacted.
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In July of 1972, he re ed 8 letter dated
July 13, 1972, from the compan world Corn ications,

INC,, 5 Jm}%&w—ﬂllﬁn‘?,é%éw& er
i sonewhnt in the following fashion: "Ve have received

a copy of your hackground from the Department of Defense®
and desired a further resume of his skills and background

10/2/72 Providence, Rhode Island Bositon 132-164 .
Interviewed on of Flle #

SA THOMAS J. LARDNER/las 10/3/72

Dote dictomd ——

by

This document contniny neither recommendations nor conciusions of the F8I. B Is the properiy of the FBlanc is I?Uﬂed o your agency;
i and s conlanis are het 15 be distributed ou'tide your @geancy. 5 '
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Thne letter was sianed WHTLIMTDIDND, CGeneral
Mor-cer,  SNO7 {urther edvised vFat he Fovs 7 1Ed ~uch
A eews 2, but !m:png; heard back rtrom Lae uapah, Or

FEOLULD. Wk Communsicadipnee Twe.  Dellgy L dtas

) o e s e i S -y

Nc indivadual has since contected him {for
employing his coamunications skill and this would include
any individuzl repraesenting eny of the mujor political
narties.

Mr. SNOW acvepted & position with the Coto-Coil
Comperny 1n Providence, Rhode Island, assembling
eleccronic conponents for commerciul television sets
about four ronths 2go. This company is located at
65 Povilion Avenve,
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Stefy Cergeant. He 1€o has a mailinﬁ ‘durcss of Post
Cflace Boy 23, wowall, quaachusettsu

i \ e, -DiRAL BUREAU OF INVESTISATION
&
V¥ .
S 10/3/72
€ Date of transcripton_ R
,_ de
29 DONALD TALRHTNGEINS, YMI. 272 Merrimick
- Torees xo\ell, Mo nsi Megits,. A riged nhat he xruvtired
;%? from tHe Onited CTites Army 1in Augu-s t. 1971, as a \
= ]
s B i

¥§1 nis brovel resides at 14 Eust.is Avenve,
E Iowell, Mussachuscti:, and this 1s the «ddress he
'z used while in the ndlitacy servire,
S Ee knows none of the egabjects 1in this case
i Iy name ana has never had any corresnondence or coninection
1h, with: the Repvblican Noticnas Commnittec or any otha
Ll

Republican Conimittee, He *s a registered Demrcrate,

He has not been in Washington, D.C, _sinece
tpril, 1970, Iliz was a petient at wWezlter Reed lospital

Vi e R

oG from Geloher, 1965 to Februery 7, 1967 at which %iime Le
@-Eﬁ wus relesced and sssivned to duty as a medic:l NCO
g 3% at the Aruy Institute of Pescerch at Valter Reed Hospitsl.
g i In Octoli~r, 1€37, he was transferred to Vietnim., FHe
£ was eo3in a pstient at waltcr Reed Pospital rrom September
% 6, 1969, to April, 1¢7 zt which time he was treated
@% for obesity.
]
7

HIGGIMYS has no knowledge relative to this case

and non> of the sukjects are known to him to the best of
his knowledga,
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10/3/72 Jowell, Massachusetts Fie ¢ Boston 139Y-164
Interviewad on [ i

SA DONALD J, SCOTT/las 10/3/72
by Dote dicicted
Thiz documsn! ¢ontsint msither recomemendaliont mar fonclutions of the F2l. R 13 the properiy of the FBI ond s loonad to your ogency;

¥ ond #s contents ure nol to be distributed cutside your agency. ;
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10/3/72

Duate of iranseription
Ax

PAUL DON#WpJ&QETROW, B0 Nocfolk Sireec
Cr:.ston, Klode Isl{i;l advised that L: 1s presetiy
arployed InTthe Scalc Central Mail Reon of the Rhode
"sland Statec House in Providence, rRhode 1sland.

On Octclorr ¥ 1271, he et e fzowm Wy
Uiinewd Trales Nevy suter 76 years of sirrice, His
refirement rate was as - senlor ~hicf Quoerter master,
H2 had two tours of duty in the Washirgton, D.C. srea,
fron Jun=, 1951, to November, 1954, in the office of
the Chief of Naval Operatlons and from March, 1989,
to Octol»r, 1971, attached to the Staff of the Joint
Sindef of Stafi., His daty was not tecimical in noture
rut was in compiling statistics from inconing reports,

-
[

Fe advised that he is furiliar throuqgh local
newspapers with the btreakin at the Denocratic Ileadquarters,
L1t had no ¥nowlzdoe of the affair and did not lmow any
of tle individuals involved, He has seen the names on

occasion in the newspzpers, but they have no meaning fer
him,

He has not been coantacted for erployrcent by
any of the major political parties, and ro cormunications
couganies have sought background resumes from him,

1 10/3/72 , Providence, Rhode Island .., ¢ BOSEON 139-164 .
nlerviewad on -] _ 1y —
SA THOMAS J. LARINER/las 10/3/72 ,_
Date dictelad

by

This document contolns nafther fecommendolions nor torclutions of she FEL B & the properiy of the FBI ond is loaned to your sgency;
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FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION

Date o_’ lrunuripﬁon_}-__0/6,7 2
1. '

EARL %LLARD, 70 Kendz1l Strcet,
Boston, Massach'setts, formerly of 17 Whitnan
Stree’, Dorchoster, Massachusetts, advised that

he retived from the United States Air Force in
June, 1271, after gerving for a ncriod of 21 years.
He is presently employed as a security officer for
the Federal Aviation Administration, wogan Airport,
Boston.

He advised that he has never been
contactea by JANIS WALTEZR MC CORD, JR., and he
Burglary of the Democratic liational Coimnittee
Headquarters, Washington, D.C. ¥Mr, MALLARD
advised that he has never been employed by any :
political ccommnittee and he has not been contacted
by anyone regarding employment or services for
the Republican Comiittee.
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terviewed or—18/4/72—————-Bosteny Massachusetts— ' Boston 134164
by SA -THOMAS A - MAY I /dao Dote diclared__ 3 4 p5 47— ——

This document contgins neithar recommendciions nor conclusions of the FBI. N is the property of the FBI ond is kored to your cgency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dale ot kronscription_ . *

10/12/72

1

HENRY LAWREN SROWN, 53 Monunent StteepL_Apartm,nt
308, Charlestowun, Massaéhusetts, advised he was uxscnargpa
'Trom the Urited Staran—noy on lay 1, 1672 where he was
siationed et the Naval Air Station in Coxrpus Christi, Texars,
BROWAN stated he served 2€ years in the United States Navy.

ROV steted that he recently traveled from
Covpus Chr;ati to Charlestoun with hLu family and that he

is currently recidin~e with hig motherx the aforemeationed
Htein a8 home

vl—\-ﬂ-hll Res Aswfias

Qo
O

1 »
reeidance until 8uch time &8 he 1s aole r

for his fonily, :

BROWN advised that subsequent to being dlscharned
from the United States Navy, he had r“_‘.;ra" gaveral vivil

A AW AL N Rd o e e &2 - i 2 =24

Service exans seeking employment. ROWH steted that he has
never sougihnt ernlowvinent in tine area of radioc comcunlcations
and, fuerar, haes never sought employuent with the Security
Fnrop arz the Repubiican Naticounal Commdlttee,

|| !)
4]
1

BROW:! related that ha has never wet, ccamunicated
with, or been contacted by any of the individuzls arrested
or wentiosned in refcrence to the June, 1972 break-in of the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters (DHCH) at Washing-
ton, D.C. He also stated that his only knowledge of the case
is from whet he has read in newspapﬂr articles of the said
matter.

BROWN &dvised that he will shozrtly be employed at
o Boston University in the capacity of ma1ntenunce—se~urity
man, but he still intends to sesek future ewployment in a
law~enforcemant capacity.

tnterviemss o 10f11 /72 «_Charlestown, Massachusettes Boston 139-16%
by_.9A RICHARD D . _1OHR [dab Dete dicloted ___1QL1U12 S

This doc: neat contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBIL K is the properiy of the FBI ond i3 loaned o your ogency:

® and Hs contants tre not to be disiributed outs'de your agency. 1_0"'-
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4 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVF')':TIGA ION \

’ ; REPORTING OFFICE I ‘\TrAcSEHOfI\meGmN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
v7  _ALEXANDRIA CFIELD ) 10/12/72 9/11/72 - 10/12/72
t FE- TITLE OF CASE NEPORT MADE BY Trreeo oy
S WALTER TIC CORD, JR.; SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM krl
Y

BURGI_,ARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL. HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D, C.,

[CHARACTER OF CASE

6/17/72 I0C

e L e R

B :r,'.a.:J' ;‘ﬁr' Ly

Alexandrla airtel to Bureau, 9/11/72.
Alexandria report of SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM 7/31/72.

- P - Shigs
CLASS. & EXT. BYSPaTAR| ol Hms
REASOK-FCIN 11, 1-2.4.2 @

DATE OF REVIEW

e e e e e

REFERENCE:

s/

e e

L

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:

o oo g i S
e YT RS

i SR 3
5Nt e ST : ;
i A e B e A ot ST B e

R AL

"ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

FUG. 1» FINES SAVINGS

IN CHARGE
COPIES MADE

@Bureau (139-4089) (By Courler)_/éa_j-

-WFO (139-166)(By Courier)
(2-USA, Washington, D. C.)
2- Alexandria (139-18)
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There are presently no outstanding leads in the
Alexandria Division but case is being left pending for
the present due to probability of contimuing leads in the

immediate future. w
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. ( HTED STATES DEPARTMENT OQr‘zJSTICE
3 ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATON .
f% Copy to: 2-USA, Washington, D. C.
H
575
gi Report of: SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM Office:  Alexandria, Virginia
'?%i Date: ) 10/12/72 '
‘P
l%é Field Office File # AX 139-18 Bureou File ;1 3G-4089
Thle: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
: BERNARD L. BARKER;
;‘ VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;
e EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;
S ¥ FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI;
H BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE 17, 1972
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopsis: Data on calls billed to McCord Associates, Room

419, Howard Johnson Motel,; Washington, D. C., set forth. Negative
interviews with names referred to MC CORD by Central Referral

Activity, Dayton, Ohio. THOMAS C. RASH, Logos, Ltd., Baileys

Crossroads, Virginia, said only number used to contact

EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR., was 293-2904 at Robert R. Mullen
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PAUL CHAPMiN, rfanager, Howard Iohnson's Motor
Lodge, 7691 Virginia Avenuc, N, W., Washington, D. C., on

Seprember '3, 1972, advised he had re~eived noft<rication from
Yhe Lo peals & Poluaa. teielauie Soapaay, wasl ngton,

D. C., that th: rollowing additional calls werz billed to
McCord Assoriates, Rouom «i3, howard .Johnson Motel, Washington,
D. C.:

i R AP T Y VRPN

o o A e

May 12, 1972, from Washington National ﬁirporf
(WNA), Alexandria, Virginia, telephonc 521-9688, to
Woodbury, Cornecticut, area code 203, telephone
263-4028., Call wac made at 5:35 p.m., by a Mr.,

BALDWIM.

o e

VA%

May 12, 1372, from WNA, Alexaudria, Virginia,
i, 521-9(051, to New Haven, Connecticut, area code
% 203, telophone 248-2643. Call was wmade to a
Mr. BALDWIN at 5:37 p.m,
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r Ccln telephone bouth located at
Washingtoo National Afrport,

Arlington, Virginia, near Cate i8,
S area of Eastern Alrlines shuttle
L fligats.
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Intgrviewad on 9! 13[ 22 at Fai.rf_&‘x‘ Eirgini_a File # AX 139-18
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by SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM/krl  ~ 2 7  oovscens_ 9/15/72
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Telepbora thmber Subscriber

5719651 Coln teleplone tucth iocated at
Washington Matlooal Alrpert, )
Arlington, Viiginia, near Transwovid
and Northwesh Alriines ticket counters

ntecesemad on___9/13/72 « Falrfax, Virginia s AX 139-18
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by _SA_ARMOIJ)_LLWII Date dicrotad
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CH+RLES WOLFE, Acting Directcr, Centralized Referral
Activity (CRA}, TESC, Dcyton, Chio, on September 21, 1972,
advised th (~llowi=g nim>; we e roferred to JAMES WALTER
MC CORD, JR., for possible eirployment during the Republican

Canuvoantinme
ASLLY CLIL AVILL

JAMES wILLIA%DAMS, 2¢55 South Abingdon Street,
Axlsogton, Vigpinia;

HARRY WERRENXBENNETT, JR., 2319 Greenwick Road,
Winston-salem, North Cavolina; -

S LA SRR A e
B At ] [N SORR Prap

LEONMANTS (Tater turns out to be LEONKIONES),
Building 406, Box 654, Fort Myer, Virginia;

g ADOLPH PAULCZERWENKA, 1123 Priscella Avenue,

P Alexandrig, Virginia; ™ - o

i1 JOH!! MARSHAI LMFARLS, 14485 Village Drive,

63 Woodbridge, Virgiria; T

53 FKEDERTCK JMTARDER, 4095 Sonth 3340 East,

3 Salt Lake City, Utah; T TTT T o

€ AUBREY WENDELUMOIMES, 15225 Michigan Road,

i Woodbridge, Virginia; T T e

Ef

5

it ANDREW S FRTLLINGS, JR., 1212 East First Street,

8 Jacksonviltle, Florida; R

€5 HAROLD RAYPINAMEN, 1i4 Curtis Drive, Dumfries,

?§ Virginia; ' s -

i DCUGLAS VINCENPMIORRIS, Route 1, Box 340, Stanley,

> Virginia; ” | T
GEORGE aﬁgﬁGTH, JR., 2900 Kings_Chapel Road,

Falls Church, Virginia;
GERALD FREDERICE#SCHMIDT, 1338 Lloyd Street, Nanty
Glo, Pennsylvan a ' e T T

i

g i Y

he
A%

N
A

.

' o e e 4
et e g £ 5 T A T g T T A A S TR AT o s T S ST ey




FD-302 (REV. 11.27-70)

J |

<:Z FEDERAL BURZA' OF umvssncAr{:)

EY . R b ]
- Lty of mar dpelen ‘4 7,:’12

Mr. JAMES WILLIAM ADsMS, who {homcvly resided et
7855 South Abin.don Stceet, Aciington, Viiglnia, and s

L%, .vrrently emploved as 4 U. §. Capitol Police {Svuutc cide),
2 Washingtcr, D. ., advised his name was egubuitted oo Ceéatralized
g Re "rrra:r Actirirv, Dayre- Otlo nr the t1on he rotlid “onm
o Lo Lo S, Arov oan 4971, ADAMS wws never Condacled by gatis
ET VALTER MC CORD, JR , or any of tis ceprescntatives concerniay
Ly 1y had -
¥ employments -
>
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inlerviewsd M“M/ﬂJlWW_OI~AlexandrjA,_Virginia_Filt 4 .—AX—133':1.L._.—

’ - 8 -
br— SA_LESLIE B. CHISHOLM/krl Do dicored__ 30/2/72

This document contolny nelther rscommendptiony noer tonclusions of the FBI, & is the property of the FBI! ond is looned 1o your agency,
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JARRY WEKREN BENNETT, JR., 155C Lrool.shire Court,
Reston, Virginia, advised he i¢ 1etired frum the U. S. Alr
Force «nd unon his retirement submitted his nane to tle
Centtallzéd Referral Activity, Daytoan, Ohio. His address
was gi ven &s 2319 Greenwvick Road, Winston-S5alex, North
Cbro asiie

VR TRY YW P 3 b |

‘lll'w’ TEA™ YIS

BENNETY dalﬂ .;e was never ﬂpp?‘f‘ achn JAVMED WALLLEK
MC CORD, JR., for employment and knows aothin ncerning
nim ov ihe democsatic break-in other than what he had read
about the Incident in the newspapers.
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Interviewed on 10[]5(/?2 of R‘?ste‘n ] 'irgin!‘a Fie & ""‘ 139-18
-9 a
by SA ARNOLD L, PARHAM/krl Dore disared___10/10/72

-

this documant ¢onloins nelths: recommaendotions nor conclusions of the FBL 1 is the propecty of the FBI and 15 loaned Yo your ogency;

" ond Mi tontenls ars aot to be disiributed outside your ogency. TIOT duplic&tEd within your agency.
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) Mr. ADOLPH PAUL CLERWENKA, 1123 Priscilla lLane,
Alexandria, advised that hr has been a student at George
{ason College in Falrtax, Virginia, siuce his retfrement from
*he U. S. Navy in 1971.

" i U

B
L]

S

g F Rt

tie advised <hat he bas uwev:r been cuntacted ov a

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., cr his representative concerning
employment.
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SA ROLAND M, COCKER/krl  odawdicend__10/5/72
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JOHN MARSHALL EARLS, 8112 Carrick Lane, advised that
he had not been approached by JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., or
any of bis agents, with offer of a job, that he has not

fu¥nished MC CORD with any equipment or technical devices,

that he dees not lLiow MC CORD, and that his knowledge of the
democratic bugging in Washington, D. C., is limitedto information
he gaired from the newspapers. He formerly resided at 14485
Villagc Drive, Woodbridge:, Virginia.

mtecviewed on__10/4/72 o Springfield, Virginia __ri.s _AX_IBQ:I_B___

w— SA WALTER E. THOMAS/kr] m A S e s 10/5/72

This documaent coniains pelther recommendotiony nor tonclusions of the FBL I u_the proEerly of th] FBl ond b toacned 10 your ogency;
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TEDERIZK J. HATDER, self-employed as a leased
truck operals . Lhrough Columbia Van Lines, Jacksonville,
Florida, aad who 1esides at 4095 Soulh 3340 East, Salt Lake
City, Utah, was interviewed in tvarsit at Paxton Van Lines,
Port Roya® 7. , &-b V104, Virginla, and advised his
name was submitted tc the Centralized Referral Activity,
Dayton, Ohic, but he has never received any offer of job from
JAMES WALTFR NMC CORD, JR., ard ia fact has never heard of
T him, Also he knows nothing coucerning the break-in at the
i Democratic Headquarters, ¥eshiagton, D. C., other than

what he read in the newspapers.
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‘ & . AUBREY WENDELL HOIMES, 15225 Michigan Road, *
: Woodbridge, was interviewed and advised that JAMES WALTER
s MCCORD had not contacted him for a job, that he has not
5 given sny technical devices to anyone to be used to intercept
§3 ccmmmunications, that he has no knowledge of a burgiary at
b LCemocratic National Headquarters on June 17, 1972, except
£

what he has read in the newspapers.
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tecviewad on 10/2/72 o Woodbridge, Virginia eoe 4 _AX 139-18_
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br.__SA WALTER E. THOMAS/krl  _  _ ___  oodwews_ 10/3/72

-
This documen! conlolns neither recommaendotions aor conclusions ofithe FBIL, M is the properiy of the FBI ond 15 loaned lo your ogency;

B ond W conienls ore nof 1o be distributed outtide your sgency ROT duplicated w,[thin your agency.




T . A T

e e

LAt A ol B T SO

YR 2 e 4 T AN Y

T -

[

“)

L

Vo e o e e e

J
i

T N T AR % A S

42

St N .
R L

i

o

- Q.Ms_\',, b g _wf-\.,'-:
IR SRS TR IR £

2

YRy
ey ¥

-, ‘."." .
e

AX 139-18

Irvestigacion has revealed that the name LEON
JAMES, Buildiag £06, Box 654, Fort Myer, Virginia, is
actually LEON JUNES, Apartment 312, 1314 North Courtheise
Road, Ariington, Virginia.
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<o ks 1T

'g e i L@QN)dﬁﬁgg, Apartuent 312, 1314 North Courthouce

. i oad, Arlington, advised hée is employed as a bartender at the
: ' on~Cotmnissioned Officer’s Club, Fort Myer, Virginia. He

5 ,

said upon his retirement from the service he referred his
name to the Centralized Referrasl Activity, Dayton, Ohio,

<

N ﬁor employment.f l/ﬁ

" He sald the name JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., is
Junknown to him and he has never been offered a job by the
hepublican Committee to Reelect President NIXON. He stated
(he has no knowlecge of the Jemocratic party break-in at the

Watergate complex other than what he has read in the local
., papers.,
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b SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM/krl Dore dictoted___10/10/72 . __
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. ’ANI)REW S. KILLINGS, Carvir~r, United States Post
Office, gleside Branch, who resides at 4254 Buckman Road,
Apartmenf 6, both Alexandria, Virginta, advised he formerly
resided pt 1212 East First Street, Jacksrnville, Florida.
He said when leaving the Armed Forces, his name was submitted
to the Centralized Refecral Activity, Dayton, Ohio, for
Job referrals.

: KYLLINGS said he is not acquainted with JAMES WALTER
MC CORD, JR., has never been contacted by him or his representative:

and knows nothing concerning the break~in at Democratic National
Headquarters, Washington, D. C.
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AX 134-18

HAROLD RAY LINAMEN, 114 Curtis Drive, Dumfries,
Virginia, was previously interviewed by a representative of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation on Jure 23, 1972, in
connection with instant matter.
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DOUSLAS VINCFNT MORRIS, Apartuent A-2, 4271 Duke
Street, Alexandria, who ig employed as 8 Clerk,United States
Post Office, Merrifietld,Virginia, aavised he formerly

- resided at Rout= 1, Box 340, Ctanley, Virginia, and has never

| had any contact with J/MES WALTER MC COKD, JR., or by MC CORD's

representatives. ke was not eware ¢f anything concerning the
break-in at Democratic National Headyuarters, Washingtom, D. C.,
other than what he has vsead in the papers.
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Mr. MORRIS said when he lef{ the armed services his
name was submitted to the Centralized Referral Activity,
Dayton, Ohio, for employment proSpects.
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Interviewed on_»lw_j_z_*__.-'_ﬂemndﬂﬁ, :nrgm.___“h * AX 139-18
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_SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM/krl Dote dictored__10/5/72 ,

by
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W ond i contents are nol 1o be distributed ouiside your agency.
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: Mr, GEORGE E. ROTH, JR., 2900 Kings Chapel Road,
Falls Church, Virginia, stated that he retired from the U. S.
Army in 1970. At the time of ROTH's retirement his nsme

was submitted to Centralized Referral Activity, Dayton, Ohio,
by the Aiwy. ROTH was never contacted by JAMES WALTER MC €ORD,
JR., or any of his represencatives concerning employment,
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wierviewed on____10/2/72 o _Alexandria, Virginia  Fies__ AX 139-18 |
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Mr. GERALID FREDERICK SCHMIDT, 14123 Gravson Road,

- Woodbridge, Virginia, advised that he is employed as a Sears
Roebuck Company refrigerator repaimman. He stated that he retired
from the U, S, Marine Corps in January, 19/2. Mr. SCHMIDT
adviscd that he has never heen contacted by a JAMES WALTER
'C COLD, JR., or his reprecentative for any job nor has he

ever recelved any literature from him.

Mr. SCHMIDT sald he formerly resided at 1338 Lloyd
Street, Nanty Glo, Pemmslyvania.
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Inlerviewsd on 10131 72 ‘uf__‘qoodbri-dge] .Virgini-a File # Ax 139-18

- 20 = 10/5/72
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Mr. FRI{%NCE, resident at Soldier's Home,
Washington, D. C., 'advised that he formerly resided at 5801
Syphax Drixfé”,"#‘B'"Falls Church, Virginia, and stated that
he had retired from the military segﬁ'.ce in 1971. He stated
that he had never been contacted by a JAMES WALTER MC CORD,
JR.y or his ~eprescnmtatives conceming employment.
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THOMAS %«"H, Manager, Product’cn and Sales,
logos, Limited, 5816 Semina.y Road, Balleys. Crossroads,
Virginia, advised he telephonically talked with EVEKET(E
“HOWALD Hfhﬂ‘, JR., & numver of times at the Kobert R. Millen
Comparv, He saild the calls were during tre daviime hours
and he had no set time s.iace he ctelepioned MULL wicoevey a
question arose concerning the filming of the JULTE EISENHOWER
teievis’on film spot the were producing. kASH sald the
oly number he used to comtact HUNT at the Roburt R. Mullen
Company is 293-2904. He never called dajly and did not have
a rigid time schedule of culling at 12:30 p.m.
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TITLE pF CASE”

- D e m e
JAMFS WALTER MC CORD, JR. aka
'Ei

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17,
1972

'INGTON FIELD
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DATE

10/16/72

REPORT MADE BY

ROBERT S. BAKER
'CHARACTER OF CASE
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INTERCEPTICN GF COMMUNICATIONS

REFERENCES ¢

Cincimnmati airtel to the Bureau 9/26/72.
San Diego teletypes to the Bureau 10/4, 10/5

and 10/10/72.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

covering leads.in this case.

to the Bureau.

=-RUC-

Copies of this report are not being furnish
Norfolk and Los Angeles inasmuch as both Division received
a copy of Cincinnati airtel 9/26/72 with instructions on -
Leads for Norfolk and Los Angele
were seC out by teletype and copies of the teletype furnished
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}';: Copy -~ 2-Urited 3tates Attorney, Washington, D.C.
i Report of: ROBERT S. RAKER Of-ces SAN DIEGO
fé,} Date: 10/16/72
L Fleld Office File 4. San Diego 139-63 Borcoy File 21 139-4089
SR
z Title

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

5 ET AL
. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE (IEACQUARTERS
CKHEAKX WASHINGTON, D.C,, JUNE 17, 1972
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopils:

WILLIAM CLYDE SCOTT, JR. and SAMUEL CLIFTON SAWYER
both of San Diego, advised they are not acquainted
with the subjects, have no knowledge of the burglary
and did not prupare any devices used in this instance
to intercept communications. RAYMOND EUGENE WILLMETT
now resides at $imi Valley, California and WILLIAM
MONROE TWEED now resides at Hampton, Virginia.
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DETAILS:
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At San Diego, California

Vg g
Pl ash

A review of pertinent San Diego City and County
Directories reflected no one by the name of RAYMOND E. MILLETT,
2204 Melrose, National City, California (suburb of San Diego)
ever residing at the foregoing address. Thedgg?kﬁiego County

Directory did reflect that one RAYMOND_ EUGENE WILLMETT did
reside at 2204 Melrose, National Tity, Califdtnia in 1971.

JEAN HARRISON, United States Postal Inspector's
Office, San Diego, California, on October 4, 1972, advised
that on September-12, 1972, WILLMETT furnished United States
Postal authorities with the forwardin% address of Post Office.
Box 3444 Simi Valley, Cailifornia, 93063 o
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i 'stance to intercrpt communications. He statel ne wns
discharged from the iinited Jtates Navy in Jamvaiv, i9/i and
;.u__;t ht’ v d .Li:'_n_,u PR | LR W TR TITTE D ) ".Lt).:.\.‘J‘Ah\;;; '=«iLi’ e Yol TR
Referral Activity at Dayton, Chio. He steted he g currently
empioved &t the Post Exchange at the uUnited States Marine
Co.ps Recruit Depot, San Diego, Calif ornia.

j £ SD 139-63 ;
;-"\ PR N e e T s
o o Tt V24 LT f

8 BT wriiiad oy 0TT, JR. 7272 Poter.Pan Averug, & VA .
i .36 _Ciego, California, on Ociobzt 74, 1972, advised ho is fot i
3 v3<quainted with the svljocts, has no knowleqge cf the oA

t “burglary and dic not prepare Ary devices used in this Wrogers oy
3
3

AN T

Califexrnia, on October 10, 1972, advised he is not acquainte
with the subjects, has no knowledge uf the burglary and did
not prepare any devices used in this instance to intercept
comaunications. He stated he wes retired from the United
States Navy in Februarz, 1972, and in seeking employment,

SAMUEL CLIFTOﬁngWYER, 2736 Crancall Drive, San Diegn.
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E«._. L1sSted Ni1s Name wilil LNe Leniral REeLZILJl ALLLVLILY, Ldadyoull,;
. & Ohio. He statad he is currently enployed by Western Airlines,
E & at San Diego, California,

7.

L2 - -

5, At Oceanside, California

&

The following investigation was conducted
by SA JAMES A, SCANLON:

ALICE TWEED, 2222 Ocean Vipw Street, Oceauside,
Califorpia, advised WILLIAM MONROEMXIWEED is her son who
recently retired from the United Sthtes Marine Corps. She
stated he presently is employed at the Veterans Administration
Hospital at Hampton, Virginia and resides at 1909 Demetro

Drive, Hampton, Virginia.
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RFIZRENCE: RlCh.'iOl“( tpletype to the Bureau, 10/3/72;
t Las Vegas report of SA THOMAS J. WILLIAUS, 19/11/72. &(3
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2 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i L %

L Copy for 2 - USA, Washington, D.C. ;:

3 S
P Report of: SA FRANCIS J. SCHIIDT Ofice  LAS VEGAS

2 Dute: 10/17/72

)

£ Field Office File #: LV 139-36 Bureau File g 139-4089

5 Tike: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMR:ITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON D,C.

CRENRK JUNE 17, 1972

SYER
CHARACTER: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICAT IONS

T INRLAPC SR AL L

ks UL AR o

(1N

SYNOPSIS: On October 10, 1972, JAMES DONALD BELCHER, Las
Vegas, advised he has no knowledge of captioned
subjects under their true name and/or known

aliases.
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DETAILS: AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

( Date.— 30717772 —F i — |

' On this date JAMES DPON FLCHER was intervi
at his home located at 191 Alberi Street, Apartment #15
BELCHER adviead the reporting Agent tha* the na—-s
aud kncwn aliases of captioned subjects in this watter
were unkaown to him, Be stated that he had no knowledge
of tke burglary of the Democratic National Committee
Headquarters in Washington, D.C., June 17, 1972, except
that which he had gained tﬁrough reading of local
newspapers. BELCHER, :tg gave ﬁ;izgate of b%fgh as
Aagust 29, 1932, at Welch, -West Tula, 8
he vetired as a Master Sergeant from the U,.S. Air Force

USAF) as of Janmuary 1, 1972, He described the latter

te as effective date of termination although he had
been on terminal leave from the Alr Force since October 15,
1971. He furnished his _Serial Nunmber nﬂi-gﬁﬁ&

ave his military occupational specialty classification as

259 which he described as electronics speclalizatiom.

In relation to this training he stated he has knowle

of and experience in handling remote microphome dalr
and tape recording devices. He stated his last position

in the U.S. Air Force was that of an automatic pllot compass
technicisn at Plattsburgh, Rew York. o .

o
>

AR S iy
LT e

BELCHER stated that since retiring from the service
and also prior to retirving in anticipation of szme, he has
made nmumerous applications for various positions. He
stated that in gtember of 1971, he made an applicatiom -
for a Security Enforcement type position and aiso am :

plication for a position as a ?I% Marshal, BELCHER
displaved a computer type resume of his application for
Security Enforcement position whlch sh his service
background and which had been processed through the ..

£ o wm e e et o & Cesrnn Vs Mrnenleaw -

vefense Flectronics Supply Center, Daytom, Ghis, =ip

code 45401, Be offered the opinion that this is the - =

‘ﬁntisal computer operation for job applications in this -
eia.

by—SA FRANCIS J. SCHMIDT:jr

This document contains neither recommandotions nor conclutions of the FBIL it is the property of the FBl ond is laoned 1o your ogency;
It ond its conlenls Gre notto be distributed outside your agency.
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BELCHER advised that he
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S Callshan
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.\ : . ® Dalbey
L Batesb‘@/- DATE: 10/3/72 o —
Y g% Miller, E.5. ___
g 3 1- Mr. Felt Pondar
: P r : 8o e
¢or ROM C. BOI(\/J? 1- Mr. Bates "l’l.t..::l
S 1l- Mr. Gallagher :??fﬁf"‘
b= 5 ) 1- Mr, Bolz llr: Armatro;
3 JaMES WALTER MT CORD, JR.; ET AL. l- Mr. Nuzum Ms. Herwig .
BURGLMRY OF DEMOCRATIC PZRTY 1- Mr. Bishop Mre. Neenan _

NATIONAL HEADGQUAKTERS, 6/17,72 5@%
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
/——/

The fcllowing is in response to the Acting Director's
inguiry concerning attached 106/1/72 news article from Jhe
Washington Star-News by Jeremiap¥6'Leary and Patrick¥Collins £5%
indicating FBI is investicatind a report that Watergate security
guards were paid off to permit many nlghttlme entries of Demo-
cratic National Committee Headguarters prior to 6/17/72 arrests
of subjects.

our investijation to support the attached story. The following

We have developed no information during the course of
is an analysis of this article.

1. Attached article states that Martin Dardis, Chief
Investigator for NDade County State's Attorney Richard E. Gerstein,
furrished the information reported therein to The Washington
Star-News.

COMMENT: Dardis was interviewed by our Miami Office &'7
Lo /72, and derjed he wag the original source of Q'leary's

. Dardis stated he has been contacted numerous times by -
‘0 Leary in the past weeks and received a call from him 9/27/72,
at which time O'Leary wanted Dardis' comments on a story he had
reportedly received from one Chamberlain, Chief of Watergate
guard force. This story was to the effect that one of the subjects
named Virgilio (Virgilio Gonzalez), who was arrested at the time
of the Watergate break-in, had a girl friend in a photo shop
where he purchased photc supplies and boasted of paying off
Watergate guards to permit entries into the Democratic National
Committee Headquarters 40 to 50 times prior to arrests. Dardis
told O'Leary he had heard a similar story but refused to confirm
O'Leary's story. According to Dardis, O'Leary "goofed" in his-
story by identlfying Vlrgllio Gonzalez instead of Rolando Martinez
as the subject who purchased the film from a store where his -
girl friend worked. (Martlnez arrested at Watergate 6/17/72. 5

Qattachment 31.1@ % -¢o§ 7 j_B 7/
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

he

On 10/2/72, Kelly Chamberlain, Executive Vice-president,
General Security Services, Inc., which provides guard services
for Watergate premises, advised Washington Field Office Agents he
was contacted by O'Leary concerning this story for his views but
he declined to comment to O'Leary concerning same.

TR oy M AL e AT e
AT TG I T S . )

i . -
A0 R TORE AL N R Y P

Miami has been furnished a copy of the attached news
article and following receipt thereof, Dardis' office was
contacted for reinterview of Dardis at which time Miami will
confront him with the article and reinterview him concerning
same. Miami suspects Dardis may be lying about not having
furnished O'Leary information in this matter.

Bk

4 y Tt g2 A G
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s 2. Attached news article stated Dardis' source of
Jyg this information is a Miami Beach photo equipment salesman.

£ COMMENT: Miami Office believes Eli Quain, owner of
2 5% Fruit Fair Corporation, Miami Beach, Florida, is Dardis' source
éa; of this information. At the time of subjects' arrests 6/17/72,
:§ﬁ they were in possession of a quantity of Kodak Tri-X 35 milli-
{ié meter film and a sales slip showing purchase at Fruit Fair

Corporation, On 6/20 and 21/72, Eli Quain was interviewed by

our Miami Office concerning purchase of film at his store. Quain
identified Mrs. Sylvia Campo as saleslady who made sale and
stated he could furnish no further information.

<

Mrs. Sylvia Campo was interviewed 6/21/72, and identified

Ei% Rolando Martinez whom she has known for years as the individual

g who on 6/14/72, purchased 60 rolls of Kodak Tri~X 35 millimeter

5;5 film. Mrs. Campo, a divorcee and reported girl friend of Martinez,

] 44 who was divorced on 6/16/72, was reinterviewed on 6/24/72, and

iz advised she was a close personal friend of Martinez but she knew

: 2] nothing of any trips he may have made to Washington, D. C., n

: % did he ever discuss having made such trips. "

E According to Miami Offi (

eves Quain infarmed Dardis of_FBI_;ntgxx;ews_Qf self _and
Mrs. Campo concerning Mar£1n92 purchase of film at hig store.

: Miami has been instructed to reinterview both Mrs. Campo
L and Eli Quain for any information they may have concernlng this-

' case particularly as to the information set forth in the attached
news article.

~2- CONTINUED = OVER  ~—0__—
£
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® CORD , JR.

3. Attached news article relates that on the night of
6/17/72, the Watergate guard crew underwent a change in
~ Patrol routine because one of the two scheduled guards left
early saying he was ill.

COMMENT: Washington -Field Office advised. there is
no basis in fact for such _statement. Frank Wills was interviewed
on 6/19/72 and 7/2/72, at which time he advised he was the only
guard scheduled for duty the night of 6/17/72. His story of
his discovery of the taped door locks is substantially as
reported in the attached news article.

ot T

P

The other security guards responsible for security
of the Watergate premises where the Democratic National Committee
Headquarters is located, Fletcher Pittman and LeRoy Brown were
interviewed 7/11 and 12/72, respectively, and neither they
nor Wills could identify photographs of Everette Howard Hunt,
George Gordon Liddy or any of the subjects arrested 6/17/72,
as individuals they had observed in or about the Watergate any

e A ory; 1

el e i

e

ol

A F Pt iy o

S time prior to the 6/17/72 break-in.

gey

T3 Kelly Chamberlain, Executive Vice-president, General

83 Security Services, Inc., advised on 10/2/72, that in view of the

ti seriousness of O'Leary's charges concerning payoffs to

Eg ;, his personnel he is going to afford all his security guards who

o had any connection with the Watergate premises where the Demo-
3 'cratic National Committee Headquarters is located, a polygraph
R and he will furnish the results thereof to the FBI., Washington

v Field Office is following this matter closely with Chamberlain.

; ACTION: For information.
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JEREMIAH O'LEARY and 77"
. PATRICK COLLINS . =~ . .
§ The FBI and officials of the General Secu-
ty Services, a private guard firm, are Investi-
ting & report that some unifomed guards at
e Watergate were “paid off” to permit many -
hitime entries of Democratic headquarters
*before five intruders were arrested there June

e

ol

’ : Mart;n Dardis, chiefl investigator for Dade -
unty (Fla.) State’s Atforney. Richard E.
Gerstein, has told The Star-News he was in-
ormed of the alleged payoffs by a Mlami Beach
photo-equipment salesman last week. .
"~ Dandis said the informant elaimed he was
1d of the payoffs by one of the Watergate .
urglary suspects whc:m the infgrmant identi-
efi only as ‘ergﬂi 9':.‘-';1:\.& Bt Dl ooni, b N AN v

o AT BT o ormod il T n TOP Ao WL AT
& Cnie of the fve arrested June 17 Is Viegll

Gonzales, a Cuban-born locksmith and former,
bo'dy%m onetime Cyban president Grau
San e e : Vo

/+ - According to Dardis, “Virgllic bought

'g_uant_g,ty of phota eanipment from the inform-

photo equipment from the inf

.ant and during the transaction boasted that
he and the others had entered the Watergate
o e By e g o
3 vate sec ore

fom the g.mdmg . y; e: PP
" " Dardis refused to identify his informant,’
""But ‘he said the story, If borne out, could e:?

r

laln the ease with which the intruders go
to the offices of them Democratic Nation

o 31
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made u)e
buﬂdmz at midnight and 2
a.m. His report was that be
discovered six doors leading
from the basement to a fire
stmrcase with the Jocks t.:ﬁ)ed
60 they would not smap
Wills, believing the doors had

Returned on “Hanch™

Bart !ater he sald, he “had a
wiinch” and returned io find
the doors taped again, where-
upon he called pelice and the
arrests were made minutes
later. Observers and investiga—
fors have been baffled

‘annarent Indiffaransa = “\n
)y T LFGLCICGUE W wWe

Intruders to the discovery that
the tape had been removed
from the doors and that they
had remained after presuma-
;‘bly replacing the tape. Police
investigators have con-
cluded that under ordinary eir-
cumstances, such a discovery
) would have sent intruders
fleeing,
¥ Dardis said be obtained this
, new allegation in pursuing the
F'bnda investigation of some
! aspects of the Watergate case

e g 10 Soes B

2 e.mymwnw AR PR e
P i ragug o

xecutive vice president of the
al Security guard force,

1d ‘I‘heSt,arNewshelsmak-
his own investigation te
oul whether any of his
ployes had accepted money

: Fo
ihe would investigate it thor-
oughly. He acknowledged that

there is a rapid turnover, &
much as four times the u'!tal
of the guard force ev-

ezy year, but said this is true

. R

of ail contraci BUATQ OTgamza-
llom

> ~and the use made of GOP
« 4 § campaign cantribution checks. !
7] £ The photographic shop saes.
2 L man, Dardis spectfied, is not
, & /’\he Miami phote dealer who
g & recenlly informed Gerstein'’s
, Y office that he had developed
‘ some film for two of the de-

- IUm, wn.icn Gersiein sald was
given to the customers and
has not been found by investi-
gators, reportedly showed per- -
onal correspondence of

O’Bri.en.
R -nld Moa q-‘
Lraruis Dl WG L yiei]
c‘n man bnch_thJ.h:F‘B .

d questioned him

6 ook, - udﬂm«-a-&. e ez + AR S il

His guards, Chamberlain
sald, average about $80 & week
At few-vi the ca-

il L...ut....’ ....,..._n.. .....1.

sﬁe said that those who qmt
- often fall to keave detailed in-

. formation about where they
are going.

™ A federal grand jury hes in-

Minknd sooan maan in Phe aama
WM AVOU BCYCLL AULTL 1 WS VU,

f_ihe seven are Gonzales; Bar-
. ker; Sturgis; James McCord

¢ ehlef security adviser 4o the
' Commitiee fo rthe Re-election

of the President; G. Gordon

Tiddy, former cnumel to the

Finance Committee to Re-

Eled the President; E. How-

ard Hunt, former White House

consuitant, deugequar-

- tHnez , a Miami -estate

All except Hust and ﬂddu
“were arrested inside the Dem- *
ocratic offices. Hunt and Lid- '

{dy were first charged when
té yere handed -
umm;mnnm;m}ﬁ
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fFrom SA THLCLTRE D, MAFIZY of
Cc-p{' icred watter and rTenarks- [
elzceronic equipneut kv the

spegl: %o the egent who wes ot
come informaticu shout

r3i,

rhe Waterr-ey

10/10/72,

Ke Dogston t:labtvpe (o the Buresi, and Boston
telephone cali te the Lovesw, '.U?r.' 1-) .'z_‘_

1 Enclosed for the burcau sre 2 copies of & self- “f,f"'_
esplapnatory neus &rticle &aryd .ar_i.r,-g ip tte farvord Crimsop
dated 10/10/72, =ad 1 cony of a mamc by SA THDIDCH ©, ‘L'U}HQ?\".‘.‘.Y
10/10/72. | -

The sneclesed arriclz ccarains 6l ]ag“’iowf that ‘a’
Crimgon rercuter, MAME O, FRAC TJ obtained cunted copmants

tnc Pescon Ofice concgrving
arraining to the use of

Sor farrn be'ow L a facieal eccount of tha
contact beuweer SA& MAHGWLY axd rRAZIER: .
00/ 1076/ 7.. an unknovn white wale appcared at - :
’ :
tha reception room of tlz Zoftop =“J'~'1cr and regiested te

St and fnaeill uecause he ;*ﬁdf
dzut, SA ‘ﬁﬁOHFY

I3 T
c2 lu.....

wegs avaiiable and 5o wac Giracted fe agpona althrugh not
et ig:ed to ceptioned merter, 37 - (7‘/
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l_% The visitor subsequently identified himself = - '7$.

as MARK FRAZIER, a Harvard student and reporter for
the Barvard Crims son, FRAZIER advised he had a confxdentlll

sourc &t DeLL and HOoweLlL WG nub told hinm L4L pEérlL agu
p e Y. _ .Yy .- em 1A 1€ alimne T Tt oA

Howell makes not only transceivers but also bugging devlces.‘
Furrher, the source allegedly advised FRAZIER that i

b ,W‘\\S!hn " .

3 %,
vk,

e
htts.

1N

g & supery visor &t Bell and Eowell in Walthan, Mass,had

E‘_S‘s ) P B Lann ~ttiot wo cantianced mat o FRAZTFR
‘{. a L(}lu L'h‘UJ»..Uyt.i = I..U ATEP (ULILL 40 LapLiUlictd ligLiicis A LNE Wikt o d

St

ceveral times referred to an August visit by an-FB] agent,

S FPAZIER slso inquired as to when the subjects in this

i% werter would be prosecuted,

o

wh This article is willfully arnd mal*cxoﬂslv .
o in accurate., Statements gquoting SA MAHONEY {u the erricle
] were in fact never made by SA MAHONZY, 1In addition,

| %3] movarnnnal of tho Bacran OFEima had mmrim - Stevr

00 oK h:.x yra S0nNeLr OL e Losion viiile uau contact WLLH

FRAZIER £nd apv statements referring to an FBI source

BE vhich would indicate & source in the Bostor 0Office is o

£,

1 an ebsolute falqohood Furtherﬂore, the ctatemént to the

Ex e foct i'h:ll‘ FLI radio ar ¢ surveillsance eguipmeunt is _ .
=, e a A L A e b TR = \iUJ.ru.lGuh -b’ ,.q-_-?_",‘ et e Ay

made and serviced at the VWaltham Branch of Bell apd
Howell could not be made by SA MAHCNEY.or other pers sonoel .

of the Poston Office e&s this type of irformation wpuld not
be avallehle to personnel of this office,
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Memorandum
= &f To  : SAC, BOSTON (139-164) pare:  10/10/72
! FROM : SA THEODORE D. MAHONEY ‘
£ i
g ic SUBJECT: JaMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,
¥ i ET AL
R DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
B Ey WASHINGION, D.C,
fe £ 5 JUNE 17, 1972 .
- i 10C

(CO:WFO)

The be set forth is the actual encounter

+ between MAKK CJFRAZIER and SA THEODORE D, MAHONEY

,5'/ and should be construed as & refutation of an article

. WAL Haae p RS - AL LU

?? o by FhA7ILR in the Ha rvard_Crlmson_dated October 10, 1972,

: ﬂ)//r A MHAZTER obtained the name EDWARD MAHOWEY
! whon SA MRHOMEY introduced himself as TED MAHONEY,

P S vt

~— SA MAHONZY has no personal knowledge of where

F51 electronic equipment is purchased or manufactured
and therefore, could not state that f"‘lp""BT g radio

LR ¥ LG LE wd e o g T T e el O e T

and surveillance equipment is made and serviced at the
Walthan Branch of Bell and Bowell," Mo such statement
was made by SA MAHOLEY,

AE3

SA MAHOUEY is not assioved to this matter and
6id not participate in any Agwust visit to Bell and Howell,
SA MAHONEY has no Fno"lecge of such & visit, No such
~atement was made by SA MAHDLEY,

TR S A

FRAZIER queried SA MAHONEY as to when prosecution
in this matter can be efpected to which SA MAHONEY replied,
no comrent, SA MAHO\EY has no such krowledge, SA MAHONEY
made no such remark as '"top officials have Tlocked horns'".,
SA MAHONEY has no such knowledge,

‘; — Tommdrem

Z - Boston ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~ ~
TDM: gres HERTZIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(2) DATE__ Slhlge BY

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan .
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= Watergate Bug May

By MARK C. FRAZIER

COpTeant 7L The Warverd Crimian  Altrights reserved

Buzging oquipiaent used in the Watergate raid 'lnay .

luve come from 3 Walthamn outlet of Bell and Howall,
ﬂuc:s clote to be company told The Crimson on
aaturday.

The outlit, which mukes trasmitters and walkie _
‘tatkies for the FBI and police forces, among other
elctronic products, was visited lust August by FLI
apeuts investigatiag the \Watergate deoakein, the source
said. The informast asied 1o remaia anonywnous for jab -
_$eCurity reusons. '

FBI spokesmen couiimed the August visit and fis
relation to the Waferpate incident, while declining o
reveal the results of the investigation,

» Otker evidence of Be!! und Howull's appareat in-
volvement in the VWirergate incident, the corapany
source said, copsisted of an edict! prssed down by
company officials the weck alter .lh,; Waiergate raid.

3§
e opeerh

LA
FE PN |

Have Local Origin

According to the jaformant, supervisors verhaily or
dured employces to stay silent on any questions about
Reputiicans or the Republican Durty. ‘

Bel! and THowell ofiscials yesierday put up a wall of
silence diousd all aspeces of the aifaic, Justin Janses Ir.,
beud oi the Walthar veanch, olfeied only oue comment
for the record. Whea asked whether hLis company
mansaglured surveillupce equipment for the FBI, he
repiied, "1 ean't answer that.”

According to the Bell and Howell sou.ces, he
vompany makes surveitlunce equipaient of the type
fond in possession  of the five men ceught in
Bzaocratic ffuny headquaners Juse 17, *f know they
Maie kal <iad of insiruinend,” the sotrce said. “It'
made in a department headed by Frank Jamesou, vice-
president for Special Operations, That place is a whole
ather world — completely off limits,”

.(ooniinucu oa page 6)
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W atergate.

.(5ont|nud frompage I}

availlble

Jameson was not
-yesierday for comment. ‘
Edward Mahoney, an FEI ngcnt"' ’
assipned 1o the Boston boreaul
Watergate investigation, told The
Crimson last week that some of the
FBI's radio :and surveillance
equipment is made and serviced at-, ' 5
‘the Waltham branch of Bell and
- Howell. He said that the August visit,
however, pertained to the Watergate
investipation rather than matiers
concerning FEI equipment.

He termed the August visit pan of
& “routine™ check of com-
mupications-oricnted electronics -
firms in the Eoston area, for possible

“involvement in the Watergate affair,

A briel Crimson telephone poli
Fridey and Monday of major elec-
tronics firms, including GE, Sylvania,
and Eli Heffron, {ailed to corroborate
NMahoney's claim.

When asked to guess how much
longer the FBI probe wili continue, ™~
FBl sources said that top FBI of-
ficials have “locked homs* on the
issue. He refused to elaborate for-
ther.

" The htest d:s..losurcs “however,
follow recent shake-ups in the FBI
hierarchy by Nixon appointee L.
Patrick Gray, acting head of the FBI.
Buresn heads in both Washingion
and Los Angeles have been demoted
in recent months, in-an apparent
campaign {o break “autocratic
* practices’ in e apeney.

The Washington Post said om
‘September 29 that John Mitchell,
former atorney penersl and ex-head
of the Nixon re-election campaign, -
personally controlled & $500,000 “spy .
{und” used to gather intelligence om . ... ..
Democratic activities. The Tund was o
alegedly used, -among other “pur-= -

. poses,. to finance, th: 'Wucrgne
break-in and bugping. :

Mitchell ﬁthemenﬂy dtmed tlu -
Post's  assertipns,. which were at- ,, .
tributed to individuals sow involved -
“in the government imeﬂigalims.
“All thai crap, you're putting it in the .
_PaperT" he was quoted by The Past -
" Sépiember “3D.. “Katie Graham
(publist:er of the Past) is going to get’
caugh: in o big a1 wrirger i lh:a'.'s
published.” « ¢ 3 v iomrae v

Late Iast week, The Post added
new drtaiis to the case, stating that
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James W. McCord, onc_of thase
wrested §m - the bupeing attempi,

spregillance vquipmen! found in the o
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}\Watergate Bug May H
T Ty ByMARKC. PRAZIER o ? According to the informanl, superviaoss verhally ap

".:'u;;: ‘;:T;;:::‘:;d: mw;::rgutc raid may = deced employces to stay sileut on any qusstions about

have como Lom 4 Waitham outlet of Bell and Howell, ©* Republvuns up the lepublicaa Party, o
wurces closs 10 the company told The Crimson on Bell and Howell officials yesterday put up a wal] of
8 Suturday, . - sience urouud all aspects of the affalr, Justin Jemes Jr,,

‘Tha outler, which makes transmitters and walkio  head of tho Waliham branch, offered caly one comment

"o talkies for the FBI and police forces, smong other . for ihe record. When asked Whacther his company
electronic products, was visited Inat August by- FBI  maaufactured surveillance equipment for the FBI, be
sgenis lavestigating the Watergate break-in, the gource - replied, “I cans answer thar.”
" subd. The informant asked o remain anonymous for job Acconding to the Bell and Howell sources, the

5 ge¢urity regsons, company makes surveillance equipment of (ke type

FBI spokesmen confirmed the August visit and its  found in possession of the five mey wought in
£ “relutioa to the Watergate incident, while declining to  Democratic Pany headquantees June 17. 9 know they
> “reveal the results of the investigation, make that kind of instrument,” the sourcs mid. “It's . 7 S s )

"\ Other evideace ‘of Bell snd Howell's apparent in-  made in » department headed by Frank Jamesoa, vice- y ey -
volvement in the Watorgate incident, the company  president for Special Operations. That Place is » whale Bog foskd ta kuza “‘““‘D.'.MNMH-“M"‘ ','.
sowce said, consisted of ua edict passed down by  other world - completely off limits," ; '
company oflicials the week after Abe Watlergate raid, leoutinued on page 6)
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{oontrmued [mm page I]

!ameson was  not lwuhble
yesterday for comment.

Edward Mahoney, an FBI
assigned fo the Boston burcau’s
Watcrgate investigation, told Thé
Crimson last week that some of the
FBI's radio sud surveillance”
equipment is made and serviced at
the Waltham branch of Bell and
Howell. He said that the Aupust visit,
however, pertained to the Watergate
mvesugstmn rather than matters.
concerning FBI equipment, . - ,.,a}C

He termed the August visit part of
a “routine” cheek of com-
munications-oriented elecironics’
firms in the Boston area, lor possible

.involvement in the Watergate affair,
{ A briel Crimson telephone poll
Friday and Monday of major elec-
tronics ficms, including GE, Sylvania,
and Eli Heffron, failed to corroborate -
“Mazhoney's claim. L

When asked to guess how much

“longer the FBI Jprobe will continue,
FBI sources saic that top_ FBI -of-

ficials have “locked horns™ on u:e

“issue. He refused to elsborate fur- -
7.t.her. ‘ ‘

= The latest disclosures, houcvcr—_'f""-"_‘l
" follow recent shake-vps in the FBY - 7L
‘hierarchy by Nixon sppointec L. #7% “"“"-i,&
Patrick Gray, acting besdofthe FBL .~ :
Buress heads in both Wlshlngton Tk ok
and Lés Angeles haye bgen demoted
" in recent momhs. in an lpparent
Clmpslgn to _bresk lutocnuc
‘?rnﬂmpc i ﬂ)e asanby. s

H T W AEeRLY- L ..

The W-shmglun Post: hnt m
‘September 29 that John Mitchel, :
former attorncy general and a-head
of the Nixon reclection cam
personsily controlied a'$500,000 *apy
fund” wed to galher inclligence om 3
Democratic ac:n.mcs.}'h‘ e fu nd Y
.negcuiy used among other

,f

tﬁbmed to’ individueis pow msohed
“tn the gowmmenl i.nvuugatlons.
“A.II thal crap, you're pulling it jn :hﬁ
paper?” he was gioted by Thc\_Pcst
T Sépiember” 30, "'Kntle
{publisier of the PestY is poing to get ™
caught in a big’ Ial wringer, |( llm:
published. ™" *

Late kst ‘Iee'k The Paﬁ’l added
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. shop :
Memorandum g-*;:';:W
onrad BT
~ (/  Dadey
™ ‘h‘éﬂﬂ(@% DATE: October 11, 1972 . Jokine
Miller, E.§. __
l] - Mr. Felt Pondar
From : C. Bolz Wﬂ/ 1 - Mr, Bates Vortors
1 - Mr. Gallagher Tele Room
0 1 - Mr, Bolz Mr. Armatrons -
supjrcT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL. l - Mr. Kuzum Ms. Herwig __
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY 1 - Mr. Dalbey /ﬂ? Neenan _
st NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 N /Y

@)_

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS 7yl Ak 7%/;}4
7 LA

In accordance with Mr. Felt's instructions, Henry
Petersen, Assistant Attorney Gemeral, Criminal Division, was
contacted 10/11/72, regarding possible use of the polygraph
(see Bolz to Bates memorandum 10/10/72, attached) to resolve
discrepancies relative to information furnished FBI by
Alfred C. Baldwin and Millicent Gleason and that furnished
by various individuals connected with the Committee to Reelect
the President, such as Robert Odle, Glen Sedam, Fred LaRue
and Robert Houston.

Mr. Petersen advised he had gerious regervetions

=Lt ALY A2 AR WA . e el VSR oW RS

about the use of the polygraph in this matter since if it
became known that the Government used it, defense attorneys
such as F. Lee Bailey whose firm is representing subject
James W. McCord, could claim the right to use the polygraph
on persons of their choice. Accordingl Mr. Pet taf
he did not desire e

' this investigation.

p——t

B

It is to be noted Odle., Sedam and Houston anneare

eposition which was given

the grand ju

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINER

ACTION: For information, HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

— DATE__ Shiw BY&.&%
Enclosure - A
S8 %
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0%s GEN WG mO 35 ) . Felt ..
i UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . g:‘:: —
4. f Bishop
Memorandum o
£ t Conrad
£ Dalbey
L, o . MroBates QVZY DATE: October 10, 1972 Jeakine
53 1 - Mr. Felt Niller, E.8. —
£7  FROM C. Bolz @/,/ér /;Jl 1 - Mr, Bates yans
? 15 1 - Mr, Gallagher Tole, Roon
1 - Mr. Bolz Mr. Kinley .___
sugject: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; 1 « Mr, Nuzum :; .:!r ?:n:
ET AL., BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC Mrs. Nee\an __
S/f PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
6/17/72
@ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

In view of the increasing news activity caused by Alfred Carleton
Baldwin's disclosure to the press of his involvement in captioned
matter, it is believed consideration should be given at this time to
requesting various individuals to take polygraph examination to resolve
differences as to information furnished by Baldwin and that furnished
the FBI by these individuals as indicated hereinafter.

A PR T P

ISR T B NG 7 &
MRS RS

(1) Baldwin related to us on 7/10/72, that during his monitoring
activities at the Howard Johnson Motel, he observed McCord typing up
summaries of Baldwin's monitoring logs in memorandum form, Baldwin
observed memoranda typed by McCord to Rob Odle and one Timmons but

AT
Tan A T
LR 2

iokiy' Sy

g he could not state that these memoranda related to Baldwin's monitoring
_% activities in connection with the Democratic National Committee
e 53 Headquarters.
5
E s In addition, when McCord was out of town on one occasion, he
o ‘-3 instructed Baldwin to deliver his daily monitoring logs to the Committee
¥ §~§ to Reelect the President and provided him with the name of an individual
P&

to whom the logs were to be delivered by the building guard. Duringmosum

interview of Baldwin on 7/10/72, he could not recall the name of thi

individual but he selected the name of Glen Sedam from a list o . _

Committee employees as the individual whose name might have?b%zn. M M

furnished him by McCord. : —r REG 44
< 103 -

1 iR im-‘gw

23 0CT 27 1972

1t is noted the "Washington Post" on 10/6/72, reported that Baldwin _
told the FBI that memoranda summarizing conversations he moffifit6Ted
were furnished to William E. Timmons, Assistant to the President for
Congressional Relations; Robert C, Odle, Jr., Director of Administration
for the Committee to Reelect the President; and J. Glen Sedam, General
Counsel for the Committee.
CAN:CB:efg ¢ t

(6) . CONTINUED - OVER
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ...
DATE s'inizo Bxﬁaﬁeuzﬁw
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Re: James Walter McCord, Jr.; Et Al,

Odle, who was interviewed on several occasions during June and
July, 1972, denied ever receiving any reports from McCord as did
Sedam, Timmons, when interviewed on 9/8/72, stated that the only
reports he received from McCord had to do with McCord's analysis
of the security at the Doral Hotel, Miami, Florida, where the

'Dr-ocu'lnhi- nd hie nahinot were nnncu’lnv|nrr ataving Auring tha
A AFAUAL 1AL ullu AT WERASLIIV ™ A LALLMV A LIIB DmJLILB LALLL J-lls CEAG-

Republican convention, and a memorandum dealing with the possible
alteration of convention passes by a hippie group.

{9\ Raldwin adviged on 7/‘0/'79 that immedia “,1 ‘v‘_lewin‘g the

v AAAraAarARiA

6/17/72 arrest of the sub]ects he left Washington, D, C., and
returned to his home in Connecticut. On 6/22/72, he telephomcally
contacted Fred LaRue at the Committee to Reelect the President at
which time LaRue stated he remembered Baldwin but had no idea why
he was calling., According to Baldwin, he then related to LaRue that
he was working the night when an incident occurred at the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters, Thereafter, LaRue immediately
asked for a telephone number where Baldwin could be contacted and
Baldwin furnished him his attorney's number who was subsequently
contacted by Paul O'Brien, an attorney for the Committee and a meeting
arranged between Baldwin's attorney, Robert Mirto, and O'Brien for
6/27/172.

LaRue, when interviewed on 7/18 and 21/72, admitted receiving a
call from Baldwin but stated Baldwin made no mention of the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters break-in or his involvement therewith,

: B3)™Millicent Macey Gle ‘son, a security officer-at the Committee
" to Reelect the President, confidentially advised on 7/1/72, that she
observed Robert Houston, McCord's assistant, on 6/18/72, remove files
from the Committee's security office, which Houston stated were
McCord's personal files.

Houston, dur'mg interview on 7/17/72, denied having removed any

nnnnnnnn P S A a1l Fan A Al Vnwmdl e ~AlPinn £A11A \ Y P o LY
PGPULD UL ULIICJ. xual.cx l.ﬂrl. 1k U-lll. VAL AULU D VILILEDE I.UJ.J.UWMIS VIl ULU D
arrest on 6/17/82,
[3 o
-9 -

CONTINUED - OVER
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Bolz to Bates
Re: James Walter McCord, Jr.; Et Al,

RECOMMENDATION: In view of the importance of this case, it is
believed every effort should be made to resolve the foregoing
discrepancies. Accordingly, it is recommended that consideration

be given to contacting Robert Odle, Glen Sedam, Fred LaRue and
Robert Houston for the purpose of determining if they will submit to

a polygraph examination, (It is to be noted Assistant United States
Attorney Earl Silbert does not want Baldwin reinterviewed at this time).
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EDIRAL BUREAU OF INvESTiGaTioN "
- CO:\"UN]CA‘”ONS SECT!O.P\'[ :&; Claveland
i 4 Mr. Conrgd -
i td?.{? Mi. Doloey _
NR 882 BA PLAIN Mr. Jamkine
" . Marsholl _____
12:64 PM 18/11/727URGENT DLS =TYRE e oty
Mr. Soyars
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4889) u: Warer
ela. Room
Mr Kinle —
”/sac, TAMPA (139-182) ’F, Mo, Armatiomg .
r €r
é/ SAC, WFO (139-166) ol eor. Noonn

FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (139-148) (P) 2P
O
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

A S

o e S SICLEE e 1 V2o

v NAT
v

<
i

NAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE
- .

EEN, SEVENTYTWO; 10C; 00: WFO.

0
N
v " -

| o B ]

¥y

RE CINCINNATI AIRTEL TO BUREAU, SEPTEHBER TWENTYSIX LAST

AND BALTIMORE TELETYPE TO BUREAU, OCTOBER FIVE LAST AND

Hp I -w'!? I ) “) PO TN - kP i '\,-‘:w: ‘-_..‘A‘.
RO LR s LGS ot A O TR . 1. My O AL TPV 8 iy g VM, 8 by

e

B WY i)

BALTIMORE TELEPHONE CaLlL TO wWFO, OCTOBER TEN LAST,
REFERENCED BALTIMORE AIRTEL ADVISED THAT PERSONS KUMBERED

TVENTYSEVEN, THIRTYIWO, THIRTYTHREE, AND THIRTYFOUR HAD NOT YET u.r}

BEEN LOCATED FOR INTERVIEW, THESE WERE THE LAST REMAINING

INTERVIEWS,
EFFORTS TO LOCATE ROBERT GOODWIN, THIRTYNINE NORTH
MORLEY STREET, AND ROBERT D, MOYE, EIGHTEEN TWENTY PRESSMAN .

STREET, BALTIMORE, WERE NEGATIVE., NEIGHBORS AND RE DENTS o
OF THESE ADDRESSES DID NOT KNOW WHERE PERSONS MOVED AND P SIAL e memans st
AUTHORITIES DID NOT HAVE FORWARDING ADDR o Ba P 23 0CT 27 1972

CARL ANDRE FOSTER, NUMBER FORTYFOUR, DETERMINED TO WORK ___ ‘i
’ ;"“&Aq.

WFO TELEPHONICALLY

e

Y. 'n'.‘;;
% Tr
e - §@FEB281973 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED lo rd é’ V=
i7(y  END PAGE ONE HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ‘
RS DATE QM% BY SPaThe [Jtm| D |
W
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PAGE TwO -
BA 139-148

T ¥ cm AN
ON OCTOBER TEN LAST, MRS. K. %/TSHANNON, THREE TWC ONE

'1:5.-‘,,.v,;‘wfifﬁﬂ?ﬁ%myﬂm “ e --’m)"@‘w’.&"ﬁ‘ why TR sy
Y Y e poe e B o T A TS P g

THREE HAMILTON AVENUE,AgakZIMORE CONTACTED AND ADVISED SHE
“fﬁ IS THE MOTHER OF JAMES EDWARB&SH N, NUMBER THIRTYTwO IN
:;E el
T REFERENCED CINCINNATI AIRTEL., SHE ADVISED’ﬁEﬁ’SOH RETIRED
£¥
I ¢%  FROM THE AIR FORCE IN JANUARY, SEVENTYTWO, AND IS CURRENTLY
Py

RESIDING AT THREE SIX ONE SIX DAGO STREET, ORLANDO, FLORIDA.
——— - e et
HE IS EMPLOYED AS A DEPUTY SHERIFF WITH THE ORANGE COUNTY

bo it
r::-*‘pﬂ

LR TR IN S
e N

g & SHERIFF'S OFFICE. _
B TAMPA INTERVIEW SHANNON PER INSTRUCTIONS OF REFERENCED
§ {7 CINCINNATI AIRTEL.
E% INASMUCH AS ALL PERSONS CONTACTED BY THE BALTIMORE DIVISION
' 10 DATE WHOSE NAMES APPEARED ON THE REFERRAL LIST IN REFERENCED
if  CINCINNATI AIRTEL HAD NO KNOVLEDGE RE MC CORD AND AS INDICATED
,§§ ABOVE EFFORTS TO LOCATE GOODWIN AND MOYE HAVE BEEN NEGATIVE
5 A A FUGITIVE IWESTIGATION WOULD BE REQUIRED TO LOCATE THEM,

e

BALTIMORE WILL MAXE NO FURTHER ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE GOODWIR AND
MOYE UAC FROM OFFICE OF ORIGIN.

END
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}I FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : o ot
é COMLIUNICATIO ECTION M:. Clevelond ___ |
L= Mr. Conrad .. .
9 3 .-

3 coi 1 1o &° R —
E; : M. N::ruhul] R
i1 TELETYPE e, Pt
L ' Mr. Soyors ..
i“g ‘S ( Mr. W:ﬂteﬂ —
55 Tele. Rooe
i @) WR 221 BS PLAIN Tele. R

?,_& Mr. Arinstong
£4  12133PM IMMEDIATE 10-11-72 DAB Mo, Horwig
. S M Neenom ...

T0: Acnns/{umzcron (139-4889) zﬁ
wFO £139-166) ISP} )/ e
FROM 1 9{3105 (139-164) P Mﬂf ’

. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA} ET AL u EE% .

BURGLARY DASH DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
- HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN,

LAST$ 10Cs 00: WFO 0’7

, LAST.(®. W /79-6.

HOWE, AGE FORT

RE WFO TEL TO BOSTON OCT,

ON INSTANT DATE, JAME,

]

i OF JOHNSTON, RHODE 1SLAYD, ADVISED KE IS AN P
1 ALUMINUN-SIDING SALESMAR FOR LINCOLH HOMES ¢ 3 ?7{,
LINCOLN, RHODE ISLAND, A COMPANY WHICH HE Has /5ﬁ 403’7’ /

; WORKED FOR FOR THE LAST TWO YEARS. HE HAS
23 0CT 27 1972
ALSO BEEN EMPLOYED FOR A JUMBER OF YEARS 9 e
,-« A PIANO PLAYER IN VARTOUS CLUBS IN THE STA BRTEN
: i OF RHODE ISLA IF JULY OF SEVENTYOME, ' ' |
i 3 . .,\' v
et HE MET CHAHBERLAI! AGE APPROXIMATELY
: END PAG Ol} _ 2 lbornawmd 192 b/f :
3 (F-"¢0 7 L L e L
B ?( e ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
; 8FEB2819 ,J HEREIN is UNCLASSIFIED
A DATE BYSPaTabliem DOnS
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BS (139-164)
PAGE TWO

SIXTY, AT THE CARLTON CLUB IN WARKWICK, RHODE ISLAWD,

A CLUB ADJACENT TO THE T.F. GREENE AIRPORT., CHAMBERLAIN
WAS EN ROUTE FROM WDC TO BLOCX ISLAND BUT HAD BEEN
GROUNDED., HE PLAYED PIANO FOR HER, SHARED A FEW

DRINXS, AND BECAME FRIENDS, HER ADDRESS IS TWw0O NINE
ONE THREE M STREET, NW, WDC, TELEPHONE NO, TWO ZERO TWO
DASH THREE THREE SEVEN DASH FOUR SEVEN SIX THREE,
CHAMBERLAIN DOES PR WORK FOR WOLFTRAP FOUNDATION,

WHICH IS A PERFORMING ARTS CENTER IN VIRGINIA.

CHAMBERLIAN INVITED HOWE ON Twd OCCASIONS TO WDC
TO ATTEND AFFAIRS AT WOLFTRAP. HE COULD WOT
RECALL DATES BUT STATES EUGENE ORMANDY PERFORMED
ON ONE OCCASION AND THERE WAS HEAVY RAIN DURING

THE OTHER, THIS IS BELIEVED Y0 BE IN JUNE, SEVENTYONE.

Al

HE HAS N0 KNOVLEDGE OF
WATERGATE INCIDERT AND HAS WO KROVLEDGE OF MAJOR
PRINCIPLES INVOLVED, ONLY INFORMATIOR OBTAIMED
FROM NEWSPAPER COVERAGE.
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ACTING DIRECiOR (13.-488.)
FROM LAS VEGAS (139-36) (M

JAMES HALTER(;% CORD, JR.3 ET AL} BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC
WATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON D.C., JUNE
SEVENTEEN LASi, 10C. 00:vFO,

3

ggfﬁ ; O M. Folt

N T - " ,.) :) M Bk

5y (_f FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION. () M. Bo —T

g COMNUNICATIONS SECTION - Mr. Buh

5 % % ] Mr. Collaban

¥e 51 ! 1279 M, Clevelond -

e Bt I R Nz, Conrad

- 1] “ Mz, Dalbey

g TCLETYP e et |

g; M, Miller, E8 !

k. 33 Mr. Poader "

P, <1 M. Soyars . — |

ﬁ'§§ Wi Walters

B o 3 Tels. Boom .

' bt 5'1/ s, Kinley
£y M. Rimstong ..—
;i uuauww————i
5 WR 818 LV PLAIN vy
E%‘ ‘
% 18155 PA WITEL 10-18-72 RHJ Afynﬂr,

r_‘ & >

EXANDRIA, LAS VEGAS,
BELCHER, ONE NINE ONE ALBERT
_LAS VEGAS, WEVADA, ADVISED #E KAS HAD NO CONTACT VIThCAPTIONED

RE RICHMOND TEL TO ACTING DIRECIO
OCTOBER THREE LAST,

JAMES DON

SUBJECTS UNDER TRUE NAME AND OR XNOWN ALIASES. THREE ZERO TWO

.";
FibA WA RMR /:”’

4LI, INFORMA

Al LIV VAW

TION CONTAINED

T
IEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ Shigo BY

O 8FEB281973
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’j‘?u BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ( /)
OMMUNICATIONS SECTION

OCT 11172 / ' My, Bhop

.
EE
-
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F
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KRG11TP PLAIN TELETY e Gevient

18346PN WITEL '18-11-72 TWH

101 ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI
SAC, WFO (130 iGS)

"'27/ . l Tole. Room |
FROMs SAC, TAMPA (M (RUC) l

|

AND ! Mr Miver, ES. __

JAMES u.el_!saq.c CORD, JR., ET ALN BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC |
BATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS/ WASHINGTON, D, C., JUBE | B@fﬂ o
SEVENTEEN, SEVENTY Tw0j 10C, 00s WFO. ' NM_;
RE BALTIMORE TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU, TAMPA AND WFO
INSTANT. -
§ JANES snu@Xs{Asuo THREE SIX ONE SIX DAGOW STREET,
ORLANDO, FLORIDA, INTERVIEVED INSTANT DATE AND DEMIED ANY ‘

KNOWLEDGE OF OR PARTICIPATIOI IF INSTANT MATTER. ALSO DENIES ANY ﬂ/j
CONTACT wun SUBJECT MC CORD OR OTHER SUBJECTS. -
_—

c'"

Ewd, ’

PSE HOLD ‘ REC-].Q/3 7 ) "l 6 g i, /3 7!

KJB FBI WA CDC FOR TWO

P, |
—21439. o
g\.l“" 23 OCT 27 1972

F 1 Y
MATION CONTAINED Zo’ W

72 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

O BFEB2Z2819/3 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__Slilae  BY
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

0CT1 1013?/2
R 832 AT PLAIN Y
TELETYPE
5120 PM NITEL  19/11/72  Jwy
(10 /4\-crﬁ/amzcron 139-4889
WASHINGTON FIELD  139-166

RON ATLANTA  139-134

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL,
SEVENTEER, SEVENTYIVO.

I0C. ©00: ¥FO,

RE ATLANTA TELEIYPE, OCTOBER SIX, SEVENTYTWO, o
, . L. .
W STEVE CHARLESAHUFFMAR INTERVIEWED ATLANTA AND ADVISED HE

PID ROT XNOW SUBJECT OR MAVE ANY INFORMATION REGARDING THIS

BIRSLARY,
£
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L

129 4o 75~ 1879 .

23 0CT L7 1972




FUCRE IS S R A

Sitthadain i £ saeran L

i g .r”: o Lokl R )5t 5o el
. . (3N .
et e - R R S AT T

N s e

VT :
: ; O Ty RN
di PRGN X" .1

gk

iR ‘?wimr*v%iw;:-vvu:

N -
i A S
g
St G N

AL

&

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION O .
QOMT!'nUNlCATIONS SECTION - :

CI7111972
TELETYP
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1

NR213 WF PLAIN

604 PM NITEL 10-11-72 WWC
TO ACTING DIRECTOR

BALT IMORE
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD

A
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL3 BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

139-166 P ONE PAGE

;

NTEEW,

———

. Folt .

. Bakaer . i é ;
Berigs ‘

Bishop

. Collahem

. Cleveland —

Conrzd _ ..

. Delvay

. Jenkins

. Mcoaholl

. Mi_ <, ES. ___

. Ponder

Sovars

. Walers

Tele. Room

Mr. Kinley

Mr. Armarong |

Ms. Harwig _..

Mis. Neenan

——

—————
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NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVE

LAST, I0C, OO0:WFO.
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RE CINCINNATI AIRTEL TO ACTING DIRECTOR, SEPTEMBER THEUTY

SIX, LAST. s
INVESTIGATION AT WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC) REFLECTS NO SUCH

STREET AS HEATH STREET, S.E. IN DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. REVIEW

~ ™LA L NTYTDLCM™
ULHLU?ORY REF

¥DC ADDRESS TELEPHOKNE

FOUR FIVE ONE

OF

>

-t

NINE HEATH STREET LOCATED CAPITOL HEIGHTS, MARYLAND, DIRECTORY
‘ " .

LISTS PEARL D. DONALDSON AT THAT ADDRESS. 7’"/}’

BALTIMORE INTERVIEW JOHN LE

ONALDSON“TNDIVIDUAL NUMBER .

ONE SIX ZERO AS SET FORTH IN RE AIRTEL. - "/ -
_ am i~ :i’ Y O’Cf — p h
? CrARN IO ek SV A e
HOLD ' L —
FB]l VDM WASH DC = 23 0CT 27 1972
LS —
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. Cleveland
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Mider, ES. . '
Pondex
Sovars .
Walters e
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Mis. Neenan .
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L
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN

SEVENTY TwO0. I0C. OO:wFO.

RE WFO TEL CALL TO LA TODAY.

+

FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, DEFENSE ATTORNEY FILED

MOTIONS FOR DISCOVERY IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT, TEN ELEVEN LAST. - - ‘;;\1
DEFENSE ATTORNEY WILL BE ABLE TO INSPECT ALL ITEMS TO = 4 - - "’gLr

BE USED AT TIME OF TRIAL AS EVIDENCE AGAINST THEIR RESPECTIVE

CLIENTS. AUSA EARL SILBERT, ADVISED IT IS CONCEIVABLE THAT

£y

JUDGE SIRICA MAY PERMIT ATTORNEYS TO VIEW EVIDENCE BEFORE

TEN TWENTY NEXT. ’g’\”'\ﬁ3 REC.21 [29- ¢° iy .Llf/

IN ANTICIPATION OF ABOVE DATE FOR DISPLAY, . 2s0CT 27 1872
LOS ANGELES AND MIAMI ARE REQUESTED TO IMMEDIATELY FORWARD ___

AVl. RECORDS PERTAINING TO SUBJECTS HUNT, LIDDY AND MC CORD
WHERE THEY WERE IDENTIFIED AS BEING IN CERTAIN HOTELS AND

T l"&.“ ot

MOTELS. ALSO FURNISH WITH COVER AIRTEL NAMES OF PERSON TO BE SUBPOEANED.

END W
L /

RMS FB1 vA DC CLR ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED B /@f
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Date: 10/12/72 !
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. ‘ ~ S
Transmit the following in _ (Type in plaintext or code) ]' .
1
Vie ... ALRTEL _ AIR MATIL - REGISTERED 4

{Priority)

e _..-._.-.._—.._-—__.__._....-——....-.....-...-___.__.._-.—.-....._...__-.-..__—-...-.-_-—..—_—

ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI {139-1:089)
SAC, LOS ANGELES {(139-306) (P)
JEMES WALTER%C CORD, JR.;

SUBJECT:
ET AL
BURGI ARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL S FRSE
COM+ITTEZ HEADQUARTERS
Washington, D, C .,'“

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

6/17/72 -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _
00: Wzshington Fleld DATE BY !

Re Wzshington Fleld teletype to Bureau dated
and Los Angeles teletype to BLreau dated 9/22/72 e

10/12/72.

Enclosed for Washington Field 18 one set each e
of pertinent hctel records which can be 1dentified to HUNT

and LIDDY, N

' The following individuals should be subpoenaed to
attest to the validity of the enclosed hotel records: ;;’;”-

Hotel registration information regarding HUNT and

LIDDY's stay at the Beverly Wilshire Hotel should be addr\essed

. \

o
PR

et

43

to Captain PAUL R. SMITH, Chlef Security Officer, Beverly
Wilshire Hotel, 9500 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
Californila,

For hotel registration information pertalning to 4?'_'

" HUNT and LIDDY's stay at the Beverly Hilton Hotel, a subpoena
should be issued to FRANCE QUIRVACK Accounts Receivable T

Supervisor, Beverly Hilton 'Hotel, 9876 Wilshire Boulevard

AR

B

© . .

Beverly Hills, Californla.- gj/

{:D Bureau {RM) _—-r REC'?P

/3 ﬁ 4017, L?

-
vt

T

N Z . Washlngton Field (Enc. 2) {RM
i 2 - Los Angeles . - 4 .,_._"‘1' :
JMON/ecr : (&@
, (é) 3 ~
\ . «
81973 R
Approvad: Y Sent .
. hial\iqent in Charge ~ TGP0+ 1970 O - 402-T3%
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Bishop
Memorandum Gt —
Conrld
9 | (> i —
T Ne, M DATE 10/12/72 ot e —
 Miller, E.8.
1- Mr. Pelt - Ponder
FROM €, Belz @4/,\/ 1- Mr. Bates wtior
1~ Mr. Gallagher :elilem—
— 1- Mr. Bolz b Armswora
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr, Nuzum Ms. Herwig
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Bishop Mrs. Neenan _.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
(1 DATE .fﬁ;l:g — mmﬂmw
Y The Washington Post news article of 10/10/72, and

Eﬁ_%g%gﬂggtgntﬁitgwg;;ig;e of 10/11/72 (both attached) report
a e FBI's investigation has established that the Watergate

bugging stemmed from a campaign of political spying and sabotage
directed by officials of the White House and the Committee to
Reelect the President.

oodward and KarlynXBarker, do not in fact attribute these
indings to FBI of ials but rather state they come from
fyfﬂa information in PBI and Department of Justice files, law
,// enforcement sources, Federal investigators and sources close
' “to the Watergate investigation. It would appear the articles
: are the conclusions of the writers drawn from the interviews
% of attorneys who Donald Segretti attempted to recruit in
ne::

The wriﬁ;igiof these articles, Car]iBernstein, Bob

o hFk ? 5 i F
- oy i Ao o & b r L .U
LW, IO g 4 BTN ¢ v, e'a AT TR R it
LA M M R e e T L
ot TP P Lo WA - 1« et g gt - -

> ¥ Ot ol vt : R AR AN k L

1971 as alleged undercover Agents working on behalf of

the President's reelection; Alfred Baldwin's statement which
he released to the press concerning his involvement in captio
matter; and the grand jury's indictment of the seven subjects.

WAL
-
o

There follows an analysis of particular items mentioned
in the news articles of 10/10/72, and 10/11/72.

(1) The 10/10/72 article captioned *"FBI Finds Nixon Aides
Sabotage Democrats,” reports that the FBI established that the
Watergate bugging stemmed from a campaign of political spying
~ and sabotage directed by officials of the White House and the
{. Committee to Reelect the President against major Democratic
Presidential contenders. - The article identifies Donald Henry
Segretti as an individual who participated in such activities
and attempted to recruit attorney friends to assist him. w-‘#;:
R COMMENT : During our investigation of the Watergat.
ancident, we did obtain some limited information on 6/26/72, from
bonald Segretti, an attorney, as to his trave -] durlnggfrlmaries

i <§’ Attachments REC21 -?—-- NTINU /J‘BR
%{ s ‘}/ CB/CAN/amm/aat" (N ,g'_\’g% 23 0CT 27 1972 [0,
| MAR 8u 1973&(/ - -
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

to harass Democratic political candidates, Segretti, in
discussing his harassment activities, said he vigited Miami
and asked Senator Muskie about hisg vote against the "space
qutxlg__pxggggm. This apparently was to embarrass the
Sanator as the space program was very popular in Florida. He
said he also distrxbuted leaflets in California when Senator

abortion, reallzxng thls p051t10n was unpopular wlth the
udents to whom the Senator was speaking.

§gg:gtt1 decllneg tg ady;sg ug as to whose orders

John Dean of the White House staff, Kalmbach is a personal
friend of President Nixon.)

During interview on 8/28/72, Dwight Chapin advised us
that he had hired Segretti to barass Democratic candidates but

- g . et 2 s i3 o,
L4t AR ATy g | 1 RTE, o

N R T S IR

% = eqgre on his i tivj
¥ %4 connection therewith were not directed by himself or any other
.y%% er of ite House. Chapin, in discussion of the
;’g% activities of Segretti, said that Segqretti in the course of his
E % harassment of Democratic candidates, secured the publication of
b o false scheduling of campaign actjvities relative to Senator
g X .
. gﬂ Muskie.

b2 Kalmbach, who was interviewed on 9/4/72, admitted
B - that he paid Segretti from funds of the Committee to Reelect the
3 President on instructions of Dwight Chapin.

R
",

Our only interest in Segretti was his association
with Everette Howard Hunt (which had been established by review
of Hunt's toll call records) and Segretti's possible involvement
in the Watergate incident. We did not concern ourseives with
his political harassment activities nor did we attempt to
identify and interview any individuals he may have endeavored
to recruit for this purpose. _Accordingly, we had no_knowledge
.concerning Segretii's attempts to recruit varjous attornevs as
reported 10 i assist him in harassini‘,
Democratic candidates.

B i e Tl r————— = o
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

We have no idea as to how the Washington Post obtained
the identities of the attorneys whom Segretti allegedly endeavored
to recruit to assist him. It is noted, however, one of these
attorneys, Alex B. Shipley, a Democrat who is now Assistant
Attorney General of Tennessee, appears to be the main source
of this information in the 10/10/72 article and may be
endeavoring to capitalize on the current publicity associated
with this matter.

When we
he, in discussing the harassment of Democratic candidates, sajd
that funds of the Committee to Reelect the President were
expended for pubtishing ¥ pamphlet entitled "WRv & Liberal
should Vote for Muskie.® This publication apparently con-
tained references unfavorable to George McGovern. The pamphlet
was published during the New Hampshire primary and was
surreptitiously delivered to the Muskie headgquarters in
New Hampshire. Thereafter, a phone call was made to McGovern
headquarters in New Hampshire and the caller suggested the
McGovern people should see what the Muskie people were pre-
paring to distribute. The purpose of this was to create
friction between the Muskie and the McGovera people.

(2) The 10/10/72, article states that "Law enforcement
sources said that probably the best example of the sabotage
was the fabrication-by a White House aide-of a celebrated
letter to the editor alleging that Sen. Edmund §. Muskie
(D-Maine) condoned a racial slur on Americans of French-
Canadian descent as 'Canucka'l"®

COMMENT: An analysis of the article reveals that
*Washington Post®™ staff writer Marilyn Berger is shown to
have allegedly received the information about this matter
from Ken W. Clawson, White House employee, on 9/25/72,
although the article states that Mr. Clawson said the reporter
must have misunderstood him and that he knows nothing about
the incident. We conducted no investigation concerning this
matter as it was not reported to us and we did not interview
Mr. Clawson since during the Watergate investigation no infor-
mation was received indicating he had knowledge of the bugging .
incident.

-3- CONTINUED -~ OVER
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

(3} The 10/10/72, article states "The FBI's investi~
gation of the Watergate definitely established that virtually
all the acts against the Democrats were financed by a secret,
fluctuating $350,000 -$700,000 campaign fund that was con-
trolled by former Attorney General John N. Mitchell while he
headed the Justice Department.®

COMMENT: During our investigation, we received no
information that former Attorney General Mitchell controlled
such a fund. Our only investigative interest with respect to
funds was to endeavor to trace $114,000 which we discovered
was passed through the bank account of Bernard L. Barker at
the Republic National Bank, Miami. This was composed of a
$25,000 cashiers check issued to Kenneth Dalhberg and $89,000
in four bank drafts issued to Manuel Ogarrio obtained at the
Banco Internacional, Mexico City. Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr.,
Former Treasurer, Committee to Reelect the President, advised
these items were given by him to Liddy; that Liddy subsegquently
returned $25,000 in cash to Sloan for the Dalhberg check and
about $86,000 in cash for the Ogarrio bank drafts; and all of the
cash was placed with other currency which was maintained in a
safe in Sloan's office at the Committee. 1In the course of attempts
to trace this money, we interviewed Maurice Stans, Chairman of
the Finance Comnmittee to Reelect the President, on 7-28-72, and
during that interview he said there was a considerable amount of

;ﬁuﬂLJmaLntalnedﬂin- which varied

from about $200,000 to $3504000 in cash,

In our anestxgation to determine the activities of

- aw _ - am

Liddy and Everette Howard Hunt we learped that Jeb Stuart
in

Magruder in late January or early February, 1972, assigned

Liddy the responsibility of gathering intelligenca concerning
possible harassment of surrogate candidates or celebrities at
!2£A2E§_nQl1t1nal_:all1as_and_cnncexning.pnasihlﬂ;ﬂ;ﬂ:nptinnl

Mrs. Judy Hoback, Assistant to the Treasurer, Pinance
Committee to Reelect the Presxdent, on 7- 18-72, advxsed that

d = Tooem e ha - d A AL
auu-.' uau seen a l—d&J.r HJIUUL ah DJ.UGJ-I 3 llﬂljUWJ—Ll—Lu‘j "lld-bu ADGL~ B

cated cash disbursement to Liddy of either $81,000 or $89,000;
and t

to Herpert L. Porter of over $100,000;

FeJ
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

i T I e S ' It is also
noted as prev1ously set forth herein, Segret I reportedly
received some $30,000-$40,000 from Committee funds for his
political harassment activities.

.‘-f{i-{‘\‘j".‘-'m(gf.‘.nu S FYAEALTS S

) . N . K l by A fea .
e T T A U E G RS S AR st

2 article reports that when asked by the

Washington Post to discuss Segretti three FBI and Justice
Department officials involved in the Watergate probe refused.
Accordlng to this report, each official at the mention of
Segrett1 8 name said "that's part of the Watergate investi-

gation."

.
5]

3o 2 AP
IR TR T Y s G

COMMENT: It is believed that this pertains to

Washington Post staff writer qg5l_ﬁg;nsxgin_g_gggggggg_gg

interview Washinaton Pield Office case Agent. SA Angelo @Q_

S8 Yt ole Vol N VY GV M AT S S A

on 10 and Bernsteln's repeated attempts to interview

Assistant U. S, Attorpevs Earl Silbert and Donald Campbell,
Q are res b for prosecution of thisg m er. SA Lano

was telephonically contacte y Bernstein on 10 3/72 at which

time Bernstein attempted to solicit information from SA Lano as

to whether the names Segretti and Kalmbach meant anything to

him and whether the use of secret campaign funds by these

individuals was a "surprise.” SA Lano told Bernstein that mo

comment could be made on this issue or any other issue. SA

Lano told Bernstein this was like asking Bernstein who his source

of information was for the various articles he had written on

this case. Bernstein stated although he could not name his

source, he could furnish SA Lano with a “good clue."

e A

SA Lano thereafter, with the approval of Assistant
Director Bates, met with Bernstein in the vicinity of the Treasury
Building for the spec1f1c purpose of having Bernstein identify his
source. Bernstein again attempted to interview SA Lano concerning
certain aspects of this case but SA Lano pointed out his only
purpose in meeting with Bernstein was he had promised to give a
clue as to his source of his information. To this all Bernstein

= would say was "I have a very high source,” but he would not
: identify the source or the agency to which he belonged. -

SA Lano has advised that he knows from discussion with
Assistant U. S§. Attorneys Silbert and Campbell that Bernstein
had made repeated attempts to interview them concerning this
case but they to his knowledge have only “no commented™ to .
Bernstein's inquiries. T

-5=- CONTINUED - OVER
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

{5) The 10/11/72 Washington Post article reports in part
that Alfred C. Baldwin in a utdcement admitting he participated in
the bugging conspiracy, stated he "saw transcripts of the
bugging addressed to a presidential aide and members of the

reelection committee."

COMMENT: Baldwin related to us on 7/10/72, that during
his monitoring activities at the Howard Johnson Motel, he
observed McCord typing up summaries of Baldwin's monitoring logs
in memorandum form, Baldwin observed memoranda typed by McCord

A1 Al - AT A ns - £ RAAm vomded
to Rob Odle (Robert C. Odle, Director of numlﬁlﬂb;quxuu'

Committee to Reelect the President) and one Timmons (William
E. Timmons, Assistant to the President for Congressional
Relations), but he could not _state that these memoranda
related to in's monitoring activities in connection
with the Democratic National Committee Headguarters.

Odle, who was interviewd on several occasions during
June and July, 1972, denied ever receiving any reports from

McCord, Timmons, uhnn interviewed on 9/8/72,

AR e e ——a AT RS VAR AL  SAS W ¥ ek ek PV Wbl

stated that the only reports he recelved from McCord had to

do with McCord's analysis of the security at the Doral BHotel,
Miami, Florida, where the President and his cabinet were
considering staying during the Republican Convention, and

a memorandum dealing with the possible alteration of convention
passes by a hippie group.

QQIION:/ For information.
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| By Cart Bernstein and Bob ‘Wooltiard
Washingion Poest Bialf Writers
{ - FBI agents have established that the
i Watergate bugging incident stemmed
from a massive campaizn of political
spying and sabotage conducted on be-
halr of President Nixon's re-election
“ and directed by officials of the ‘l‘ihite
kid House and the Commiitée for fhe Re
election of the President. - .
o« “The acfivities, according to {nforma-
~ tion'in FBI and Department of Justlce
"files, were aimed at all the major
3 Democratic presidential conienders and
"— sgince 1971 — represenicd a basic

" gtrategy of the Nixon re-elecflon effort -

Informed of the general contems of
¥ this article, the White Housé referred
? all commernt to the Committee for the

Vanlantinn nf tho Pracidant A ennlac
ACCIECHIONn 01 (0C SUOSOSDL. A& SPORES

'man there said. “The Post story is not
only fiction but a collection of absurd-
ities” Asked to discuss the specific
! points raised in the story, the spokes
_man DeVan L. Shumway, refused on
- grounds that “the entire matter is in
' the hands of the authorities
Law enforcement sources said that
probably the best example of the sabo-
“tage was the fabrication—by a White
House aide-—of a letter to the editor
afleging that Sen. Edmund 5. Muskie
{D-Maine) condgned & racial slur on
Amerlecans of French- merican descent
as “Canucks” JL—""

'I'he letter was published in the Man.'
ghester Union Leader Feb. 24, less than
two weeks béfore the New Hampshire
‘primary. It in part triggered Muskie's
_politically damaging “m'ylng speech"
before the newspaper's affice. .

. Washinpton Post ‘staff writer Mari-
i !;m Berger reported that Ken W. Clay-
I #on, deputy director of White House
Communications, told het in & conver-
sation on Sept. W wrote the
U oletler” -

Interviewed aguin yesterdfy\ Claw-
son denled that he had claimed author-
ship of the “Canuck” letter, saving the
reporter must have mlsundem hiin,
| “q know nothmg ahout it" C'law

s v o
all Y il

hWﬂham Loeb, publisher of 'th¢ Man-

chester paper, said terday that al-

_ though the perﬁn uﬁa ‘signed the let-

ter — a Paul Mogrison of Deerfield -
. Beadh; Pla- g nbver been located,

“1 am convinced that it #s authentic”

. However, Loeb said he Is Investigar-

Ing the possibility that the leter is &

fabrication because of another letter he

recéived aboul two weeks ago. The re-

! :cent_ lctwr l:oeb sald, matptains that

,,,,,,, vt wakag 1 e ot

‘.
sanother person was paid $1,000 1o assist
th the “Canuck” hoax.
. B.J. McQuaid, editor-inchief of
!Inion Leader, said earlier this y
hat Clawson 'had been “useful” to
papér in connection with the “Canucl*”
' Jetter. Though McQuaid did not elab-

orate he top said that he heliavad 4he
| |rate he top 14 a8t e Deludveq tbe

original letter was authentic.
Clawson, a former Washington Post .
reporter, saif he met MceQuaid only
briefly during the New Hampshire
tprimary while anching io the state
j with editors of the newspaper. . -
i He denied that he provided any assist-
"ance with the letter. Clawson said the
‘first time he heard of the “Canpuck”
letier was when *] saw it on telet-laion
followlng the Muskie speech.
Immediately following his “a'ying
speech,” Muskie's standing In the New
Hampshire primary polis began to elip
and he finisbed with only 48 per cent
of the Democratic primary vote — far
short of hiz expeciations: ; '
The Nixon forees, uking tuncll from
GOP campaigh contributions, attempt-
ied io discredit individual Democratic
[

preidential candldateé and dlsrupt then.r

- ‘{-\xv“

S T
“"‘"a‘gff.;uw £

ators ence wor
guﬂng a campsign and 1s said to be
earried out by holle—potitical parties.
But the investigators said what they
uncovered goes far beyond what is nor-
mal, and is unprecedented in lts extent

and ln&g__’“-;u.mudu i i
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, HERE
iDATE

Mrs. Neenan —_

The Washington Post . «

Times Herald
The Waghington Daily News

Al

A o4
AL

The Evening Star {Washington)
The Sunday Star (Washington) -
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post
The New York
The Daily Worl

Times
d

The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer

People’s World

Date

10/10/72
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i They aid 1t lne!tm__'

factured flems to the press;

{
i

Cadd

‘Following members of Democratic
pand:dates families; forging letters and
: distributing them under the candidates’
letterheads; leaking false ‘and manu-

throwipg

“campaigh schedules into disarray; sele-
Ing cunfidentisl campaign files, and in-

bestthatmg the lives of
cratic campalgn workers.

m'-’anization - .

u o

ens of Demo

. Tlirge atlorneys have told The W ash
in"ton Post Lhal, as early as mid-1971,
y wore asked 1o work as agents.
 provocalenrs - on behalf of the Nixon
_£ampalgn. They said they were asked wo
> undermine the primary campmgns of
& Demoeratic eandid
g has been {dentified in -

.an operative ol' the Mxoq re-electmn

a man who
reports as

_See WATERGATE, Al4, Col. 1’

e,

& WATERGAT From Al

i

All three lawyers, including
one whe is ar assistant attorney
gepera] of Tennessee, stid they

pp-Jurned down the - offers, which

_purportedly included the prom.

i &iu of “big jobs" in Washington

i

after President Nixon's re-elec-
. tion. They said the overlures
were made by Donald Herbert
Segretti, 31, a former Treasury

‘?’ Departmmt lawyer who lives

I
. 3‘

f
i
;

i
)
Al ]
&

k
{

(rd

!,

;e

;?

¥ mittee,

Ls in Marina Del Ray, Calif.

One Federal investigative of-
ficial said that Segretti played

f the Yole of “just a small fish

in a big pond.” According to
FBI reporis, #t least 50 under-
oover Nixon operatives traveled
thmughuut the country trying
‘to disrupt and spy en Demo-
cratic campaigns.

Both at the White House and
, within the President’s re-elec-
tion committee, the  Intelli-
gence-sahotage operation ‘WAS
_ commonly called the “offen-
sive security” program of the
Nixon forces, acconﬂn.g to in-
vestigators. - . TR

Perhaps the most significat
Einding of the whole Watergafe
Investigation, the investigators
; say, was that numerods spect
fic acts of political sabotage
and spylng were all traced to
! this offensive security,” which
was _concelved and directed in
the White Bouse and by Prest-
dent Nixon's re-election coln-

RS O PR C e

activihea was to
" much confuslon, $uspicion

¥ ' dissension that the Demoer
would be incapable of uniting
mer ¢hoosing a pres!deuﬂal
nominee,

" w .
The FBT's investigallon of

fluctuating  $350,000-$700,000
campaign fund that waz con-
trolled by former Attorney
General John N. Mitchell
while he headed the Justice
Department. ; Later, when he
served as President Nixon's
campaign manager, Mitchell
shared control of the fund
with others. The money was
kept in a safe in the office of
the President's chief fund-
raiser, * former Secretary of
Commerce Maurice Stans.

‘According to sources close
to the Watergate investigation,
much of the FBI's information
is expected to be revealed at
the trial of the seven menin-
dicted on charges ¢f ‘conspir-
ing to eavesdrop pn  Demo-
cratic “headquarters at’ the
Watergate,

-4 glimpse of the Nixon eam-
paign’s gpying and disruptions
re to béfqund in the activi-

ties of Sepq%‘%w
nvegtigators, ’s. work |
as financed, through le-

: olm

Asked by 'J‘he Wuhingmn
ost to discuss Segretti, 'three

gate probe refused. A$ the
epntion of Segretti's pame,
ach said—in the words of one
“*That’s part of the Water-
ate Invegtigation™ One of the
fficials, however,
; 3} the mention of Se-
eiti’s name and character-
zed Mg Activities as *indes 4
ibable.™
Segreftl, visit¥T TR West
ast apartment last week by
an.h:ngwn Post epeclal corre-

Tterably lawyers,

the Watergate definitely estab-lspondent Robert Meyers, re-
'Jished that virtually all the|peatedly answered questions
acts against the Democrats by gaylng ‘7 don't know," *1

and "No comment.” After 15
minutes, he said: “This is ma-
terial for a good novel, it's ri-
diculous,” and chased the re-
porter - outside when he at-
tempted to take & picture.
According to the {hree attor.
neys interviewed The Post,
Segretti atterap to hire
them in . 1971 as undercover
agents working .n behall of
President Nixon's re-election,
All three said they first met
Segretti in 1968, when they

Iserved together in Vietnam as

captains ig the Army Judge
Advocate General Corps. . 1
One of the lawyers, Alex B,
Shipley, 2 Demgerat who Is
now assistanf attorney general
of Tennessoe, sald Sergretti
told him, *‘Money would be no
problem, but the people we
would be workipg for wanted
results for the ash that would

Shipley, 30 added: 't‘llli:t (Se-
grettd) alse we
would be. Whn; 3:» of after
Nixon's re€lection, that %
would get h gqod job in the.
goveroment.*

Accontling to Shipley. Se-
i gretti sald that the undercover

wou.ld require false iden-
papera under an s
sumed that Shipley re-
lcruit Xive m‘mg r30ns, pre-
the job
wonld attempt l;o
disrupt edules of Dem-
ocratic ca dates and obtaln
information from their cam-
paign organizafions; that Shi-
pley would mot reveal to Se-
grett! -the -names of the men
he would hire; and that Se.
grettl could pever reveal to
Shipley specificelly who was
supplying the money for the
opext;iati‘on. 1 I

S ey reca sele-
phonep lnbervlew'e'gf%:i—d“ﬁ
in hell are we going to be
taken care of it no one knows

“1be spent.”

that the

something is being done, s &
typical denl’ Segretti said;
‘Don’t-tell- me—&hythtngand-l-
won't-know." *

Segretti's fArst npproach.
said Shipley, came on June 27,
1971, “He called me before
then and told me he would
be in Washington and he came
to a dinner partiy at my apart-
ment at South Four Towers
4600 8. Four Mile Run Drive,
Arlington) the night before,”
sald Shipley. “Nothing was
said about it then. The next
morning ¥ met him for break-
fast and drove him o the afr-
port—Dulles™ !

According to Shipley, he!
picked Segretti up that morn.
ing, w Sunday, at the George-
town Inn, where—hotel rec-
ords ghow—a Donald H. Se-
greiti stayed ir room 402 on
June 25 snd June 3§, 1071
(total bill §54.75,  induding
$2.25 in telephone calls). In ad-
dition,, {ravel records obtained
1by The Washington Post show
that Segrettl bought a Wash-
ingtonSan  Francisco-Monte-
rey {(Calif) &irline tickel on
June 27 {departure Dulles).

‘On the way to Dulles, gaid ;
Shipley, Segretti “first men-
tioned the deal He asked‘
would I be Interested because

.:[vmage’t!:h:\goutuvft!ua,'mny.E

We were  Dboth getting out
short]y aae and didn* have
anything lined wp. He men-
tioned on the way to Dulles
that we would doa !lttle polit-
ical espionage™.
. Shipley continueai.

‘What are you talking about"
He (Segreitd) sald: For inst-
ance, we’'ll . go to 8 Kennedy
rally and find an ardent Ken-
nedy worker, Then you say .
that you're a Kennedy man!
too but you're working behind
the scenes; you get them to
help yomr. You send thera to

what we're dolpg?” apd Se.

- were financed by a secret, dont have to answer that”

gretti said: 'Nixon knows that’

work for Muskie, stuffing en-
velopes or whatever, and you




(

. L v.— ,,“1 PP ¥ a-- i3 f“ ‘s b a‘w "‘{g\ . , 'm-w ? .‘.: - ? R
t them to pass you the in- MM Shipley, ; _segrem i‘mdalrio *reddy en ned)‘;i! ‘5 n’t n‘q’?m
- {..‘Wtion Theyll ghink that]egiqny gointo mpch datall be-| pent 1) m re-

With ’annouggemen mmie)"‘

¥ “are helping Kenhedy

] i ir e
rainst Muskie. But actually | “*USe I was maostly *Are you "h(e press, L 5 t one ) Int, Segrei said:
ou're using the Information| With me or pot?” When he|:‘“The gne lmporupt “tb‘mg‘ nd 1
i something elselsmmmrue, ﬂs"-@ﬂl ls):grettl -EIBCt}YMWhiM ﬁlat atruek E‘u vg}s “ghat’ be 53_ «’-‘- bout
“It was very slrange” Shi.|™oU expected of him Inlgeends % %o wel) financed, "¢ L
ey recalled. “Fhree quarters at;ggp agﬂf iln c‘zzg’s&ne B {apipley ﬁﬂd. e w&g a!way: “sald:
lhe way jo the wrport I|¢ ... 5 pley was fAylng. atl‘w! the untry. ld m:;l:-
Raid, Well, who' will we bef™ " te be == 1%¥hen he tame to Washington never ? W _
working for?* He said ‘Nixon’ nUst people, be linaglna- ly '3, ne b said he had pad an ington or ammﬂ:er d‘?
ind I was really faken aback;|tive’ One thing *he stressed appointment at the Trgasury Biographicat,; defatls ;bout
Hecnase all the actions he had | Was 2sking people who were Department . snd_ that -gho Segrett, whb stands about 5
:h_an\pd about would have taken | falrly tree.to iravel and (that) Treasury pmment 1évax feet 8 apd welghs” abulit 150
“Place In the Democratic pri-|be Was asking lawyers because [y ing & tab on this—_his SF“"“' m'“‘n}ﬂ'*»
Jnaries. Tle (Segrett]) fald the|he didn’t want to do anything |p1,pe find hotel bill. He faid a folleagu  and
ain purpose was that thelllegal It wasn’t represented!iaon't ask me any names™ .. agamates ut the Boalf Hall
mocrats have an apility 40|85 A strictly strongarm ppera- (According to travel records, g ool of I:Llw at the Qnlver-
1 back together aﬂ.er a tion. He stressed what fun we Qparﬂﬂ friss-erossed the t! Of Cﬁ fO ‘h’ Bem‘ey'

TR .

country st Jeast 10 times dar-
ing the second half of 1871

it 8 tnown tzm BE whs rmseu
on the West Coast.
After receiving Bis law de-

could have. As an example, lle

“knockdo “dragout cam.
: wh,' 8 gave this situation:

aign. What we want to do is

reak enough havoc so they| * “When a rally Is acheduled S1ops included ‘Miami, Hous- s Treas
't at 7 p.m. at a local coliseum |{on, Manchester, N.H.,*Knox- g:;a:.?;:::?&o W‘“’l‘?’
‘Shipley s3ld he told Se.|bY 8 particular candidate, 9ou | uills, Los Angeles, New York, inglon for less thay a year, ac-

Washington, Salt Lake Gity|
Chicago, Portland, Ore, Albu-

call up and represent to the]
manager that you're the field

anrding ta Seineda *h-“fl\m

ALk A Ly

entered: the Army as an offi-

grett, “Well, it sounds inter
sting; Yet me think about it."

LA LR WA

turned down gimilar offers

lined to discuss the offers in]
etail, but they acknowledged
t Segretti had told them
hey would be engaged in sub
activities—similar to

ose described by Shipley—to
d President Nixon's re-elec-

Ill another lawyer\ whod
srved with Segretti in V:et~
arm, Peter Dixon of San Fran-
sco, Blso said Segrett! made
an offer. However, Dixon

he told Segretti “No
anks” before any details of
he Job nure revealed. “I said,

ey N . |
, wu, ll.l.-l m ALCLOhLCU

political matters, and I'm
ot a Repubhcan anywa,y,"’
id Dixon. -

The most detalled -Account

Segrettl’s activities was
ven by Shipley, who said he.
a memorgndum tg htm-
if about the episode “be.

At pné point dqring the
ur-month period . when Se
u_} yan Xrying to recrwil

im, * shid,  Shiplay, ;be ; ap-

going to cause trouble. So you
ask him to move ‘the raily up
to 9 o’clock—thereby fnsuring
that the place would be pad-
1locked when the mndldabe
showed up at 7"

Sh]p]ey sald he was asked
by Segretti to fly to Atlanta to
enlist their Army golleague,
Kenneth Griffiths, in the proj-
ect, but that he never made
the trip. However, when visit-
ing Griffiths last Christmas;
said Shipley, “Griffiths men-iud
tioned to me thet Segretti had
been in contact with him and
that Griffiths had expressed
absolutely no interest at allL.™

The last time he heard from
Segretil, said Shipley, was on
Oct. 23, 1871, when *he called
from California and asked me
to check into Muskie's opers-
tion in Tennessee . . .1 just

Rever did anything about #£.* |
*At one flme during thesge

conjectural -discussions,” Bhi-{-

pley continued, “Segretti said
it might be good to get a false]
ID to travel under, that %
would be hnnier for anyone to
tatch ‘up with us. He men|

t use the psey-

gretti was am unlikely choice

- {kind of guy" said Shipley.

for apy undercover political
work. T didn't think he could
do” it because he's not that
do it because he's not that

“He doesn't have the right
personality. 'He's & small guy
with a big smile op his face all
the time, kind of nrive almost.
1 ‘always assumed he was
falrly 1iberal, but I don’t think
Ef‘. ever h had . pohtical dlscus—

sem:ﬁ 1014 Hirs o' other
major element about his cov-
ert work, said Shipley: “He in-

....... A Qoammatdd _ha
of l:uu.u; &lU OB T~

said §t was a eover, that he ]
wauid be dolug on1§ political
wk -,-d.. ' ) E

Aocording to the Californis’
Bar Assoclation, Segretti’s law [,

Alffinn at TAN1R Wast t“-nulm e
ViAW~ @SV LTIV

2N

[ Pos Ty | s HL
n:cl:lvu, s up UTCR Ry

speed bike, Segrefti was 10 -
spechl cog-

tended to go into a law firm|Irie
nearLosAngelesbytbe BAME | g Siges

About a year of

Army - service,
was spent
Americal

Segretti

States for

Imin aedlidm
uxa MIUATY RETVIOE

Ystationed af

disch‘:lrge :‘omalme in the

ond half m mth
ends. Iy "klu!

e

ny

Division 7
ters in Chl.lldl and U
Yietnam

Longhinh,

~ W

- i manager for this candidate|querque, Tucson, San Fran- ‘:aﬂvo
In addition to Shipley,}, ¢ coy have ‘some informa. clsco, Monterrey and severmi Ty, fn We Army Ju
oger Lee Nixt of Dennison, chte General Corpt

owa, and Kenoeth Griffiths tion that some rowdies, some other California cities) | i A > Tyeas 1;) riment

Atianta, Ga, said they|DliPPles or what- -haveyou are! " According to' Shipley, Se-\spokesman conftrmied That Se-

gretti, 4o’ 1968 "and 1967,
worked as an attorney in'the
office of the Comptroller of
the Currency here, i

3.
4 L]

Seéretti’s

Priends “said,

- with
aquaz-
m

Headauartesy, 4wt

é&urneﬂ"rioe the
 the, latter part of

am%

ngn

i

donym ill Mooney for him-|last week by B
oddhd a iend who woined SO A Yome or bl et -
ind was sdvised tg try and ’53 l #4818 he wanted to] : Questioned whether . T
ng 'hhn (Segrettn out to eover conntry" Shlpiey knew Alex Shi ROEGLOG CoA
gce what he's up to” .f'ﬁih()ugn éﬁﬁu‘ﬁﬁéu, ;‘Inat he wouid be gﬁ‘ﬁuﬁe’ u‘i'h’f'uths';""‘ ;:;,
dou' Yke thiese type of 3b the head goordl- “Dixon, L
anigane’ - Shipléy' shid i:e‘!nﬁw tor“the country, , nuti"Why?' “Info _ﬂlnt th
lever bubsequently Eontscted some of the “things he pro— “had said Segretti dtlempted .
nyoife &lse abouf seein that] recrult thcm Sfod yinderco;

bd said he hag not

%eemaw“ posed’ to do didn
# qués-| dam&g‘fng,

iﬂke getting a post

ok, hmﬂe&

ohed’ bv ﬂle mr ut Se-loffica Hox fic name of thel dnn‘t u!w- > ;‘hggl_“!‘_!g A
- Firetd, - . Massachusetts. Safe Driving!elined to answer A scries of
Duriag a mcetlng on July Quest‘ions except o f“hﬂ' N

’ <k

- “L--ry' 5

Commlttee And awardlng a

‘-!I

“"&'.&ﬁoru‘ M R
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INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

2 Y B 3 g@,»:_ ! _;-:u e il ...-*.;
' cmocra’t_gh §1cp Up

- Ai"\ ’ "‘- ’ - e :
"By Karlyn Barker - i:
- and Bodb Woodward ° #
Wanbingion Fort 8talf Writera -

g The McGovem“'clmp lut
ght accused the Repubhunl ¢

more acts of attempted po-

tical - ubu and Rep. £
nghl- “Patmgu {D~Tex) re-” f‘
weldl “hig 'Eﬂort to cpen; i
ngressiond) jnyestipation ju-..
the Watergste Incident mﬂ

suef stemming from

':"l"rmk Manklewiez, political

&is &e McGovern
palgn ted ‘10 lt'paral.e ¢
s b lﬂeged #abotage, say-
that some of them were %0,

: %abota e Cllargés

While hé offersd Be evi- mmx pluxmm %
nce that the ulleged gabo- %0 *.,n ”m“w \
ge was Republicansponsor-, ‘,’:5 i
kiewice elted eump!ee- :
;f:: :ron(':l a serious wt- “ge::"'d 'd“' 6& pohﬁml
empt to B AfLC!O f;,:l. During’ the morning hr[ef
nt George Meany 10 Walte H Pooss
» New York for p bogus ren;|ng ut the wld ‘;::‘e iocter
ervous with McGovern to in- |Secretary "Rona il
noes -of telephone alhrﬁet:“ned o0 2 gptann o
mounting to apparent prac-|casions to’ comment o e
jokes. 517 . n Ay, 4BEW allegationa . of peh:m
1a 8 related development, ‘Pﬂn“;‘m’:w&w' guesti

o Edmund 6. Muskie, (O[5 iy 19 whfn 2
faine), {dentified in ypater-[(2€% e
ay's Washingion Post story ' “NMy answer,” Z‘legleruidin
the victim of 8 White Housg his  final po<omment state-
oax that apparently damageq|menty “is'Jhat X Aavé nothing

is presidential campaign, de- S A ERGATI, All 4
handed yesterday t Presly eeﬂ, ;{ ‘,:f’L

,._L

ent’ Nixon personally mswer ukkw .
harwg his staff 1o ;pbm to clwrg 5 Pa A2
. RO, T ! 'Jp'a';i Al tq‘_z"ni- LA m&r‘ j S B o

‘LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

| ) |
Baker ____ —
Bates . .
Bishop oo
Callahan . ____
Cleveland __..____
Conrad

Dalbey
Jenkins ___. .
Marshall _.________
Miller, E.S.
Ponder
Soyars . ____
Walters ____._ .
Tele. Room
Mr. Kinley
Mr. Armstrong
Ms. Herwig ..
Mrs. Neenan

T fimes Heorald Fo"A 1, 10
The Washington Daily News
‘The Evening Star {Washington) __
The Sunday Star (Washington) ____
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post

The New York Times
The Daily World

The New Leader

The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
People's World

Date  10/11/72
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WATERGATE, From AX }iday Tnctaded s oory Sitén'
, 1t by Clark B Mol‘lenhofr of
urther to say .sboul Thelthe Des Molnes Register and
Yashington Post story. “_hasl'l"r‘lbune, that reporied that
wen approprialely addressed! Ziegler had sald thal money
w the commiltee (for the re-lused in the Watergate bugging
lection of the president) andlincident eame from Nixon
t Ar. Clawsen and ! have noth- campalgn funds. zle‘ler ‘has

-ineged

ut they don’t want 1o talk
about bim,” szajd Blackburn
“They want to talk about a
peripheral fasue, lmd that’,u nﬂ ;
this is.™ .

Patman uld I:ll Cnm
mittee's [nvestigation ~“would

te‘leyhone “u‘, ¢ A'C. *BS com.
entator Walter {
eek. 'ﬁ'«f» "’c-"."’:‘dk"q wm" wr q’
. The Impersona referre

" bogus feal Th Which Cron.

_had allegedly “agreed to

coverage of the presidential
mpaign to McGovéra and
e remathing 20 “teat to

ol

n; further to say.” .. denied making such an, ag ltocus on “all of the Pnanetal
oth the Nixen commiuee mizglon. . b o S aspects” of the chargés againist
ind Ken W, _("lnwson a2 White| There has .]w ‘beﬂ: a LheRepubIlcans v e A e
Youse aide linked to the polj)statement by Altred C. Bald-] Ta & letter o " Fimer B.
lcal espionage in the Posilwin III, who has been granted [Stants, US. comptrolier gen-
dory, have flatly denied thfimmunity from prosecution,feral, Patman asked the GAQ
harges. \ that he garticlputad in thelto investlgate the transporta-
The Post story reported that bugging consp cy and sawltion & $100,000 from Houston,
FBI agents had linked theltransc p Zthe bugging Tex, to a bank in Mexico and{mare to Nizen,™ 'the Man-
‘atergate  bugging h&cidelnt dre b. presidlf:hal hlnally to the President’s re-fkiewi
; 0 & massive campaign of polit- embers the re-lelectlon committee, - %5...0" ’
cal spying and sabotage G‘CU n committee Patman's letter aléc asked mgagﬂﬁo%ﬁgﬁn Crfmn
gainst the Democrate. |¥ Patman sald U.S. District|the GAO_ta inypstigate “the personitir's call “apd ' “said
Rep. Patman, chairman of] Court Judge John J. Sirica’s manner in which _$25000 in Buy wax _defipitely not
, the House Banking and Cur-jamended order issusd last Fri-l .. _ig delivered to (he {re-fust a erank ™, i, ). o
rency Commitiee, cited the|day “clears the way for these'leidction) finance committes” Mankiewics sald the other
story in pressing agaln for the| witnesses  (Mitchell, HIC'; nd *“the present location recent examples of alteged dis-
*ull-scale congressiona} inves]Gregor, Stans and Dean) t6 Bhe $125000 described abovl}ruption and, lntcmgenoe gath-
 tigation with subpoena powers|appear voluntarily . . There By determine who now has Er Incdluded; v v
‘ Into the Watergate 'bugging|is no legitimate reason ﬂr' ' te‘\ephoneetnto?dc(}m
incident that was refused byjthem not to appear™ . ]ior what purposes it was ex ern ‘finance personnel by some-
a 20to-15 vote of his Commlt Sirica has earlier prohibited' pended and by whom and
fr tee last week. - out-oftourt comment on the !what dates” - -
b  Yesterday, he called the|Watergate iIncident on thej] a ,pokegmm ‘::r the GAO or informatiop on how mucl
i members together for & 10 a.m. grounds that it would preju-figaig yesterday, however, as given to the McGover)
Thursday meeting because dice the case of seven defend-. lhis office “may not h.“ the ampal Mw Sw::;t Mott, the
neral Motors heir.
: » A request ty another per-
n clajming te be a Taiwan
iplomat’ seeking 1nfonmt10n

escion of this money and/

one impersonating Kirly Jone;
f the McGovern staff askiny

“developments of the past/Ants indicted in the Watergate itime or authority” to do all
week have greatly intensifisd| Pre2kin and alleged bugging that Patrnan has asked by the
the seriousness of the mater.”| 6 Democratic National Com-|Qet. 26 deadline. '

_ Specifically sisked to testity| ™itiee headquarters. ;- & There wes no indication yes.
_ before Patman's Commitiee] OB Friday, however, Siricu terday whether any of the joR McGovern® s}png
I are Clark MacGregor, chair.j#aid bis ruling was not ir-ffour Republican aides asked to [palgn schedule. iyl iAd
" man of the Committee to Re-|tended to affect eongressional Hestify before the Committee] ® A telephone cﬂl hr some-
elect the Prekident; Maurice activities, political debate or)would appear Thursday. ..

Stans, that commlittee's fi.|ReWs media reporting. : A spokesman for the re-elec-
nance chairman; John Mitch-| Patman said he did not
ell, former Attorney General|know if President Nixon had

zing Haet  0° .7

and former campaign chair-[direct knowledge of ‘the bug- nd 0

man, and John Dean, a ng conspiracy or any ether ; - » “Another ulephone‘imper
Tiouse staffer who conduct leged sabotage activities on 2. I [sonator alleging to be Oliver
an in-house investigation jif|fhe part of his re-election com- the McGovern TV |
the Watergate incident. ittee. e——

5 But, Patman sald, “He's in
R!l?’;:r;] e!‘*‘lo:;enfgﬁ?ccee ;Snui'il:]e charge, as he should be. He is t some of JCBS Walﬂnl " plan o end
ing, Patman also said that the | Tesponsible. 1 you den't run o war. (The plan
General Accounting Office |the campalgn yoursell, - you
“*has taken up my request for|lose control of B .\ f
a full-scale investigation of the! Rep. Benjamin B. Blackbum
financial aspects of the Water-J(R-Ga.), who attended Pat
- gate affair” and will releaselman's news conference, told
R initial findings by Oct. 26. {reporters afierward that the
I am calling on the Pres-|chairman *“has no new ewn-
dent to open up the records— !dence {in the Watergate inves-
all the records—of his cam-|tigstion). It would be absolu-
paign organization” sald Pat-[tety crazy for any wil.ness u
man. *] gm calling on him to|appear.”
require that a!}ﬂof his perso:f-’ Blnckbu{n. Ge:hgio ;;;idmhe
nel! be available to answer|would be in rgia Thursday
questions and to reveal pub-(kicking off his re-election cam- my:g})’;r:ub;e th‘em%ommlttoe.
Hely what has gone on behind|paign, said fhe -Commitieedy pubiicaa m
the backs of the American could servié no‘tegal purpose
people ™ o -7 “by an Investigation ‘and’ thatf;
Other recent developments f}llllhil; Drowllddge to: 'a
auuded tman yester— clo con adjourn-fo, no then Indl
w e me?:i due perhaps on Saturday. este:do:;dme; ?qbablr;d;:md
change theﬁ- voten,

r_aéditios v
Jiyed com€ia o The mpenint
“They'll have to come up with]alld “there “would Te* fald:
another resson or theyll gim-]s 1és In the _Aewspapers on
pl; have tb start talking™ stuff changes o problems, and

he spokesman said that 4f bt sk disiid -
the witnesses did not show wp;

“then the Committee will com-
qsider “voting” to ‘%
ul&m.' i‘“#{' “?‘r\ﬁ; -"f{" )?‘fw

tour Southern Dem

W e .
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dsi;y, " o'co- havefl
Xhat?' and we'd never find out.
n mebody was clearly doing

b, 1In another development yes
perday, fhe second of three at
orneys who told Thé Post that?
they were recrutted to do po-s
jitical sabotige for ;the Ra-|
Bublicans described ‘some of
i plﬂns. " “___1_‘I ‘4 |
Roger Lee Nixt, the aitor-.
ley, told CBS reporters in.
pwa that one plan was to
print up _*bogus tickets -nrl
Rxtra tickets for Democrati
: -raisers, pnrtlcularly thon
of Sen Muskie. . :
Nixt said these ex'Lra tickcts
ould be given to phkople so’
. bat when the dinner was ac-
ally held," there'd be confu-!
fon because too many people
vould be there and this would
drritate the Democrats in a
way and create a problem
e Muskie campaign*
Nixt said he was told *
gpuld get paid good for &
§)at money was no problem.?
. Meanwhile, reports were ¢lr-
Fulating In the McGovern:
pamtp that ‘some of the initial
poformation “concerning the
guedical history of Sen. Thom-
s Ezgleton came from hepub—
in sources. McGovern
pped Eagleton from -the

fihat the jenator had lpce.ivad
psychiatric treatment.,.-, ey
" Robert Boyd, thief of the
nshmgton buresu of ﬂ(night
aewspapers which received the
i Hp on Eagleton’s back-
jround, - ipcludiag® some -fle-
: lx. sa1d In an interview that

2

Later, x.he ‘Bame - info
Jontactedl ~McGovern ~fam
paign n,ldel With the: datat
"pegple ware-
tved, Boyd sald, at havln(
e dlsclosure come early in

.gm.b rqd-d-m;_ﬂr 1

‘t




0“, Py

4{.1_% 4 wety

A

3

Ay
\_J‘,‘.ﬁ".‘,'-"

x

|

3% I

ki m y
e - ki il

AY LIl
s

5{'{0 ACTING DIFECTOR (1395-4089) MTLETYPE M. Waltens

- Mr. Xaley _______
: @/ SAN FR /]\j ::&mntmng___
Horwly

' FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) P 1 PAGE : M. Neenma

-

AR PR

R R TS I NP AN L T - S E O TINEY T SO PTG PO W T L A e L. -

. t Sl
‘ e ® A
. 4 d * e
M BLt

op Y

Mr. Colladan .
MNr. Cleveland
Mr. Conrad ____
o Mr. Daltey _ .
INS SECTION Mr. Jenline
M. Marsball
. Vg Mr. Miller, N
18-13-72 SAT Y1972 Mo Poadey
Mr. Soyars

N

FICIRAL BURTAY OF IANTSHIGATION
CONMLING

NRG23 WF PLAIN
938 AM  IMMEDI

Tele Room ____

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY Two. -

kb T

I10C. 00: WFO. T e

RE SF TEL CALL TO wFO TEN TWELVE LAST. ' *
WFO INDICES AND CASE FILE NEGATIVE RE TOWALLACE, CAPT,

FORT ORD, CALIFORNIA. 'CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION, . - O,)
END . _ . | o . /
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‘& %, ;-g‘.‘ ,-‘.,.- &
7103 1384 _
Recar (39~ 4o 81212
5 N '

8FEB281973 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED A
HEREIN UNCLASSIFIED e
DATE_ S BYSPaTaMlienions - -

‘ B S o R Tt ‘WM*WWW'WW“T' TR e

f



AL

-

o
e
-
i
2
3s o , : R S
?E VL e A ey e e R s e o L I L ) e o Pyl B B AR, ;

oy

10‘13/72 .
o @ ERAL INVEWIIGATIVE DIVISIg

Attached advises that at approximately
11:40 p.m., 10/12/72, Washington Post
reporter Carl Bernstein telephonically was
in touch with 8A Angelo Lano, Washington
Field Office case Agent in the McCord
matter, concerning a front page article
Bernstein learned was appearing in the
10/13/72 “New York Times,"™ to the effect
that former Assistant Attorney General
Robert Mardian had sent Everette Howard
Hunt and George Gordon Liddy to the
Justice Department to review FBI files
made available by contacts of Mardian at
the Department. 8SA Lapo advised Bernstein
K he caild make no comment,

. , Review of the "New York Times"™ article

(attached) does not indicate that Mardian

5.
L

P
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: IR A O
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i g m
¥
5.

N

[
-J . . is alleged to have sent Hunt and Liddy to
A . the Department to review files concerning
s the Watergate matter, Rather, allegedly,

information sought by Liddy and Hunt dealt
with intelligence type information, The
article states that Mr, Mardian, while with
the Departiment, served as Department liaison
with anintelligence team formed by the
White House last year to plug all leaks to
the press and Hunt and Liddy were stated to
have been part of that intelligence team,
It is noted we developed no infor-
mation about the foregoing during the
Watergate investigation. Mr. Mardian, when

1
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X
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-
-
et
-

Ly,
1&9}"‘-‘-(?

"
b
L
]
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Y
fadd n-d

-

fr" ‘ljf{ﬁZQEi contacted on 7/17/72, declined to furnish

BT ;ﬁfﬁ; information, citing an attorney-client
M. . -.. . %,  relationship with individuals at the
. Y Committee to Reelect the President., Hunt
- IR and Liddy also declined-to: furnish agyy -
< SN substantive information n we sought to
d e interview them in Jupes” 1972. .
5 A .-
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" FEDERAL PUREAU OF (NVESTIGATION Mr. Callahan ___
Mr. Qleveland

COMIIUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Conrod _____
_ Mz, Daolbey ______
rg-. 2(.» Mr, Ienkine . ___
Lo 1 157( 'M': h:;n::ll —
M. Miller, S, ___
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925 AM  IMMEDIAP. 10-13-72 SAT f:E;— "YPE : ::;d., .

TO ACTINC DIPECTOR (3139-4289) ] e Waners

Tele. Room __

TON FIELD (135-166) P 2 PAGES Mr. Kinley
Mr. Rrmsgong

I _ P _ Ma. Rorwig
u : | 8 i/ . Wi Nesnam .
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURCLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
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Reference
B WFO TR, T0O BUREAU TEN THIRTEEN INSTANT, ‘ b
teletype

FOR INFORMATION OF BURZAU AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN FORTY PM

1

TEN TWELVZ LAST, CARLYBERNSTLIN, HASﬂﬁTDIJ POST REPORTER CONTACTED‘O

B’ WwFO SEEXKING IMMEDIATE COKVERSATION VITH CASE AGENT, CASE AGENT ¢ Y
CALLED BERWSTEIN FROM HIS HOME, AND INFORNMED BERNSTEIN THAT HE . g.;,f”"”

L3

COULD NOT COMMENT.ON ANY MATTERS BERNSTEIN DESIRED 10 DISCUSSe -« . .
RERNSTEIN SAID AT THAT POINT HE REALIZED AGENT'S POSITION, BUT WANTED
WFO TO KNOW THAT THE NEW YORK TIMES MORNING EDITI n, TEW TH TEEH f{
MEXT WAS PRINTING A FRONT PAGE sgq*fk{ﬁgn REG:3Z l;:t\'{ FO MEE G

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL ROBERT MARDIAN, HAD BEEN DISPATCHIm
an OCY o 1872

SUBJECTS EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR. AND GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, IG’

i v
M A ———

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS, 10 REVIEH FBI FILES MADE AUEIE BLE

Bt C

" TO CERTAIN CONTACTS THAT MARDIAN STILL HAD AT THE DEPARIHENT. a;S‘L#
BERNSTEIN SAID HE HaD ORIGINALLY DEVELOPED THIS STORY AND taara .

HE HAD #O0T PRINTED IT SINCE HE WAS ONLY NINETY EIGHT PER canr~n«3

- g
- |‘ 1\ "‘_?'-"m¥“#t‘

?ERTAIN OF 1T TRUTH. HE SAID HE WAS CALLING THE AGENT TO DETERMIHS

END PACE .3
ERO A .o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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WHETHER OR’ NOT THE BUREAU KNEW OF THIS FROM ITS INVESTIGATION AND
IF NOT, WAS HE RIGHT IN GOING AHEAD AND PRINTING WHAT HE
KNEW OF MARDIAN AND THE SUBJECTS CONNECTION WITH JUSTICE.

THE AGENT REPLIED THAT HE COULD NOT COMMENT ON EITHER QUESTION.
A REVIEW OF THIS MORNING'S NEW YORK TIMES NEWS PAPER REFLECT ™

N A PAGE ONE STORY REGARDING MARDIAN, HUNT AND LIDDY AND THEIR

| W e '.;7",-;';";‘?1"'
ACCESS TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AT THE DEPARTMENT. e
END
SRTRL ;,-. .
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Hwritten reports to high offici ]

NixonC ampalgn Atde'Satd

o Get Private U.S. Data

S .~ By NICHOLAS GAGE

hEA | Bpectsl fo The New Yorx Times * V77
. wa CHINGCTAN N *19 T I TP
i .)nuiuu.nv, L 1o—rOITGLET naalauxnl. ntwnlcy

- Lk

General Robert C, Mardian obtained confidential information
from the Justice Department for potential use in’ Presxdent“
ixon's political ‘campaign|
fter leaving the Goverpment
work for the Committee
'or the Re-election of the
esident, ~according ' .to

: On at least one occaslon, the
jources s3id, Mr. Mardian eént
wo men, later Indicted in the
atergate affair, $o pick wp
rfarmation from the dep
ent, where Mr. Mardian h
n head of the Internal Se
ity Divisiop. ", . - ﬂ
.,Mardm saad today
ugh a spokesman that he
neulted the Justics Depart-
Jent after Jesving it only for
jnformation aboui possibie civii
isturbances at the WMiaml
ch Republican convention.
is type of Information was
available to both pa.ruu, he
ﬁ"d- : R ;
Visited Waterzate !-'Arller
. Mr. Mardian denied eyer
ending eny of the men M-
alved 1n the Watergate lﬂ'ur
the department to get in-
ormnbon .
! -The sourceés saud uaat no evl-
ence had been found to show
Mr. Mardian or anyone!
ond the savén men indictad | |
the Watergate affair ‘had
any advanoe knawledge

it.

“The men who hro‘ke into ti:e
ocratic National Commit-
headquarters in the Water-
ate complex jast June 17 also
ent there on other. occasions,
the sources said, and some in-

Bishop ..
Callahan ..
Campbell
Cleveland .
Conrad
Dalbey
Jenkins
Marshall __
Miller, E.S.
Ponder
Soyars
Walters
Tele. Room __ __._
Mr. Kinley
Mr. Armstrong .
Ms. Herwig
Mrs. Neenan

The Washington Post
Times Herald

The Washington Daily News
The Evening Star (Washington) _
The Sunday Star {(Washington) ____
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York}

New York Post
The New York Times =~
The Daily World

The New Leader

The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer

People’s World _ .~
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i‘-‘rom Page 1, Col. 5!

ik,

%

udmg its former chairman,

shn N Witehall Bt tha ra.
Ul IV, FUIWICHL. UL sie -

po s did not give the source
‘%r the information.,
! Efforts to reach Mr. Mitch-
ﬂ today were unsuccessful.
¢ No evidence has been found,
dther. jhat the seven men
Fnformed anyone on the com-
mittee orally about their in-
tzlh énce-gathering  activities
e Watergate. the sources

e T A

L

' Al-l._.

s Alulu uxmml,u:e ulum:y
' waas d to finance the
Watergate operation, evidence

athered thus far indicates that
. Gordon Liddy, the com-)
mittee’s former finance coun-
sel, who is one of the seven
men indicted in the case, ar-
}rangeﬂ for the morwy on lus

0
The $350,000 t.hat was later
disclosed to have been in the

safe of Maurice H. Stans, Presi-
dant Nixon's chisf fnnrl.rmc.nr

AT - T Rl

at the time of the Wntergate

operat:on was there forjcase were Democrats.

reasons that were not con-

!‘ nected with the operation, the/charge of the case, was brought

sources said.
They would not disclosa the
, Teasons but sapd that details
v affput the money . wotld -come
otk at the tuaﬂ of the ses

¥
_and “iﬁl{ surprise
ple ”
Laume of the informationyjcol-

ted in the investigatioff of
e case, according to one of
ose who took part in the in-
iry, dealt with the relation-
ip of Mr. Mardian to men in-
Ived in the Watergate affair,
While an sssistant attorney
neral, Mr. Mardian served as

g‘l&/ed fr the “Yire 01:;':1
ilmelhgenoe group esi-
T ¢ as

-elecuon comnifiice, | dent’s_re-clection

‘Imer associates for information,

*lfinanclal cbunse! and continued
|to call Mr. Mardian for infor-
mation, the sources said.

Last spring, when Mr. ‘Mar-
dian also joined the conunitiee,
he began to make calls to the

ustice Department asking for.

they said.
The sources did not say what

the information he wanted dealt
with but said that most of it
was in the department's con-
fidential files,

On at least one occasion, Mr

Ao mdinm sant e luMu and
malGIaN sChiy aval. L _TE Y

‘Mr. Hunt to & former assocmte
in the department to pick up
information, the sources said.

They said that the investiga-
tion into the Watergate affair
bolh by the Federal Bureau of
‘Investigation and the United
States Attorney's office here
had been exhaustive, despite
reports to the contrury.

Three Aides Are Democrats

They said that all three of
'the Astistant United States At-
torneys who had worked on the

Earl J. Silbert, who is in

into the Government in 1960

and has worked under both
Democrats and Republicans. He,
stayed ig the Justice DEparbl
ment 65 {awyer until 1964?

hen Hajmoved to*the Unimj

ales AlRorney’s office here

sisting Mr. Silbert, gerved
® lawyer in the organized crime.
and racketeering section of the
Justice Department Yor four
years before joining the United
gtatesbg,ttgmeys Office. He is

esCTi Y acquain

u liberal Democrgt tances .s[
r, who has

Seymour Gl
also worked the case, 132511

e liaison in the Justice

formed by White House
es last year, The group was

press publice-
in The New York Times of
tails concerning the talks on’
iting nuclear armaments be-
een the -United Sm.es and,

viet Umon.
incmaed Mr.

Y, & forma' Federa! Bu-
of Investigation agent,'!

LV

ntra! Intelligence Agency op,!
twe and part-time pulp nov-|
Both Mr, Liddy and Mr.]
lunt are among the seven per-|
indicted in the break-in. |

i According to sources close to
e case, Mr. Liddy and Mr.!
f%:m would go fo Mr, Mardian
en the mtelhgence group
‘Heeded information from the

" Justice Department or wanted
¢ an agency of the department to

Investigate a particular matter,
1, Last Decemb@f"m‘m Liddy

riment for an intelligence|been in the nce smce 196§

dnd is chief of the fraud unit.
He was also described u a Iib-
eral Democrat.

Neither the mfonnat.wn that
the three attorneys have .col-
lected nor the evidence &e-
veloped by the FBI. has con-
tradicted sta ts -obtained)

m W l(m:hén, Mr. Stans

other ‘committeg mnibm.
fhe sources ¢ ,

e T O

~ A
-
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? -!.,::! . . -+ % PEDERAL BUREAL or INVESTICATION M:. Bﬂ?‘: -
i 2 / COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO N
1 WR 214 SC PLAIWTEXT o M. Gloveiand -
5&* £:1035PM NITEL 10-13-72 LCH Mo Dalber —
Al ] : N Mr. Marshall .
¢ § T0 ACTINg DIRECTOR (139-4689) TELETYPE Mr. Miller, ES.
' ?; @5 WASHIWGTON FIELD OFFICE (139-166) W Sorens ——
3 Tele Boom
55 ““FROM SACRAMENTO (139-19) (RUC) (4P) % Tinkey -
A Ma Hacwlg
ﬁg% ' Q Mox Waearm _____
€2 JAMES WALTER FC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC P
§i PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, 10C} .
-5 003 WASHINGTON FIELD. .
11 3 f\/@r‘
; E RE CINCINNATI AIRTEL TO BUREAU, SEPTEMBER TWEMIY SIX o
% MINETEEN SEVENTY TWO AND NEV ORLEANS TELETYPE TO BUREAU,
%%  OCTOBER FIVE, NINETEEN SEVENTYIWO.
¥ . At b
% ON SERFFMSER ELEVEN, WINETEEN SEVENTY TWO, MR. JAMES /
s ED!.A.RDXHQRIQ!J, NUMBER WINETY THREE ONLIST FURNISHED IN RE . - wocx .. .
CINCINNATI AIRTEL, VAS LOCATED AT HIS EMPLOYMENT, CALIFORNIA .

i

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DEL PASO HEIGHTS, CALIFORHIA.*

P

MR, HORTON ADVISED HE RETIRED FROM UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

APRIL THIRTY, NINETEEN SEVEMTY ONE, THE ADDRESS, %us FIVE ' gc
1-4o §5-18

*REG-32 / -~ Lo
TV0 SEVEN SERE STREET, APARTIMENT D, NEW ORLEANS,/LUUISIANA,

e
WAS HIS ADDRESS PRIOR TO ENTEREING THE AIR FORCE, AND HE 23 OCT 27 1972

HAS NOT USED THAT ADDRESS SINCE THEN. HE SAID HE IS #OL
cEer T . .

END PAGE ONE

S 8FEB281973
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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DATE_E&_LL_I BYM

B s D Tt PR, AT P e e - ee oo




L

PAGE TVO . o v
SC 139-19

ACQUAINTED WITH JAMES MC CORD OR ANY OTHER INDIVIDUALS IN-

VOLVED IN THE BURGLARY OF THE DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

AND ADVISED THAT HE HAS NOT BEEN CONTACTED BY ANYORE AT ANY

: g:
#
.

E
;

TIME TO ASSIST IN ARY TYPE OF POLITICAL ACTIVITY. ME ADVISED

HE VALUES WIS RIGHT T0 VOTE BUT HAS NO DESIRE TO TAKE PART
IN ANY DIRECT POLITICAL ACTIVITIES.

ON ggg;znﬁfﬁ TWO ,NINETEEN SEVENTYIWO, MR, ROBERT
HEBERLE, SUPERINTENDENT, FOOTHILL FARMS BRANCH, SACRAMENTO
POST OFFICE, ADVISED WE COULD LOCATE WO FORVARDING ADDRESS

FOR THOMASYXDAVIS FROM APARTMENT ONE THREE FIVE AT FOUR NIRE ZERO

€4 onE, ROYAL VILLadRIvE. e s

§ ON SEPTEMBER TwO, WINETEEN SEVENTY TWO, SA ROBERT HARRIS, |

'-§5 0SI, MC CLELLAN AIR FORCE BASE, ADVISED THAT HE COULD LOCATE  /
:;: 80 RECORDS PERTAINING TO SERGEANT THOMAS FELI AVIS, HOHEVER./ .

>3

WE VOULD ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY HIM THROUGH OUTHER SOURCES. |
END PAGE TWO E N
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PAGE THREE
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SC 139~-19 ' e
O® OCTOBER TWELVE, MINETEEN SEVENTY TwO, SA HARRIS ADVISED .

HE HAD DETERMINED SERGEANT DAVIS, SERIAL NUMBER FR TwO THREE

BINE FOUR ZERC ONE NINE FOUR SEVél, HAD RETIRED FROM THE AIR

FORCE IW JULY NINETEEN SEVENTY ONE AND WAS LAST KROWE T0O

RESIDE AT ONE FIVE ZERO ZERO V STREET, SACRAMENTO.

e e i
. ey, "‘ffﬂ"'"’;'r"'?'?mwﬁi “ e
B P Y e A e

ON OCTOBER THIRTEEN, NINETEEN SEVENTTWO, THOMAS FELIX
DAVIS WAS INTERVIEWED AT RIS RESIDENCE, ONE FIVE ZERO ZERO

LA,

bl i
e TN

V STREET. HE ADVISED HE FORMERLY LIVED AT FOUR MWINE ZERO ONE
ROYAL VILLA DRIVE AND HE RETIRED FROM THE AIR fORCE IN WINETEER

A

1 V_ ¥y "
A el

SEVENTYONE, HE SAID HE HAS NEVER HEARD OF JAMES MC CORD

i Jog B K o PSR T e

WOR HAS KE EVER BEEN APPROACHED BY ANYONE TO WORK FOR ANY

POLITICAL PARTY IN ANY VAY UNTIL THIS SUMMER WHEN HE

VOLUNTARILY WENT TO THE SACRAMENTO MC GOVERN FOR PRESIDENT ‘_¢,J
OFFICE AND VOLUNTEERED HIS SERVICES. HE SAID AT THE PRESENT o

TIME HE HELPS AT THE MC GOVERN OFFICE WHENEVER HE IS ABLE T0

A IR
By IR Ok

DO S0, MR. DAVIS SAID HE MOVED FRbH THE ROYAL VILLA ADDRESS
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

SC 139-19

ALMOST TwO YEARS AGO AND DOES NOT RECALL EVER RECEIVING MIL
AT THAT ADDRESS CONCERNING ANY POLITICAL PARIY OR POLITICAL
CAMPAIGN ACTIVITY. |

END

DWH FBI WASHDC
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TELETYP

R ©25 BA PLAIN
Y,
@ 911 PM RITEL 10-13-72 KMC Tele Room
T0 ACTING DIRECTOR M:waq -

Mrs Neepaw __

WFO (139-166) N

3
FROM BALTIMORE (13595-148)

0

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. ET AL, BURGLARY = DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE MEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE
SEVENTEEN LAST, 10C, 003 WFO '

RE ¥FO TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND BALTIMORE OCTOBER ELEVEE LAST.
JOHN LEEKDONALDSOII, FOUR FIVE ONE MINE HEATH STREET,
CAPITOL HEIGHTS, MARYLAND, TELEPHONE NUMBER FOUR TWO ZERO =
THREE TWO FOUR THREE INTERVIEWED OCTOBER TWELVE LAST AND ADVISED

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT 1S ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE CO“HISSARY. caw ., .
SPRINGS, MARYLAND AS A CIVILIAN, HE HAS NEVER BEEN APPROACHED
BY MC CORD OR ANY OTHER PERSON REGARDING EMPLOYMENT WITH THE
[29-4qo - )
R
EC-32 29 0CT 27 1972

END PAGE ONE
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I LASSIF%E
DATE___§ BY
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BA 139-166

REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE AND COULD PROVIDE NO INFORMATION REGARDIRG
BREAK=-IN OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVERTEEN

LAST.
END
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GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

Attached advises that Captain Tom
Wallace, U, S, Army, Fort Ord, California,
informed our San Francisco Office, 10/13/72,
that about a year ago he was contacted by
L Donald Segretti who attempted to recruit
3 Captain Wallace to infiltrate the political
- campaign of Governor George Wallace in

T
- Y

. v

e either Mississippi or Alabama, Captain
+7 Wallace declined Segretti's request and
vl has no information concerning Segretti's
activities. According to the Captain, he
was recently contacted by a New York Times
writer named Roberts who wanted background

S information concerning Segretti. Roberts
AR indicated he had information concerning
£ Segretti's proposition to Captain Wallace.
$a. We have not previously had Captain

Wallace brought to our attention nor have
L we investigated Segretti's efforts to recruit
- ipndividuals to assist him in his alleged
: ) harassment campaign against Democratic
Ao+ candidates.
B ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ S\t BYS
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% ~ IOt AL BURTAY of iNVf.S“GA“O: C) Mr Felt ..
iy " O M; Baker o
"?l NR hg;\sr PLAIN COMMUNICATIONS SEC M Bk ) ‘£}
P N Mz Bico ——& N
‘- % 1217PM URGENT 19-13-72 MS Ouf,,}}‘g?z VD |
B & E M- Cowad ... |
~¥:  TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4289) T TYP e oot — |
’s; P
g s*% WASH FINLD (139-166) N s
23 M- Ponder . -
b F LOS ANGENES (139-386) f e sy |
%}?’- 3{{ M. Woltsrs ———
feite ROM SAN FRANCISCO (139-142) 2P Tele Moo ——
E."’{ ! M: Armscong — |-
* Ms. Herwig H
0 INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Mo Neenw — —
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. ETAL, lLeoC -

;} SR ERANCISCD WasHmGron FIELD © FFICE
/{ RE 97/ TELCALL TO wFe/OCTOBER TWELVE AND WFO TEL OCTOBER

THIRTEEN INSTANT,
CAPT. zggﬁéﬁﬂfhgﬁ..ﬂLLLIABX_anﬁz. WaS, ABRMY, EI..ORD, CALIF,,
ASN FOUR TWO SEVEN EIGHT SIX EIGHT OME FOUR TWO, ADVISED THIS DATE
HE WAS CONTACTED APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR AGO BY MR, DONALD SEGRETTI_,"
WHO ASKED CAPT. WALLACE IF HE WOULD BE INTERESTED IR WORKING AND (i’j’,
~

TING THE WALLACE CAMPAIGN IN EIPHER MISSISSIPPI OR ALABAMA, .

N SN R ARl ot R SR

w.],g‘r’.m-ﬁ%%xz'wwawxmtm:m;t»z: e

%g FURNISHING INFORMATION TO HIM CONCERNING WALLACE'S CAMPAIGN PLANS,
:‘ §"_
&,3 CAPT. WALLACE ADVISED SEGRETTI HE HAD TWO YEARS REMAINING IN THE
I.l‘;{ -g Y -
§3 v% MILITARY AND WAS NOT INTERESYED. SEGRETTI THEN ASKED WALLACE IF ME
1% CoULD FURNISH WAMES OF SOMEONE ELSE WHO VOULD BE INTERESTED
3 REC-32 /395«40 Fﬁ,[ﬂgg
. ,2 INFILTRATING THE WALLACE CAMPAIGN PP WALLACECOULD FURNISH O’
74 MAMES, U -
ST-103 23 0CT 27 1972

HE STATED AT THE TIME HE WAS APPROACHED BY SEGRETTI, SEGRETII
WAS JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL OFFICER, FT. ORD, CALIFORNIA, HE

END PAGE ONE - & = ° .. .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED il - L
OB8FEB28WM yy5rrry 1S UNCLASSIFIED (0,/

DATE__Slii%v BY $°2 TAM JaiDon $
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PAGE TWO
INDICATED SEGRETTI LEFT ACTIVE MILITARY DUTY SEPTEMBER NINETEEN,

€«

X FOR W FIRM IN LOS ANGELES, CALIFOREIA

1
e &5 IV

r-

no A T A
Wi [ L

HE INDICATED LAW FIRM EMPLOYING SEGREITI IS ACTIVE FOR THE
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT. HE COULD FURNISH RO INFORMATION .

O W o s e s TP RN

CONCERNING SEGRETTI®S ACTIVITIES AND INDICATED AT THE PROPOSITION -

MADE TO HIM HE CONSIDERED IT A JOKE. '

(FIRST NAME UNKNOWN)
CAPT. WALLACE INDICATED HE WAS CONTACTED BY LFNUJ ROBERTS

OF THE "HEW YORK TIMES,” WHO WANTED INTERVIEW AND BACKGROUND ON

SE T0 CA

CONCERNING PROPOSITION MADE TO CAPT. WALLACE BY SEGRETTI. CAPT,

WALLACE REFUSED TO COMMENT INDICATING HE WOULD CONTINUE TO REFUSE

INTERVIEW TO PRESS. T T
FD THREE ZERO TWO FOLLOWS,

END
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GENERAL INVES@GATIVE DIVISION

This Qyncerns our investigation oI bugging
of Democratic National Headquarters.

Attached relates to matter in which Dade
County, Florida, State's Attorney's Office
has brought local charges in Miami, Florida,
against Bernard L. Barker for allegedly false-

moam 2 o 2 am e e T e

.l.y notar 14111y the endorsement ©f Kenneth
Dahlberg on the $25,000 cashier's check pay-
able to Dahlberg which was passed through the
account of Barker at the Republic N al
Bank, Miami. Dahlberg allegedly 1sﬁgtga
acquaintance of Barker's and notariZation by
Barker of Dahlberg's endorsement under these
circumstances constitutes the alleged viola-
tion of Florida laws.

Special ngcu\.. John E. Denton, Washington
Field Office, is being subpoenaed to produce
the original check for the local trial on
10/30/72. Assistant U. 8. Attorney Silbert,

Washington, D.C., advised that no action should

be taken concerning this matter until he
presents the State of Florida request to U.S.
District Judge John J. Sirica on 10/16/72,

or 10/17/72

Pertinent developments will be brought to

your attention. =
¥

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 2.3

HEREIN 1 IUNCLASSIFIED
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L. FEDERAL BUREAU BF INESTIGATION 3  fen
- % COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Gy Mr By o lF
NREZ€S WF PLAIN g : :. AL ;J
0CT 13197 o Rl e
566 P¥M URGENT 18-13-72 SAT & T
T0 ACTING DIREGTOR (139-4989) TELETYPE N Dafber |
Mr. Jomkine o -
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (135-166) P 1| PAGE M. Marsoch -
M. FPooder . - E
- Soy .
\jd ' &) ::.WJ:;_*__f
JAMES UALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL :b"'km':::;
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTOM, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY TVG i
Interception of Communications EEJE?W'T:
Office of Origin: Washington Field Office
Referencge Teletype
4 é\dFO TO BUREAU TODAY,.
RE SUBJECT BERNARD L. BARKER.
FOR INFO OF BUREAU, OFFICAL LETTER FROM STATES ATTORNEY DFFICE
Washington, D
MIaMl, FLA., BEING FORWARDED 10 U.S. DISTRICT COURT,'ﬁﬁC, CARE OF
ASSlstan+ n.s. At&nvna" Cpacial Acent "
AHSa-EARL SILBERT, REQUESTING APPEARANCE "OF %4~ JOKN E. DENTON, SR

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE, TO APPEAR TEN THIRTY NEXT FOR BARKER TRIAL. .
AGENT DENTON INITIALED KENNETH DAHLBERG CHECK WHEN HE RECEIVED IT . -7y

RNy

IN CHAIN OF EVIDENCE FROM MIAMI, FLA. AUSA SILBERT ADVISED MIAMI

AUTHORITIES WILL PAY EXPENSES OF DENTOR TO AND FROM MIAMI. AUSA 0/‘;1.
SILBERT IS SETTING FORTH FOLLOWING CONDITION FOR MIAMI AUTHORITIES: /
THAT DENTON APPEAR TEN THIRTY WITH CHECK AND CHECK MUST . - '~

RETURN TO wDC WITH DENTON. : , R ﬁé‘uﬁ.";‘--?

AUSA SILBERT ADVISED THAT EVEN BEFORE ANYTHING CAN BE DONE VITH THE

CHECK, HE MUST FIRST PRESENI MATTER BEFORE U, 5. d?lSQ?ICT COPRT JU
‘,
N Zfa__ﬂ

JOHN J. SIRICA. THIS MATTER WILL BE IAKEEE&?@ SIXTEEN
OR SEVENTEEN NEXT. WFO WILL FOLLOW. . 23001 27 1912

END S\AQ% . _ ""g’ﬁ
KJB FBI WA DC | - /n,/
(y

NFORMATION CONTAINED
FOR TwO TELS 5!:&F58281973 gIﬁlﬁE%N 1S CLASSIF_IEDELMM
DATE
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COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Memorandum S
; Conrad

* 7o . Mr. Bates pape. October 16, 1972  Dubor ——
3 Marshall ____
i 1 - Mr. Felt Miller, £.3. —
; ‘\' : C. Bolz l -~ Mr. Bates Soyars
% 1l - Mr. Gallagher :ﬂwﬂr

7 1 - Mr. Bolz ui?&ﬁ{::
£§  sumecr. JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL, 1 - Mr. Conrad Mr. Armstrong _
i BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1 - Nr. Bishop e Neoor —
e

OL_,

4 Mr. Henry Petersen, Assistant Attorney General,
> Criminal Division, called this morning to inquire as to
(?J whether James F. Flug, Chief Counsel for Senator Edward M.

Kennedy's Subcommittee on Administrative Practices and
Procedures, had appeared this morning to observe various
tests we are making at the Democratic National Committee
Headquarters. It 1s to be noted arrangements were made
this morning for testing the devices recovered 6/17/72, and

the device recovered 8/13/72, to determine their transnission [h

capability.

Washington Field Office (WF0O) advised that Flug was
invited by Spencer Oliver to observe these tests but when he
appeared Bureau Agents refused to permit Flug to observe the
on-going tests., WFO states that Flug remained in the area of
the Democratic National Committee Headquarters, but although
he is in the immediate area, the tests are being conducted.
Mr. Petersen was so advised and stated he concurred in the

;- FBI's action in barring from the tests.
B (g O REC-18 43? (9~ |B90
¥ o ~ Mr. Petersen alsSo inquired as to Whether we had
;é E ‘f cleared the proposed tests with the Federal Communications
g L7 $| Communication. It was determined from SA Ernest J. Landreville
R 3% of the Laboratory Division that he had obtained authority on o
-_§§ EHG 10/15/72, from the Office of Telecommunications Policy—
22 8'53':5 (orp), Executive Office of the President, for the Bureau' z ~ 1972
?*% o 8 conducting of these tests. According to SA Landrevillb’ﬂo hef
o 53 Bureau is not subject to FCC regulations and the OTP is the
L3 =2 only agency we had to obtain authority from to conduct—tmg& ™
T3 gbf proposed tests. Mr. Petersen was advised as to the foregoing.
1 U= .
??25; It is to be noted the testing of these devices 1
=3 - presently going on. It was to start at about 7:00 A.M.,
ﬂﬁgf_‘:‘ 10/16/72, and to last for approximately five hours. U
=< /. ’ B -
T

ACTION: PFor information. WFO will advise as to the results

of the foregoing tests.
ok gﬁW“/M | ?ﬁf Qf
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October 17, 1972

Bolz to Bates memorandum of October 16,
1972 on James Walter McCord

ADDENDUM

On October 15, at approximately 11:00 p.m., I was
notified by Charles Lichenstein, Special Assistant to the
Chairman, Federal Communications Commission, that Senator
Kennedy's staff had been pressing Chairman Burch quite
hard all weekend to monitor the Bureau's tests at DNCHOQ.
He further stated that he, Lichenstein, had discussed this
with Mr. Gray. It was Chairman Burch's attitude, as well
as Mr, Lichenstein's, that FCC would not monitor the FBI
tests unless something in the nature of a formal request

- .. T,

or subpoena was received from Senator Kennedy.

On October 16, at 8:35 a.m., Mr. Lichenstein notified
me that he had received 15 minutes earlier a letter, over
what purported to be the signature of Senator Kennedy?'
making such a request. He asked me to check on whether
and when the tests would be run. I checked with Mr. Felt,
who relayed from Mr. Kunkel the information that the tests
had started at approximately 8:00 and would continue for

£ 3
four or five hours. I relayed this information to

Mr. Lichenstein, who indicated that FCC probably had no
choice but to dispatch its mobile van to monitor the test
as requested. 1 agreed.

Subsequently, Mr. Lichenstein reported that the mobile
van had been dispatched to the site of the tests, and FCC
personnel were monitoring the tests. This information was
relayed to Mr. Kunkel by Mr. Felt.

The tests were concluded at 1l:45 p.m. I informed
Mr. Lichenstein of this. He stated that he would supply
us a copy of the FCC report on the monitoring for our
information. Naturally he did not mean to suggest that

any quid pro quo was necessary.

it
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FIDERAL BUREAL OF IANVTSTIGATION ?%
{131, - S

COMMUNICATIONS SLCTI
Callohon .

Qevelmnd o,
Conrod e
Datbey e,
Jenrine
Marshall
Millet, E8. ...
Mr. Ponder ___
M:. Soyars
Mr. Walters .
Tels, Room .

»

EEXFEERESEE

EN

Ms. Herwig _

I.' ﬁ / Nrs, Noem:

NRO16 WF PLAIN

423 PM IMMEDIATE 18=-17-T72 SAT
e e

TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4889)
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (1359-166) P 1 PAGE

- 0

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ETAL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL -
COMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTOM, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVEWTY .=~

Tv0. I0C. O00sWFO., _ C]
RE WFO TEL CALL TO BUREAU TODAY, O - e .f”"’

CHIEF JUDGE JOKN J. SIRICA, D.S. DISTRICT COURT, ¥DC, TODAY
SET TRIAL DATE FOR NOVEMBER FIFTEEN SEVENTY TWO. U.S. DISTRICT .
COURT, WDC. ORAL MOTIONS TO BE HEARD BEGINNING, ocros'z& rg- 139/

TVERTY FIVE RE0.1g /
NEXT. ' ‘ T 23 OCTl 27 1912

A XAC FBI WASK DC CLR

S8FERpgigy L INFORMATION CONTAINED [9/-

[EREIN I? UNCLASSIF ~
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GEIZRAL INVES&ATIVE DIVISI(‘

Attached relates to the matter in which Dade
County, Florida, State's Attorney's Office has brought
local charges in Miami, Florida, against Bernard L.,
Barker for allegedly falsely notanzmg the endorse-
ment of Kenneth Dahlberg on the $25, 000 cashier's
check payable to Dahlberg which was passed through
the account of Barker at the Republic National Bank,

Miami, Dahlberg allegedly is not an acquaintance of
Barker's and notarization by Barker of Dahlberg's
endorsement under these circumstances constitutes
the alleged violation of Florida laws.

Special Agent (SA) John J, Cloherty, Jr., who
originally picked up the Dahlberg check from the First
Bank and Trust Company of Boca Raton, Florida,
received two state subpoenas on 10/17/72, requiring his
presence 10/26/72, at State's Attorney's Othce and at
Dade County Criminal Court 10/30/72, The purpose of
these subpoenas is apparently for pretrial interview of

SA Cloherty and testimony during the trial,

Washington Field Office is taking this matter up with
Assistant U. S. Attorney Silbert to determine whether

SA Cloherty should respond. w(,,(, G‘- #
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
| W

. - HEDIRA1 BURLAL OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICAHHRNS SECTION

Mr {uvivev o
Mr Yerkine _____

F'TVDE Mr. Munstall .
[oniy S f ol

M- Niier ES
Mr Fonder
Mre. Govare o
M:

C Walers L

NR2Z3 MM PLAIN
38PN URGENT 1P-17-72 CLS _
T0 ACTING DIRECTOR 139-4089 Mo Kinrey

VASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 Ms. Herwig _

Mrs. Nesnoo .o

OM MIANI 135-328 2P |

PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN, NINETEEH
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
SEVENTYIVO. %€/ 6§: WASHINGTON FIELD.
OFFICE OF ORIGIN

" THIS DATE, SA JOHN J. CLOHERTY, JR., ASSISTANT SENIOR .
RESIDENT AGENT AT WEST PALM BEACH, FLA., RECEIVED Tw0 STATE 62”:>,
SUBPOENAES. ONE SUBPOENA REQUIRES H1S PRESENCE OCT, ,;”"
TYENTYSIX, SEVENTYTWO, IN THE OFFICE OF DADE COUNTY STATE

ATTORNEY RICHARD GERSTEIN WHILE THE OTHER SUBPOENA REQUIRES

SA CLOHERTY'S PRESENCE OCT. THIRTY, SEVENTYIWO, BEFORE DADE
COUNTY CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE PAUL BRXER. REASON FOR SUBPOE#NA

NOT INDICATED. . ngb.v ReC 18 /37/ 7/5'?7 - [Bq 2

IT IS NOTED SA CLOHERTY PICKED UP FROM THE FIRST BANK

ARN TEDHNEST N AF QANCfA DaTHAE M a TUE NRICTMAl TulNTYVEYUR
AWY AUl WWe VI PUVVA RAIVNy TlRey ENEL Via 04 Vi

THOUSAND DOLLAR KENNETH DAHLBERG CHECKX WHICH HAS FIGURED

END PAGE ONE ‘ : SR ‘“
= ’ - A (IR . - -:«» ’:
¥
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PAGE TWO

PROMINENTLY IN THIS CASE ARD WE PRESUME THE SUBPOENA TO
APPEAR BEFORE THE STATE ATTORNEY IS TO SUBMIT TO INTERVIEW

MRS TN P

R AT LY

CONCERNING THIS AND THE SUBPOENA FOR JUDGE BAXER IS FOR . = ~«r - oy
TESTIMONY IN THE STATE CASE AGAINST BERNARD L. BARXER FOR . . . ... .

MISUSE OF A NOTARY SEAL WHICH IS SCHEDULED TO BEGIN YHAT DATE. i
Assigtant United States Attorney
WASHIMGTON FIELD 1S REQUESTED TO CONSULT ~EARL SILBERT. ..

RELATIVE TO HI1S DESIRES AS TO WHETHER SA CLOHERTY SHOULD RESPOND
' Assistant United States Attorney
AND IF HE SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN AUSAS e

END
JGM FBI VASHDC CLR ‘
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L A AN { Ay %»\ o
b5 ¢ ¥ el Date: 10/17/72 T SR
R % F e WA S U0y
§ ¥ ¢ Tronsmit the following in e - ”ﬁl %’ w7
N |y S text e
3 g ? e SR (Type in plaintext or code 1 ?:r;-!,:ff;’:ﬁ,ﬁ p 4
iR 52 - AIRTEL B
B3N] Via — 4
b g{;_g (Priority) i
O S Lo _—
1
3 5; g TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
i FROM: SAC, MIAMI (139-328)

4

{7
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,,
ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

[~ B ég £% 7ol r B Wards)

WASHINGTON, D, C. 6/17/72
I0C
(00 :WFO0)

R e to
R A WL Rt

Re WFO teletype, 10/12/72. - - )
4‘° “}F -;-,E;;._\
Enclosedpplease find 13 exhibits consisting of
records which are described below together with names of
witnesses who can proper Ly introdiuce sameé in WI.u.‘I-. it ll

noted that some of these exhibits have previously been sent [
to the Washington Field Office by prior communication. - ‘p”"

MM 139-328-1A48 ’ U

Bank records oflﬁarker Associates, Inc.,, 2301 ae
N. W, 7th Street, Miami, Floridsg 33125, T

{:)— Bureau (RH)
T2 J WPO {(139-166)(encls. 13) (RM)
_1 f:... Miami
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Above records were secured after service of subpoena
er

duces tecum on 6/21/72 on RUSSELL H. €, VINING, Comptroll
and Assistant to the President, Republic National Bank,
10 N, ¥, Le Jeune Road, Miami, Florida.
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MM 139-328-1A40

MM 139-328-1A34

duces tecum on 6/29/72 on FRANK MARGULIES, Treasurer,
Fontainebleau Hotel, 4441 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach,
Florida.

These records secured after service of subpoena 53

MM 139-328-1A16

Registration cards for GEORGE F, LEONARD and ED
WARREN, room 604, Playboy Plaza Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida
for period 12/27 through 29/71. ‘

These records can be produced in Court through the

testimony of Mr, NORMAN LASH, Manager, Playboy Plaza Hotel,
5445 Collins Avenue, Miami, Beach Florida,.

MM 139-328-1A32

Registration card for JAMES W, MC CORD, JR,, room
914, Doral Beach Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida, for period
6/6 through 6/8/72. Original registration card has been
retained by hotel., Xerox copy attached.

MM 139-328-1A69

Telephone toll calls for room 914, Doral Beach Hotel
for period 6/6 through 6/8/72. These original records wers,
' forwarded to Washington Field Office by Miami mirtel dated '

,9/15/72 item number 7. gﬁlﬁﬁﬁfs
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The above records can be produced in Court througn
the testimony of JOE SELMA, Auditor, Doral Beach Hotel,

4833 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida.

MM 139-328-1A61

Registration card for EDW, J, WARREN, room 1705,
Sheraton Four Ambassadors Hotel, Miami, Florida, for period
6/10/72 through 6/11/72.

MM 139-328-1A79

Registration card for Mr. and Mrs. EDWARD J, WARREN,
room 568, Sheraton Four Ambassadors Hotel, Miami, Florida,
for period 3/10 through 13/72, Original registration card
sent to FBI Laboratory and will be forwarded to Washington
Field Office.

MM 139-328-1A78

Telephone toll calls from room 568, Sheraton Four
Ambassadors Hotel for period of 3/10 through3/13/72. The
above records can be produced in Court through the testimony
of FREDERICK W, CERRONE, Resident Manager, Sheraton Four
Ambassadors Hotel, 801 South Bay 8hore Drive, Miami, Florida
33131.

MM 139-328-1A74

Registration card for EDWARD J, WARREN, room 800-01,
Dupont Plaza Hotel, Miami, Florida, for period 2/11 through
13/72.

MM 139-328-1A77

Registration card for GEORGE F, LEONARD, room -
800~01, Dupont Plaza Hotel, Miami, Florida, for period 2/11
through 13/72.

" MM 139-328-1A73

—
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Registration card for GEORGE F, LEONARD, room 1;';i¥
Dupont Plaza Hotel, Miami, Florida for period 3/4 through @/78, .
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These records can be produced in Court through tﬁ&‘;‘
testimony of JACK B, LESLIE, Front Office Manager, Dupont
Plaza Hotel, 300 Biscayne Boulevard Way, Miami, Florida.

MM 139-328-1A71

Registration card for DENNIS H, SIMMONS, room 30,
Frolics Motel, Miami, Florida for period 2/11 through 12/72,
This record can be produced in Court through testimony of

THOMAS G, MYERS, Frolics Motel , 3530 Biscayne Boulevard,
Miami, Florida.

MM 139-328-1A70

Registration card for DONALD SIMMONS, room 7, Towne
Motel, Miami, Florida, for period 6/10 through 12/72.

This record can be produced in Court through the
testimony of FRED VOORHEES, Manager, Towne Motel, 1200 Brickell
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955 AM IMMEDIATE
10-4-12 23y GBI
FELETYEE
= TELE
TO ACII¥G DIRECTOR (139-4P89
ATTENTION FBI LABORATORY
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (135-166) P
JAML-C WAl TOD M PADN o 1' a DD V NnoMn
HU L2 WHLLd ) Vi wiWwniyg UI\I’ LiH ’ LUia ‘, M ILLVRS

REAY OF INVESTIGATION
SQMMU\‘CM!ONS SECTION

. Mitler, E8, ___
r. P ndl! [ -

. Soywrs e

Mr
Mir
M:
M.
Mr. Mashall
M:
My
Mr
M

. Walters
Tole. Room ____ _

hfﬁﬂz;?,ﬂ_
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY w ’

Interception of Communications,

Two. I0C. 00 WFO,.

RE WFO TELETYPZ TO BUREAU, TEN THREE LAST.

Office of Origin: Was

shington Field Office

- Al
~T= :
e

-

THE LABORATORY 1S REQUESTED TO CONDUCT RADIO TRANSMISSION

TESTS ON THE THRTSE TELEPHONE TAP DEVICES RECOVERED FROM SUBJ%FTS é}

IN THIS €ASE, FROM THE OFFICE OF SPENCER OLIVER,

Washm
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC.JT

JOHNSON MOTOR LODGE, ACROSS FROM THE DNCH,

CONTACTS ARE BEING ESTABLISHED AT THIS TIME TO DETERMINE

OFFICE OF

o)
—

£ .

L

THE HowAﬁn

A DEFINITE TIME THAT OLIVER'S OFFICE AND THE TwO ROOMS OF THE

HOWARD JOHNSON MOTOR LODGE WOULD BE

- STATEMENT THAT HE MONITORED T%Egﬁﬂ??E CONVERSATIONS FBDQ A RUOH

AP e /37 y___r

IN HOWARD JOHNSON MOTOR LODGE.

ADVISE WFO WHEN ABOVE REQUEST IS GRANTED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .

END  HEREIN ﬁ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE

-h.-.”. z WoLT -id

GXC F31 WASHDC

“’@’?

}4(&/1‘0

/r// ?/7.2_

Yhin'

O ——

ACCESSIBLE FOR THE TESTS.
RESULTS OF THIS PARTICULAR TEST WOULD BE YSED AS '~

e

3l EVIDENCE IN THE FORTHCOMING TRIAL TO CGRROBORATE ALFRED C. BALDUIN 'S

.

UHRZCOUDTD COPY TILED IN
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~ 10/972 oy

I {}':,NERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

Attached requests the Laboratory to conduct radion
transmission tests from Democratic Party
Headquarters of the 3 telephone tap devices which
were recovered from the subjects of this case when

they were arrested on 6/17/172,

The Laboratory and Washington Field are going
forward with the testing as the Acting Director
previously approved testing by the Laboratory of the
device recovered 9/13/72, from Spencer Oliver's
telephone at Democratic Headquarters and the
testing of the devices involved in the 6/17/72,
incident is a logical step, particularly since results
of the test would be used as evidence at trial of the
Watergate defendants, to corroborate Baldwin's
statement,

Washington Field Office is making arrangements
for access to the Democratic Party Headquarters
Office space and Rooms 419 and 723 of the Howard
Johnson Motel for this testing.

Results will be brought to your attention as soon
as received, g S
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CODE TELETYPE | IMMEDIATE .
o : AT/13 %o
TO BAC WASHINGTON ¥FIELD (138-170) ;.f;‘ <

"'r“ -

FROM ACTING DIRECTOR FBL_/ 2 7 ’1;16 ﬁ Bq‘fl - Mr. Bates
e RECoh - Mr, Conrad
JAMES mx:éné&?hc CORD JR., AKA; L Mr. Bradley

ET AL; BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC | 1 - Mr. Parsons
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 1 - Mr. Johnson
WASHINGTON, D. C.g
JUNE SEVENTEEN, SEVENTY-TWO
1I0C (OO:WFO)

UNSUB(S);
MINIATURE FM TRANSMITTER
FOUND ON TELEPHONE OF
R. SPENCER OLIVER,
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
¥ 2% WASHINGTON, D. C., )
5 O - 8§EPTEMBER THIRTEEN SEVENTY-TWO ‘.

333 ‘f/ I0C (OO:WFO) _ | _,
5 T - 3 A .
% - . RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE OCTOBER THIRTEEN LAST -,

.J

R0

/27

BETTING FORTH ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO TEST TRANSMISSTON C‘APA-
BILITIES OF CAPTIONED DEVICE AND 'FOUR., DEVICES RECOVERED DURING

g7
W

QUOTE MC CORD END QUOTE INVESTIGATIONB
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BETWEEN THE DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS AND

e . \' | /
2 Baker _ EUREAU OF wvzsnc oy

.3
2

Baies - ' mcommuwmnow

g’l.:h.;“d_-‘_ meh (F Oia

oot h 0CT 191872 7 gy

Dalbey ‘ )_1 e -: \" . [ S B R
B = e zapees s

uieres —  NOTE: BasedguTefagandu m Mr. ‘Bradley to Mr. Conrad dated
3‘:’1::.*_‘___: 10/17/172,. e caption. l

V¥ ¢ luoP

L e p ALL_INFORMATION CONTAINED
L e °3FEBZ%}W§7 w72 K |§ HAEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFLED iimi
\3‘;'1:,;;:;j MAIL ROOM [ T,IgLE/TYPE UNIT oL TE
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TELETYPE TO WASHINGTON FIELD
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR. , AKA; ET AL

MOTOR LODGE. THE RESULTS OF THESE TESTS ARE AS FOLLOWS;

BASED ON TESTS CONDUCTED FROM THE OFFICE OF SPENCER OLIVER
UTILIZING THE TELEPHONE REMOVED FROM THE OFFJCE OF SPENCER
OLIVER ON SEPTEMBER THIRTEEN LAST, AND THE OFFICE OF MRS, HARRIET
CIPRIANI, UTILIZING THE TELEPHONE IN THAT OFFICE LOCATED ON THE
DESK OF MRS, CIPRIANI, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
(DNCH) SIXTH FLOOR, WATERGATE APARTMENTS, WASHINGTOR, D.C., IT
WAS DETERMINED THAT ALL TRANSMITTERS TESTED ARE CAPABLE OF
TRANSMITTING A SIGNAL WHICH CAN BE SATISFACTORILY RECEIVED IN
ROOMS FOUR ONE NINE AND SEVEN TWO THREE OF THE HOWARD JOHNSON
MOTOR LODGE ACROSS THE STREET FROM DNCH. THE TRANSMITTERS TESTEI
ARE THE TRANSMITTER DESIGNATED Q ONE IN THE LABORATORY RngRT
REGARDING QUOTE UNSUB(S) DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEAD-
QUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. SEPTEMBER THIRTEEN LAST IOC END QUOTE
DATED SEPTEMBER TWENTY SIX LAST AND THE TRANSMITTERS DEsiéNA'rnn
Q THREE, Q FOUR, Q FIVE AND Q EIGHT IN THE LA.BORATORY REPORT _
REGARDING QUOTE JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR. ET AL BURGLARE asg(ocnh

¢ k. .
SUNE BR k"’_y’ﬁnﬁm

LA%'F ﬁﬁb QUOTE DATED JUNE TWENTY SIX LAST. THE RADIO anéﬁ'“"

NA'nogAr. COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON D.C,,




% "h\ .'\k
TB‘LETYPE 'ro WASHINGTON FIELD
RE- JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR., AKA; ET AL
g ' e TS
USED WAS THE RECEIVING S8YSTEM DESIGNATED Q NINETY NINE IN THE

LABORATORY REPORT REGARDING QUOTE JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR.
ET AL BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C. JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST END QUOTE DATED OCTOBER
ELEVEN LAST,

IT WAS ALSO DETERMINED THAT THE SIGNAL INTENSITY FROM ALL
TRANSMITTERS WAS GREATER IN ROOM SEVEN TWO THREE THAN ROOM FOUR
ONE NINE OF THE HOWARD JOHNSON MOTOR LODGE, THE TESTS FURTHER
INDICATED THAT THE RECEIVED SIGNAL LEVEL OF Q ONE WAS LESS THAN
THE SIGNAL LEVELS RECEIVED FROM Q THREE, Q FOUR OR Q nvx .
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Mi. Callahan _.___

Mr. Cleveland

IE]_ETYPE Mr. Conind ____

Mr. Dolbey
Mr. Jenkinm . _

NRB28 WF PLAIN

My W atall
&AL, MUTsaGn

668 Fﬁ IﬁrE“ 'ATE iﬁ-ig- 72 iwc ;;I Miie:, FS. ‘__.
T0 ACTING DIRECTOR oA S
CHICAGO N
Mr. Xiniey
KANSAS CITY M Armscong ..
: 'r Ma. Herwig
- Mrs. lownan
) LOS ANGELES L
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 ONE PAGE Bg",yz

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN
SEVENTY TwO. IOC. OO:WFO,

RE WFO TWvL TO LA EIGHT THIRTY ONE LAST AND CG TEL TO wyFO

NINE SEVEN LAST. .
FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS m’
SHOV PERSON TRAVELING FROM MIAMI, FLA. MAY IO LAST WITH GROUP OF /
CUBANS AND BARKER TO wDC. ' g
IN VIEW OF THE EXTENSIVE INTERCHANGING OF ALIASES USED BY THE

SUBJECTS, EACH RECEIVING OFFICE IS REQUESTED YO RECONTACT RESPECTIVE

AIRLINES FOR TRAVEL BY HUNT UNDER NAME BILL ALEMAN OK JUNE TUENT)H::'

NINE LAST FROM LOS ANGELES AROUND TwO THIRTY PM./39- *
CHICAGO, CHECK UNITED AIRLINES., wee® - pao0CT 27 W12
' /\@. ) PEMIFTS X
KANSAS CITY, RECHECK TvA. ., &V
LOS ANGELES RE CHECK CONTINTNTAL AIRLINES. ' - .
END

o «9a ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

R ArrcrAanAada ALL O INFUNMAL LU VTS H 2 ‘
S OFEBabIdS FpEIN IS UNCLASSIFﬁED l v
DATE gl.uxn__BY L
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY

Tw0, I0OC, 00: WFO,

RE MIaMI TEL TO BUREAU, TEN SEVENTEEN LAST.

AUSA EARL SILBERT ADVISED TODAY THAT Sa JOHN J. CLOHERTY, J'R.OA)
SHOULD RESPOND TO DADE COUNTY SUBPOJNEA AND ANSWER OMLY g

THOSE QUESTIONS RELEVANT TO HIS ACQUISTION OF THE XENNETH DAMLBERG

CHECK. AT THE SAME TIME, SA CLOHERTY SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY TO INSURE THAT N0 QUESTIONING BY

LN T

GERSTEIN GOES BEYOND CLOHERTY'S ACIIONS RE PICKING UP THE DAHLBERG
CHECK, M.\,Q% o &1 IQ‘: ll/) 75 e ’bq{l
_ ot L LK - Jhd

’/ —-—-‘

| 1IN RESPONSE TO WFO TEL OF LAST WEEK REQUESTING DocunEnrs or 27 1972
OBTAINED BY MIAMI OFFICE, JUDGE SIRICA HAS SET DATE OF ocTogR® 0C7

TWENTY FIVE NEXT FOR FIRST ORAL ARGUMENT ON DISCOVERY. IF GRXWIED,

DISCOVERY BY DEFENDANTS COULD BE THAT DAY OR NEXT DAY, PLEASE
FORVARD ALL DOCUMENTS AS SOM AS POSSIBLE. INCLUDE BAMES OF PEOPLE v
GOVERNMENT MUST SUBPOENA AT TIME OF TRIAL.

=0 FEB281973  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

o
{EREIN IS UNCLASSI
KAC FBI WASN DC CLR R ﬁl! STQ: Iﬁﬂ!&a [QN’
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10/18/7% ﬁ
GENERAL INVESTIG‘IVE DIVISION .

Attached relates to our investigation of the
burglary ~of Democratic National Committee

A HTANVGLEVLE SNO LALLM

Headquarters, June 17, 1972. Carol Holeman,
office manager, Virginia Brady Answering
Service, Marina Del Rey, California, advised
our Los Angeles Office that an individual
identified only as (first name unknown)
Gorton, contacted her and demanded the
answering service records for Donald H.

Iiegretti. Gorton said he represented "The
ew York Times" and works closely with the

FBI; however, Holeman refused him access to
the records. Holeman made available ta our
Agents the records pertaining to Segretti.
Investigation continuing to identify sub-
scribers of those numbers left with the
answering service.

v 7 I D/} 9
JJC/ams 24
/ oo

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

U‘DDC‘TPJ TS ININATAQOTDTED
BV ) g W YR W, U LROW LT 1L

DaTE_ Shige BY
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e T "kmrrm BUREAU OF INVESTICATION 8 % -
S IV cowwcmlows SECTION e J/
| 0cT 1w 0 :&mi
i Mr. Conrad . _
TELETYRE : ey
] ~
NR 948 LA PLAIN B M. Koo, 15
) Mr. Ponder
1188PH NITEL 18-17-72 GLD ] e e
: . Wolters
ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089) | e T
Mr. Armavong . ’
WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) M5 Herwig |
i #rn. Neeoom ___ !
s{mon LOS ANGELES (135-386) (P) 2P |

‘'JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj§ BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC A
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
HATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEER LAST; 1864
CE OF ORIGIN

"

BRADY ANSYERING SERVICE, FOUR SEVEN TwO FIVE LINCOLW SRR
BOULEVARD, MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT A &1
WHITE MALE, REPRESENTING HIMSELF AS A REPORTER FOR TME -~ - )«

MEV YORK TIMES, CAME TO HER PLACE OF BUSINESS AND DEMANDED : R

THE ANRSWERING SERVICE RECORDS FOR DONALD REHRY SEGRETTI. ) T~
irst Name Unknown

THIS INDIVIDUAL FURTHER IDENTIFIED HIMSELF A RTON
3 %’7’4‘02 IE 7
AND TOLD HOLEMAN THAT THE NKREW YORK TIMES WORKS CLOSELY

- WITH THE FBI, SO CONSEQUENTLY SHE SHOULD mxz{‘\ﬁ({mms . 23 OCT 27 1972
SEGRETTI*S ANSWERING SERVICE HESSAGES 70 HINM, HOLEHAN REFUS!IF“"“T---
J-{
T0 ACCOMODATE GORTON. GORTON INFORMED HOLEMAN THAT IF SHE “EP .0 . "4
R N

END PAGE ONE

o - o L;WRr

- EBZ 81973 ALL INFORM%%;(I;ON C?g%‘%m .
- ) REIN IS LASS
6ot <l ;&mumux

c-

,Q};‘h

DATE ﬂh




LA 139-386

PAGE TWO

CHANGES HER MIND HE CAN BE REACHED AT TELEPHONE NUMBER
IWO ONE THREE SIX TWO FOUR TWw0 THREE FOUR MINE.

HOLEMAN REFUSED TO GIVE HIM SEGRETTI'S MESSAGES AND
ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT
SEGRETTI ON THE DATES INDICATED:

OCTOBER ELEVEN AND TWELVE LAST, LAR UNG, TELEPHONE
NUMBER TWO OME THREE DASH EIGKT SI1X SEVEN DASH SEVEN TWO
THREE EIGHT;

OCTOBER FIFTEEN LAST, sr;y;?%ﬁggnrs, REPORTER, NEW

YORK TIMES, TELEPHONE NUMBER TWO ORE THREE DASH FOUR FIVE

e

SIX DASK TwO FIVE ONE NINE;

OCTOBER FOURTEEN LAST, JOﬂg*@fLHELH, REPORTER, TINE, INC.q o

“WANTED YO0 DISCUSS WITH SEGRETTI HIS BUSINESS DEALINGS WITH

hapin S
[ ]

HOLEMAN ADVISED INTERVIEWING AGENTS THAT SKE IS MAINTAIN
A RECORD OF SEGRETTI'S MESSAGES AT HER PLACE OF BUSINESS.
LOS ANGELES WILL IDENTIFY THE SUBSCRIBERS FOR THE ABOVE -

INVESTIGATION WILL BE DONE PENDING LEADS FROM OFFICE OF

HOLB

TELEPHORE NUMBERS AND FURNISH TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN, NO FURTHER_ “

"

SaTEIRY
o ! L. 25
:é’-’_:;-;.-. ¥
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . -
! Memorandum
g ﬂ.n . Manead ._—A
5 Ly bt
J . Dalbey TPL2
TE TO . Mr. Bate 3‘? DATE: October 18, 1972 f“fL
3 1 - Mr. Felt Posder
¥ rrom : C. Bolz /f 1 - Nr. Bates Soyars
_"';;’; e et l] - Mr. Gﬂllagher 'l'ele.r;!oon_
13 1 - Mr. Bolz . Kimtoy
% SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER HcCORD JR. 1l - Mr. Nuzum ::ﬁ:ﬁ?f;
% ,  BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1 - Mr. Dalbey Mrs. Neenan —
+i o 51 COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 N\
6/ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS [M

Reference is made to Dalbey to Mr. Felt memorandum

. 10/12/72 (attached) setting forth the alleged activities of
{igg_ Donald Henry Segretti as reported in the "Washington Post™
ST 10/12/72, and an analysis of various Federal laws that such
;EE? activities could possibly be in violation of if more specifics
L £ were known,

253

};25 Assistant Attorney General Henry Petersen, Criminal
;.ﬁg Division, was contacted 10/17/72, by Section Chief Charles Bolz,
2 3R Accounting and Fraud Section, relative to the activities of
;v:§;§ Donald Henry Segretti as related by Segretti to the FBI, and

bt i his alleged activities as set forth in recent issues of the
I3 "WYashington Post.™

? Mr Deotaoargen wasg advigsed thst we conducted no

investigation of Segretti's alleged political harassment
activities, pnor did we contemplate conducting any investiga- a
t o

-

tion of these activities as possible violations of Election

Laws or related statutes in the absence of a specific reques

from the Department for such investigation. It was pointed o
out to NMr. Petersen that our investigation of Segretti related
only to his dealings with Everette Howard Bunt and George Gordon
Liddy and through them his possible involvement in, or knowledge
of, the Watergate incident.

T RS T

Nr. Petersen advised he was fully aware of the extent
of the FBI's investigation of Segretti and he is also aware of
the allegations as to Segretti's political harassment activities
and attempts to recruit personnel to assist in such, as set forth
in recent news articles. Mr, Petersen stated he does not believe
Segretti's activities are in violation of any Federal statutes,
and, accordingly, he can see no basis for requesting any

additional investigation of Segretti by the FBI at, this time. ~.

.’1 RECE? /5_7_1_!-]—. ’-qu
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Memorandum to Mr. Bates
Re: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.

In connection with the attached memorandum the
Acting Director inquired as to whether we had any information
that Segretti interfered with the victim's right to vote in
possible violation of Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 594

"Intimidation of Voters."”

buring our interviews with Segretti on 6/26 and 28/72,
he described his political barassment activities as putting
embarrassing questions to Democratic candidates at public
rallies, For example, he questioned Senator Muskie in Florida
as to why he voted against the space shuttle project which
project would have been helpful to the economy of Florida.
In California at a Senator Muskie speech, Segretti distributed
leaflets regarding Senator Muskie's views on abortion.which
were unpopular to the students to whom Senator Muskie was
speaking. Segretti advised he also arranged for counter demon-
strations in support of administrative policies at the Republican
convention.

ol UL R A
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It is doubtful these activities could be construed
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Memorandum G
: :'§ Conrad 4 ==
' Pf 1o . Mr. Felt pare: 10/12/72 P60 -
§ Marshall _
4 | :il;::r&s' —
ir TROM DL J. Dﬂ% e
5». i Tele. Room ___
k. é({‘ 0 Mr. Kinley ___
¢ 1%  SUNECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. Mo, Hererg
Yy BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Mrs. Neonas
F ¥ COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
2L e INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

@/ Attached memorandum of 10/10/72, same caption, Mr. Bolz to
g Mr. Bates, contains some information concerning Donald Henry Segretti
and attaches a clipped newspaper story from the '"Washington Post' of
10/10/72, in which Segretti is prominently mentioned. A note at the bottom
of referenced memorandum said the Acting Director has instructed that I
review this material to determine whether Segretti is in violation of
Federal law.

We should not be surprised to learn that Segretti has violated
several Federal laws, but the known facts are too few to permit a conclusion
at this time. The hard facts in the newspaper article come to little
more than the following: .

1. That Segretti crisscrossed the nation at least ten
times during the second half of 1971, apparently for
Republican political purposes, and stopped at cities in
several states which the Republicans consider unuSually
important in this campaign.

2. That Segretti attempted to hire three lawyers to do
some kind of espionage, sabotage, or harassment job on
the Democrats.

Referenced memorandum indicates that Segretti is well
paid by a personal friend of the President, and that he was hired to

: "harass Democratic candidates.” N URE
Y 4 PEY ENC Lo (B
oL nc. 3@’5‘ /29 Lofjtél
ij/ 1 - Mr. Felt q‘m ‘ 77+ 7 :

. Ty [, 1-Mr, Bates M\W A e
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‘Memorandum to Mr. Felt

threatens, coerces, or attempts to do these things to any

R Y79 A other person for the purpose of interfering with the victim's
. ) A right to yote as he may choose for any candidate for

TR m o : lgresident, Vice President, and other lower offices.

.t‘ Tw-.?-",-; 8 ar

’ i Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
K & All of the above information taken together is too non-specific
E oot to put Segretti in any violation of Federal law. Yet he obviously has done
Ef more than we know. For that reason we suggest that he may possibly

; 5% be in violation of the following statutes:

b by

§§ 1. Title 18 USC § 594 on "Intimidation of Voters, " which
R4 provides a fine of $1,000 or imprisonment for not more

B ;3 than one year, or both, for any person who intimidates,

2. Title 18 USC B 600 on '""Promise of Employment or
Other Benefit for Political Activity.'" This statute provides

far n fina nf 1 ONN Ar trnrianansant fan nat sweana than s
AUl & L1IT Ui @l, UVVY Wl llllpl mUlllllcllL 4AUL 1IVUL 11IVI © Llldil UllTC

year, or both, for "whoever, directly or indirectly, promises
any employment, position, work, compensation, or tother
benefit, provided for or made possible in whole or in part

by any Act of Congress, to any person as consideration,
favor, or reward for any political activity or for the support
of or opposition to any candidate or any political party in

any election, " The weakness of our case here is that

CQaooratts annarantly nroamicad nn mara tn tha lawvoare whoam
U\ISI. el e i Yr 150 P‘ ANFAL1AWDWwed ALV ALIVA W WA WAL I“HJU‘Q WFALVIAAL

he attempted to recruit than '"big jobs" in Washington. This
could or could not mean Government jobs. What Segretti
really promised nght be made clear by interviews with
|the lawyers.

8. Title 18 USC & 612, This statute is long and will not
be quoted here but,in essenge, it prevents any person

from nuttine out anv namnhlet r-"-mﬂnr nogter, advertige-

AL NSREL B VMLIAR, WL Tiiiy prAALARprAiAS Wy Rsis Wmaia PV A Yy WY ve

ment, or other writing which goes through the Post Office
and concerns a Federal election without showing on that
pamphlet or other writing the names of the persons or
associations or whatever responsible for that document.

If Segretti was responsible for sending through the mails
false documents concerning Senator Muskie's campaign, -
such as the alleged "Canuck" letier than he probably would be

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER




Memorandum to Mr. Felt
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

in violation of this section. Penalty for this violation

is $1,000, or one year, or both. Note that our interview
ith Dmghtj_,_ Chapm Deputy Assistant to the President,
, _paid that Se e licafion of fa
nformation concerning Senator Muskie's campaign. I

T assume that that false information went through the Post
Office, but I do not know.

RECOMMENDATION:

None; for information.
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Memorandum Caiene
D

TO : Mr, Bates DATE: October 18, 1972 Jenkine
Marshel]l .
1 - Mr, Pelt Ponter
R . C. Bolz 1l - Mr. Bates Soybrs ————
‘ 1 - Mr. Gallagher ta. Roos
D 1l - Mr. Bolz Mr. Kinley .
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL, 1 - ¥r. Nuzum e Hefront -
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1 - Mr. Bishop Mre. Neeaan —

4 COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
& 7 INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
B ‘e
IC wﬂ”
; Assistant Attorney General Henry Petersen, Criminal
Division, called in reference to attached New York Times
10/18/72, article reporting that Segretti had made at least
six calls to the White House, one to the residence of Dwight
Chapin (White House Staff Member) and 19 calls to Everette Howard
Hunt. Mr. Petersen stated he had received a call from
Mr. Ziegler at the White House for confirmation of the fore-
going.

Mr. Petersen was advised that according to telephone
records we had su in connection with ioned matter,

ACTION: For information. L\}(;C
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By STEVEN V. ROBERTS

Epezial to The New York Timats

! 105 ANGELES, Oct.

17—Donald H. Segretti,

the man

Zeatifed in nevws reports &s a key figure in a campaign
"o scbotzge Dermocratic political activities, has been linked

1o a number of telephone calls
imace last spring to the White
jHouse and to the home and
.office of a man indicted in the
*Watergate bugping incident. |

Somnz of the calls were made’
i ‘rom his home telcphone nnd‘

'Jth:rs were charged to his |

credit card.

+ The New York Times has
jiearned that at least 23 calls
r were made to the White House;
L.to the home of Dwight L. Cha-
'pin, a close aide to President

Nixon, and to the homc and of-

tice of E, Howard Hunt Jr. Mr.

Hunt, a former Waite House
¥ ccnsultant, has been indicted in'
yconnection with the break-in
pJune 17 at the headquarters of
“the Democsratic Nationai Com-

mittee at the Watergate com-
;p‘cx in Wachington.

¢ News reports have alleged
‘that Mr. Chapin and Mr. Hunt

served as. Washington contacts

lor Mr. Segre'ti, a 31-year-old
lewver who several persons
have said tried to recruit them

ifor_political eSpionagi

etv denled the initialL

T cerning m'e--
ment in an espionage campaign
but could nci be rearhed for,
vvuuucul. Ull Llhlc Ilc“ l llUllllﬂ'-
tion. i
* Spokesmen for the White:
" House and the Committee for
the Re-election of the President.
have denouncéd the press for
 printing articles based on what
_ they cail “h2arsay” and “innu-
but they have neither)
desied nor rebuttcd the mats-

~ nial that has been published.

Mr. Chapin and Mr.
could net be reached todav.
Rorald L. Ziegier, President
Nixon's press secretary, said
. that he had “ro knowledge” of

tse calls to the White House

Hunt

and «lpa gdis™ why they had
been made. “"‘"'""“

O

'hc'pal_ed in any of the tele-{

" and office stopped shorily be-|

. that period to Mi. Hunl's home
" in Rockville, Md.

The Times has learned that’
at ‘W% calls Rer®“MWide
to the White House from Mr.:
Segretti's phone or were billed
to his credit card—one in April
and five in June, the lact om:
June 23, In late March, an.
unlisted number in suburban:
Maryland was called. A woman
who nnswered that phone to-

ed that it was Mx
Chapin's hbme. Sttt
Two Calls'to Hom ]

S 2CYFER 19 occasions from |
March to June, the uniisted!
number of Mr. Hunt’s office at
Robert R. Mullen & Company. a
Washington public relations;
firm, was celled [rom the Se-f}
gretti phone or were billed to|
him. Two calls were placcd in:

It was not known who par;
phone calls.
The calls to Mr. Hunt’s home!

fore June 17, the night five men!
were arrested in the offices of
the Democratic National Com-
mittee at the Walergate com-:
piex. Mr. Hunt was not among'
those arrested that night, but:
he was immediately dismissed;
by the Mulien concern, for,
which he worked as a writer.

He was later indicted for con-

spiracy in the case.

Mr. Hunt worked as a con-
sultant to the White House in
1971 and 1972 mainly on do-
mestic affairs. The White House}

has contended that he last|’ >

worked there on March 29;
some scurces sav he worked
through June, At leas! two ofi
the calls from the Segretti home
to Mr.
placed before March 29.

The Times has nct been able

. 1o learn about any phone calls:

made fram Mr. Segretti's phone|
before mid-March.

Last week, the Washington|
Post first named Mr. Segreuti as! i
an important operative in what!

TXOn's re-eleciion committee

Hunt's phones were ,‘ ‘

Felt . __

Baker .

Bates

Bishep

- : Callahan ____ .

Cleveland ________
Conrad . ____
Dalbey _
Jenking ____
Marshall

y Miller, E.8.

: Ponder
Soyars
Walters
Tele. Room
Mr. Kinley ____
Mr. Armstrong
Ms. Herwig
Mrs. Neenan __
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The Washington Post
Times Herald

The Washington Daily Naws
The Evening Star (Washington) __
The Sunday Star (Washington) ___
Daily News {(New York)
Sunday News (New York)
: "' New York Post
DO The New York Times _.l__
The Daily World
. The New Leader
The Wall Strest Journal
The National Observer

- - ——p——

v People s World
. : 4"‘7 ‘_“.
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to disrupt and harmo-{
eratic candidates. :
At least eight porsons around!
the country have told The New:
York Times and other newspa.
pers that thev we.¢ approached
by Mr. Searctti and asked to
perform undercover wosk of
various Kinds. Most ef them:
said they were not sure whom
Mr. Sepretti was working for,
but several have said that he
teld them e was working for
Presiden: Nixon's campaizn :
This week, Time magazine
reported thar Mr, Sezretti had
bren paid more than $35.000
fo- his werk. Accordine to the
magazine, Justice Dcpariment
files show that the moneyv.orig-;
inated with the Commitice for
the Re-electicn of the Presi-
dent and was funneied to Mr.
Segretti through Herbzrt W.
Kalmbach, & Culiiorna lawyver
vwho has often represented
President Nixoa in his private
affairs. )
According to various ac-
counts, Mr. Segretii’'s work
ircluded  such  acutivities  as
phiaining secret information;
about Democratic campaigns.
jplanting false stories about
‘rival candidates, distribuung
‘bogus literaiure, and gener-
ally fomeating  troudle and
‘discord among contenders for
'the Democratic Prasidential
InoTeaT! et

1

v Classmates fn College !

MFthapin and 363 Sceretti

were cotlege classmates at the’
University of Southern Celifor-’
nia in the class of 1963. While
there, they joined in a campaign
to pverthrow the political pow-
ers on campus. Mr. Chapin also
worked for Mr. Nixon's ursuc-
cess{ul campaign for Governor
of Califorria in [962 and appar-
ently recruited Mr. Segretn to
work in that campaign with
him. :
Mr. Chapin ha served Presi-:
dent Nixon as a personal aide
and appointments secretary.
since the Administration tosk
office. Lately he has concen-
trated 8n political activities.

Mr. Hupt had a colorful ca-
reef as an agent of the Central
Intelligence Agency and as an
author of mystery novels before
he went to work for the Mullen
firm and the White Housa.
Washingion sources have iden-
‘tified Mr. Hunt as a prime or-
‘aanizer of the Bay of Pigs inva-
sion against Fidel Castro's
‘regime in Cuba.

Afror eraduatin
radual

After ing from law

FPLI 4 )

-schoo! in 1967, Mr. Segretti

spent four years as a captain in
the Judge Advocate General's
Corps, inciuding a year in Vief-
‘nam. He leit the service in
iSeplember, 1971, and has lived

in Los .-_\,gge!es since then. ‘




. el L S 3
. .. - Y

( . - {
. - . Vg FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVLSTIGATION ( )
; COMMUNICATIONS SICTION

00T 1917
NRBZS WF PLAIN
338 PM IMMEDIATE 18-19-72 Fmx TELE

TO ACTING DIRECTOR (1359-4889)

: =
”‘[y oy

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (135-166)

BT SR
-

%

]
3
|

Cleveland ____
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JAMES WALTER CORD, JR., AXA, ETAL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C., JUNE SEVENTEEN

LAST. Ioc. Oo vFo. . -

g ACh gt IR
% FIALL P

&

RE WFO TEL (FACSIMILE) TO ALEXANDRIA, INSTANT,
INRETEL WFO FURNISHED ALEXANDRIA WITH FACSIMILE COPY OF

LS

RAILWAY EXPRESS AGENCY FORM AES DASH ONE NINE, WHICH FORM REFLECTS

-

SHIPMENT OF FLECTRONIC EQUIPMENT FROM BELL AND HOWELL COMPANY,

WALTHAM, MASSACHUSETTS TO MC CORD ASSOCIATES, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND,.

1 I Sy ol e T e R T
R {\?Q'ﬂ‘ﬁ%"l"?xﬂ o T e R T

SHIPMENT MADE BY RAILVAY EXPRESS ON MAY TWENTY FIVE LAST. FOR TRIAL
PURPOSES IN INSTANT MATTER, IT IS NECESSARY TO DOCUMENT RECEIPT /

. OF EQUIPMENT BY MC CORD ASSOCIATES. CONTACT REA OFFIC ES, WDC.
REVEALED RECORD OF SHIPMENT AND RECEIPT OBTAINED FROM CONSIGNEE

HAINTAIHED BY REA AIR EXPRESS OFFICE, NATIONAL AIRPORT, ALEXAHDRIA‘{, 0 0

o S“m 129-4e87~

"VWIRGINIA. RECET
ALEXANDRIA EXPEDITIOUSLY ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN RECORD OF 28 OCT 27 1972

TRANSACTION AND RECEIPT FROM REA OFFICE, NATIONAL AIRPORT. suuh_____

¢ 72 RMS FBI WA DC CLR ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED C/
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527 PM IMMEDIATE 18-19-72 WICEL'ETYW

TO ACTING DIRECTOR

.

Mr. Blahop _
Mr. Coliaran ____V;
My Cleveland . |
Mr. Conina

Mr Dalley __

. Jenkins ___ _: i
CMarakall

24 ¢
@)(,’1 BALTIMORE M Waliers |

My
Mr

w Mo, Miller, ES. . _
Mr. Ponder ______ -

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 P ONE PAGE

0 ' Mrs. Neenon .
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AXKA, ET AL3; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN,

LAST., 1I0C. OO0:WFO.

INVESTIGATION AT WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC) HAS DETERMINED SUB-

JECT MC CORD RENTED OFFICE SPACE AT ONE NINE ZERO EIGHT X STREET,

TT
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1 [} MM D
LeTie DA ™’ n T8 UE

I‘.‘
i

L ) r_'
[ riv

a1 -AU Y
A

E.io’ "'BC, I FIRT ﬁ )
COMPANY, HINE SEVEN ZERO FOUR SUMMIT AVENUE, XENSINGTON, HARYLAHD, '
(PHONE NINE FOUR SIX-THREE EIGHT THREE EIGHT). A TENANT AT ONE n/\q

T
i

n

jutal
RV

o

DLCMTE
nLmNiL

U)

NINE ZERO EIGHT X STREET HAS INDICATED HE RECOGNIZED MC CORD
FROM NEWSPAPER PHOTOS AS INDIVIDUAL WHO RENTED OFFICE SPACE .

IN BUILDING IN MAY, SEVENTY TwO.
BALTIMORE CONTACT GATTI MORTGAGE COMPARY AND VERIFY RENRTAL ;;:

~n -vr-

ERMINE WETHOD

[ ) I.I-II" [T B of I
1

Frev;
FRATL 1L

Y cnscw&g_-d-o

PCT 27 1972

r-a
E!

-

OF OFFICE

MC CORD, I.,E. IN CASH (ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS) 0

-~ -
ur

'—ll

BY ®WC CORD. DE

© CHECK UTILIZED DETERMINE FROM GATTI ACCOUNT IH WI‘IICH CH??
DEPOSITED BY HIS FIRM AND DATE OF DEPOSIT, IN ORDER THAT ORIEP

v e et

SUTEL. =~ ¢

\E . .
A B A

OF CHECK MAY BE TRACED,

END . n. . ST10%
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Attached advises toll records
of Donald Henry Segretti were
subpoenaed by the Senate Committee
Oon Administrative Practices and
Procedures, chaired by Senator
Edward Kennedy,
of answering serv
Segretti advised
received a subpoena for her records.
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JAMES WALTER % CORD, JR; ET AL, BURGLARY NATIONAL DEMOCRAT|{ Bervd
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T INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS \ e i
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HENRY SEGRETT] WERE SUBPOENAED BY THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON 7.

b on

ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES, CHAIRED BY SENATOR - /:
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BRADY ANSWERING SERVICE, MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA, SAID Y
SHE HAD NOT RECIEVED A SUBPOENA FOR ANSVERING &RVICéS ZEGJ(I'?DS 1 I‘l U)’

OF DONALD HEMNRY SEGRETTI, AS WAS EXPEC‘I‘ED PER REF’ERE!CEB
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PAGE TWO
LA 139-306

THE FOLLOWING NUMBERS AND SUBSCRIBERS WERE OBTAINED FROM

LOS ANGELES TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES AND WERE SUPPLIED BY CAROL
ﬁmans AS KBUMBERS OF INDIVIDUALS WHO CALLED DONALD qum' %
%&:GRETTI AND LEFT A MESSAGE AT THE ANSWERING SERVICE.

e i A ey,

SIX TWO FOUR DASH TWO THREE FOUR NINE, NEV YORK TIMES =
MEWS BUREAU, NINE HUNDRED WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES,
CAL TFOR NIA.

FOUR FIVE SIX DASH TWO FIVE ONE NINE, srsv%askrs, L

N

EIGHT SIX SEVEN DASH SEVEN TW0 THREE EIGHT LAWRENCE R, °
% YOUNG, ONE FIVE NINE THREE THREE SOUTH CLARK AVENUE, APARTMEIT

e ¢ ——————— % T . —a--....___

THREE DASH D, BELLFLOWER, CALIFORNIA.
\__________________‘___‘_‘______.__.. e e e
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KR 083 BA PLAIN FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE . Callabem —

o COMMUNICATIONS SECTION x 5’:",:2.‘““ _—

1:38 PN IMMEDIATE 18,28-72 DFL | Goneod

1201972 DR o st

T0 ACTIM‘:‘ DIRECTPR (139-4289%) VOC Mr. Monehall

Mr. Miller, BA

WASKINGTON FIELD OFFICE (139-166) TELETYER e onis

My,

FROM BALTIMORE (139-148) P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONALMs Neenon |

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D,C., JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTYTWO.
[0Ca 00 WFO.

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND BALTIMORE, OCTOBER NINETEEN

NINETEEN SEVE NTYTwO. «
LEONARD ;i{e);ru, PRESIDENT, L. M. GATTI MORTGAGE COMPANY,

ONE ZERO FOUR ZERO ZERO CONNECTICUT AVENUE, KENSI!‘ETION, MARYLAND,

ADVISED THIS DATE HE DID NOT DESIRE TO DISCUSS MATTER RE LANDLORD-
TENANT RELATIONSHIP PERTAINING TO JAMES W, MC CORD AND RENTAL OF

PROPERTY AT ONE NINE ZERO EIGHT K STREET, N. W., WASHINGTON, D.Ce
END PAGE ONE /
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GATTI INDICATED THAT ONLY UPON ISSUANCE OF A SUBPOENA DUCES
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TECUM WILL HE DISCLOSE LANDLORD-TENANT RELATIONSKIP INFORMATION,
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.- « BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION C_, . Mi. Botes .0

oo COMMUNICATIONY SECTION e

Mr.
0CT 2

7:49PM NITEL 10-28-72 ALM

72 | | g
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Mr. yenwy S
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. Donder
Wi, sonart

‘ | ! / Mr. Soyars
<JO ACTIYG DIRECTOR (139-4989) S N\ R
v els. Rom — oo

" FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166)(P> P Mr, Tinter

M. Anmatoog e
Ma Hamg e
Mra Keraca . .

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTYTWO.

10C. C0:wFO,

FOR INFORMATION QF THE BUREAU, FOLLOWING SUBPOENAES
ISSUED FOR NOVEMBER FIFTEEN TRIAL. THOSE PERSONS IN WFO DIVISION

¥ ma@ R R SR AR ORGP I L i I

SERVED BY WFO. THOSE SUBPOENAES FOR PERSONS IN OTHER DIVISIONS ARE 7 g
5

BEING MAILED AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY: 07 ey

AFRED CARLTG%ALDUIN, 111, ROBERT F.XQ:NNEIT, srm%nsme, / ji 2

,_DEPUTY CHAIRMAN, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE; SPENCEWXOLIVER; g
" poBERRYQDLE; FRANCOYROVERE, WATERGATE g

; AW o ¥i=iliny 3

/
REZ; MORTON BARR&%}ACKSON; ESTE
UMAN; HUGH w\)@_omﬂ, JR.; DONALD HENRY{SEGRETTI; M XIMLS;
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}ZBPM NITEL 1@8-20-72 RWR
,l
" TO ACTING DIRECTOR (135-4@89)

) :
J WFO (139-166) W

FROM CHICAGO (139-263) IP

JAMES HALTERQC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN,
SEVENTY Tw0, IOC, 003 WFO.

.
Y -

?ﬁ “ .
RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU OCTOBER EIGHTEEN LAST.

RE CONTACT UNITED AIR LINES, CHICAGO, REVEALED NO
TRAVEL JUNE TWENTY NINE, LAST, FROM LOS ANGELES TO CHICAGO

FOR PERSON USING NAME BI%EMAII. (2 L5
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Lobor. ory Transmittal Form o ) . 7 ’ .
EEAR (g .- LAB FILE
T -i B
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. 3 ‘_ LABORATORY _ &
Ve FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
/ ,./_ o - ‘ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
L. 8AC, Miamf (139-329) Octodber 2%, 1972
»
Prom: Dlrecior,- FBI
Re:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, FBIFile No.  139-4089
et al.; Burglary, Nemocratie
National Committee Headquarters L.sb. No. D-721024%038 IK
Washington, b. C., 6/17/72;

I0C

00: Washington Field Office
Examination requested by:
Miani

Reference: -

Alrtel dated 10/17/72

Examination requested:

Documant -
Remarks:
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Bates Enclosures (2) (2 Ladb report)
Bishop 2 - thington Field Off (18’-—1!8) Enclo:urct (3)
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Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. Lab. Ne-  1.721028038 IK

Specimens tecelved] ) ,21/1’
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Tarth
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i dde akt s

«7-1b (} EH
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NI SR % 2, 20 B PR RO
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION LA N
“ T gac, Miamd (199-326) SPINS + ) s Al B

et al.; Burglary, Democratie
National Coumittee Headquarters
Washington, D. C., 6/17/72;

I8¢, :

Q100 Sheraton Hotels &t Motor Inns reglstration card #162 087185,
signed "Edw. J., Warren”

Results of the examination:

The Barker siznature to the left of the arrow on
specimen Q100 was determined to have besn prepared by BERNARD L.
BARKER, whose known writings consfst of specimens K2 and X8.

' Although some variances“in the known and questioned
writings, possibly attributadle to deliderate distortion,would
not permit a definite conclusion being reached, characteristics
were noted which indicate that the Warren signature on specimen
Q100 xay have been prepared by EVERETTE HCWARD HUNT, whose known
writings consist of specinens Xelk, X17, K18, and Ke2l.

Specimen Q100 is being forwarded to the Washington
Field Office with copies of this report. Photographs have been
vretained. :

WSO:1mn (6)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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10/17/72

AIRTEL
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FRI (139-4089) g |
(ATTN: F3I LADORATORY) P

.‘fﬂ \Wr: o

Tt

FROI: . SAC, MIAMI (139-328) -

JALS WALTER MC CORD, JR.,

ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMCCRATIC

NATICI'AL COMMITTEE HEALQUARTERS,
WASIHIKGTON, D. C.

.{,::

133,

IR A
AT k P

1

6/17/72 5
10C
(00 :WEFO) 3 gl

Enclosed for the FBI Laboratory is cne recgilsiration
card, number 162-0671€5, for lir. and irs. LTWARD J. WARREN,
Room 568, Sheraton Four Amhassadors Hotel, lilami, Florida,
together with a business card of BERNARD L. DARKGR, covering
a period of March 10 through 13, 1972.

Ty
30
&

g P
e
3

%5

_ The Laboratory is requested to compare the hand-
writing of EDVARD J, WARREN with the known handwriting of
EVERETTE HOVARD HUNT, =aka.

Following' requested examination, the Laboratory
is requested to forward this registration card immediately

. | ¢

(@ - Bureau (encl. 1) (RH) . ' : ) 'J
1 - WFO (139-166)(info) L %y\ vV 4
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MM 139-328

hington Fleld Office so that it will

for discovery in United States District Court

b. C.
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L 1- Mr. Felt : A
Dy 1- Mr. Bates ¥
-’,;-‘._-:5 - - 1= Mr, r:ana h r
¢ Lmoo. The Attornsy General . Gctober 27. 1913 S
2 2 ’ ' 1- Mr. Bolz, i
(./ Lol 1- Mr. Nuzum .
g Acting Directox, FBX '
TE « : qc : ) /L/ ’,' - -
JAMES WALTEY MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS o SR
BURGLARY OF;DEMOCRATIC BAYIONAL AN
COMAIPTRR. HEADQUARTERS |
Jung 17, 1972 LE
INTERCEPTION OF COMHUNICATIONS Lk
ia . . DR S
On October 26, 1972, mx. Bernd Mendenhall, L
Attorney, Sam Diego, California, telephonically contacted NEP
the San Diego FBI office and stated he had been reading im ‘o
the "los Angeles Times" newspaper about the activities eof R g
Attorney Donald B. Segretti, Mr. Mendenhall stated he was oM
in the service with NMr. Segretti and he had a meeting with
. According ¢o Mr, Mendenhall, Mr, Segrettl /(’L
wanted to become a nnbet of the Republican Central Com- PAET
mittee at San Diego, and to proceed as far u possible {in i ET
this organization., Mr. Mendenhall was to be contacted £
subsequently to hire or to get local wvolunteers to cause ot
disruptive acts sgainst Republican candidates. L HE
Nr. Mendenhall did not accept this assignaent from N5
Mr. Segqretti, and stated he is willing teo gin a !hll
statemant to interested officials. . /(/0 7 ¢
cT.113  REC-IM /F9— &~ Fa
The I3l is met Intexvieving mx. 55
farther concerning this matter as it does not appur te
relate to captioned i{nvestigatiom. It is noted this A
appears to relate to acts of alleged lahot.aqo of polit- 70 1y
ieal campaigns imvoliving Mr., Segretti, vhich activities @ FrE
/' the I3I has not beea regquested te iavestigate. 33
The Deputy Attor Genaral MAILED 2 IR
#} - R oct2ziene | oo
Pt J- Assistant Attorney General i Ul < ‘ %
Bater . . I —————— —H—. .
Baiee — ,:=~ ﬁrhiul DPivision . 8¢ . 3 ; i
Ceind — NOTE: Above information was contained in San Dieg@ tel&fgﬂ" 1
Conrad ITToa 10 /98 /1719 . -

Dalbey QAWEU L/ avuys iL,

Jenkuu_..._.' . . . Cea s N E‘\" L s
Miees . CAN/amm (10) ' T ) %ﬂ’t e ﬁ‘w
IL INFORMATION CONTAI
-.WQINUVI ¥1872 /EREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
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O WY
FLDERAL BUREAUTOF INVISTISATION
COMMUNCATIONS LICHON

(;1{‘

00T 221 gzép/
TELETYRE
Ti)aas LA/é£:E
BSBPH ITEL 18-27-72 GLD
10 Ac{ING DIRECTOR
SACRAMENTO
WASHINGTON FIELD
7)y FROM LOS ANGELES  (P) 5P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NINETEEN SEVENTY TwO, I0C.

]

RE LOS ANGELES NITEL DATED OCTOBER ENTY ONE LAST.

O® OCTOBER TWENTY FOUR LAST CAROLALHOLMES, MANAGER,

- o

My, Pol.l _— "
Mr. Baker ___
Mr. Bortes _

" M, Claveland ____
Mr. Conrad _ __., _
Mr. Dolbey __
Mr. Jenking _ _
Mr. Marsholl .
Mr. Miller, £8, . __ f
Mr. Ponder ______ |
Mr. Soyers _____ §}
Mr. Watters ______ {i
Tele. Room /
Mr. Kinley ___ __
Mz, Xrmsirong
Ms. Herwig ______
Neencm

-

PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN

VIRGINIA BRADY ANSWERING SERVICE, MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA,

ADVISED THAT SHE WAS CONTACTED BY TO%&JA&LAGHE& ON OCTOBE

TWENTY FOUR LAST, WwHO REPREsﬁlfgi}MfHSELF AS BEIZGI ?OH OJE“ l({’U

OF THE CALIFORNIA COMMITTEE STATES SENATORS' OFFICES.} HE S—

PRESENTED HER WITH A FACSIMILE COPY OF A CONGRESSIONATO NOV 1 1972 .
E———

SUBPOENA CALLING FOR THE MESSAGES IN HER POSSESSION FOR
_SUBPOENA ISSUED BY SENATE SUB COMM

Douar7§§scasrrl.
END PAGE ONE 4/
*  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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PAGE TWO L i
s

OB ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES DATED OCTOBER TWENTY %a

?,

£

LAST SIGNED BY EDWARD KENNEDY, HOLMES MADE MESSAGES AVAILABLE X

UM LR

TO GALLAGHER WHO COPIED INFORMATION CONTAINED ON MESSAGES

s

S i
R I
b 3% F R Lt
i R bl R N X
& T N Y R T

AND TOLD HOLMES SHE WOULD BE SUMMONED BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

AND REQUIRED TO BRING ORIGINAL MESSAGES WITH HER. GALLAGHER
ASKED IF SEGRETTI WAS KNOWN TO USE ANY OTHER NAME AND WAS
ADVISED THAT HE IS ONLY KNOWN AS SEGRETTI. HE ASKED WHETHER
THE ANSWERING SERVICE HAD A CLIENT BY THE NAME OF SIMMONS
AND wAS ADVISED THERE WAS NO SUCH CLIENT.

HOLMES ADVISED THAT SEGRETTI HAS NOT CALLED FOR HIS

IS UNUSUAL

w

ESSAGES SINCE OCTOBER SIXTEEN LAST WHICH ECAUSE

HE NORMALLY OBTAINED MESSAGES ON A DAILY BASIS, EVEN WHEN

OUT OF TOWN. MESSAGE WAS LEFT ADVISING SEGRETTI TO CONTACT

FBI, LOS ANGELES, SHE WILL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE FBI, LOS

ANGELES IF HE CALLS FOR MESSAGES. \
ON OCTOBER TWENTY FIVE LAST, ESTH\ ‘KIRBY SERVED WITH )

SUMMONS AT HER EMPLOYMENT, ON OCTOBER Ti§§‘q SIX LAST MORTOM

——————ta

B. c ERVED UITH-SUHHOHS AT HIS OFFICE. ATTEMPT TO éé&f:?'

SERVE "‘RG“Rzix*§:"S°" UNSUCCESSFUL OCTOBER TWENTY FIVE LAST -
AND CONTACT WITH MMERICAN AIRLINES DETERMINED SHE WAS SCHEDULED

Miver Wwive raw a WA w 4

END PAGE TwO
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LA 133-306

PAGE THREE

TO FLY ON OCTOBER TWENTY SIX LAST AND OCTOBER TWENTY SEVEN
INSTANT BUT OFF ON OCTOBER TWENTY EIGHT NEXT. ANTICIPATED
SHE WILL BE SERVED THEN.

ATTEMPTS TO SERVE SEGRETTI UNSUCCESSFUL ON OCTIOBER
TWENTY FIVE, TWENTY SIX LAST. ON OCTOBER TWENTY SEVEN
INSTANT SEGRETTI'S FATHER ADVISED HE WAS LAST IN CONTACT
WITH DONALD ON OCTOBER EIGHT LAST. AT THAT TIME DONALD
SEGRETT1 TOLD HIM THAT HE WOULD NOT RECONTACT HIS PARENIS
UNTIL NOVEMBER SEVEN NEXT AND DID NOT ADVISE WHERE HE WOULD
BE STAYING. HIS FATHER NOTED THAT HE HAS BEEN EXTREMELY
HARRASSED BY REPORTERS FROM MANY NEWS ORGANIZATIONS SORME
TIMES RECEIVING CALLS IN EARLY MORNING HOURS. HE IS IRATE,
AND INTENDS INSTITUTING CIVIL ACTIONS AGAINST NEWSPAPER
AND MAGAZINE COMPANIES., HE NOTED HE HAS NOT HAD HIS TELEPHONE
NUMBER CHANGED BECAUSE HE WANTS HIS SON TO BE ABLE TO CONTACT
HIM AT HOME, HE WAS FURNISHED WITH SA PASHLEY'S NAME AND .
OFFICE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND WAS ADVISED THAT HIS SON KNOWS
SA PASHLEY. HE SAID HE wOULD ADVISE HIS SON TO CALL THE -
LOS ABGELES OFFICE AS SOON AS HE HEARS FROM HIM. HE MAINTAINED
A COOPERATIVE ATTITUDE WITH RESPECT TO THE FBI.

END PAGE THREE




LA 139-386 - : e
PAGE FOUR
_— ON OCTOBER TWENTY SIX LAST AND TWENTY SEVEN INSTANT,
ASSOCIATES OF SEGRETTI CONTACTED IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE
HIS VHEREABOUTS. ONE FEMALE ASSOCIATE ADVISED HE HAS BEEN
CONTACTED BY REPORTERS INQUIRING ABOUT SEGRETTI AND WAS TOLD
BY D. GORTON, NEW YORK TIMES REPORTER QUOTE WE KNOWN HE IS
IN NEVADA UNQUOTE. NONE OF HIS ASSOCIATES CONTACTED TO

ON OCTOBER TWENTY SIX LAST JUSIf?%@AHGER, LGaANGELES
WAS CONTACTED AS ASSOCIATE OF szansrrx.‘\he ADVISED HE
MET SEGRETTI ONCE FIVE YEARS AGO BUT HIS BROTHER, OLIUER*QQNGER,
SIX SIX ONE FOUR NORTH WOODSON, FRESNO, CALIFORNIA, HOME

e

TELEPHONE NUMBER TWO ZERO NINE DASH FOUR THREE NINE DASH

SEVEN NINE ONE EIGHT EMPLOYED BY GALLAGHER, BAKER, MANNOX,
SECURITY PACIFIC BANK BUILDING, FRESNO, CALIFORNIA, TELEPHONE
NUMBER TwO ZERO NINE DASH TwO SIX EIGHT DASH ZERO EIGHT SIX
THREE WAS CLASSMATE OF SEGRETYI AT BOLT HALL, UNIVERSITY
OF CALIFORNIA AT BERKELEY LAW SCHOOL.

SACRAMENTO AT FRESNO, CALIFORNIA: INTERVIEW OLIVER WANGER,
SIX SIX ONE FOUR NORTH WOODSONM, REGARDING CURRENT WHEREABOUTS

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE
OF DONALD SEGRETTI AND WILL DETERMINE WHETHER SEGRETTI'S
VEHICLE, WHITE NINETEEN SIXTY NINE MERCEDES BENZ, TVO
DOOR, CALIFORNIA LICENSE EIGHT SIX FIVE B R B IS PARKED IN
THE VICINITY OF WANGER'S HOME.
 LOS ANGELES WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE AND SERVE
SUMMONS_ON DONALD SEGRETTI AND WILL SERVE SUMMONS ON MARGARET ¥
JOKNSON. g
END 05
BJM FBI WASHDC f'ﬂiff
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. : o St FEDERAL BULEAU OF INVESTICATION . Mr. Baker .. J 4‘_ B R

T LA IN [ b 1ON Mr. Bates RS

- COMMUMCATIONS SECTIO s BLm._l {,‘

bt o My, Caliaham R

ytl ' | 0Ct 251 d Mr. Cleveiand —— - é o
o , 7 Mr. Conrod REREY.

™ e2/5C PLATY eLEdl e

. Mr. Marshall _ - R

2:33PM URGENT @-28-72 LJG - . SR Coe Mz, Milles, E8. . SR
. . . ) Mr. Fonder . ——— RV S5

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI Mz, Soyars o

Mr, Walters o ——

- ‘ - . ‘ roi.. Room e

. /f wFO | .‘_'»“" ] ‘ ) Mr. Kinley
s ' Mr. Armstrong ——
', LOS ANGELES Ma. Horwlg —

Mrs. Neencll e

FROM: SACRAMENTO (139-19) (P) 2P '

o SR . e
- gy b e
et %
S,

" JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURSLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
i

NAT IONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN, LAST,

I0C.

RE LOS ANGELES NITEL, DATED DCTOBER TWVNTY SEVEN, LAST.

A
& :: c
LIVER MeEP, ATTORYNEY, S AGE]D FOUR MOCTH WOODSON, FRESNO,

CALIFORNTIA, ADVISED HE HAS BEEN A FRIEND OF DONALPSEGREITI FOR

il
vy

R L
ik

SEVERAL YEARS SINCE THEY WERE LAW SCHOOL CLASSMATES. HE LAST SAW

SEGRETTI IN PERSON ABOUT SIX MONTHS ACO IN LOS ANGELES AND LAST ! J.

HEARD FROM HIM ABOUT FOUR WEEKS AGO WHEN HE TELEPHONED WANGER -

2
5
i

2 i

STATING THAT HE WAS SOMEWHERE MORTH OF FRESNO BUT WOULD GIVE WANGER
A CALL WHEN PASSING THROUGH FRESMQ. OLD WANGER THAT NEWS

ff!BE
ABDUT SF'GP‘?TTI r‘POL ;‘}Sg

REPORTERS WOULD PROBABLY BE Sei Ly
ACTIVITY.' LATER A NEW YOQETTIMES RIPCRTER COWTACTED A!dgﬁ ATD LAS

WETK ARTICLES APPEZARED I% THE NSY YORK TIMES, THE san FrRAERIGY 1 1972

{
et}
CH2ONICLE, AND FRESNO 3EE ¥EYTIONING WAYGER'S WAME, a cOUPLE

OF DAYS AFTER SEGRETTI'S CALL WHEN WANGER WAS OUT OF HIS OFFICE IN

END PAGE ONE ° ‘
A * ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 6"" @J\
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PAGE TWO . | o |
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COURT, HIS SECRETARY TOOK A CALL FROM SEGRETTI WHO WAS THEN i
PASSING THROUGH FRESNO. HE LEFT A MESSAGE STATIVG HE WAS SORRY C
HE MISSED WANGER. WANGER HAS NOT HEARD FROM HIM SINCE AND DOES
NOT KNOW HIS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS. ;
END. . ; "‘_.-s
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GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

.,“-

Attached advises that one Bernd
Mendenhall, a Ban Diego attorney, con-

grE Fontod thna VAane m.u..... NPPL e INIOLTTH Py |
WRLEUU MUY OAL WMLTEU ViiAUUT X2V LU/ T4y RDRG

volunteered that in October, 1971, while
in the sexvice with Donald H., Segretti,
Segretti said he wanted to become a member

: of the Republican Central Committee in

i San Diego and Begretti indicated he would
subsequently contact Mendenhall to get
volunteers to cause disruptive acts against
Republican candidates, MNendenhall did not
accept this assignment and advised our
S8an Diego Office he is willing to give

N a full statement to interested officials,

o San Diego has been instructed to

take no action with respect to interview

of Mendenhall as we have not been requested

: to investigate acts of alleged sabotage

! of political campaigns involving Segretti,

Letter to Department being prepared. W
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. Mr. Marshall
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T319P4 NITEL | : : g

’ *  QCT 26197 B

T0 ACTING DYRECTOR ° o ' ¥ Cloveland .

- "TY‘P M. Coraud L
IEGO (139-63) (P IPTELE' U M. Dalbey .

=

26~-72 LLC

Tl mm
T, JEORNE e

JAMES WALTER é CORD, JR., AK# ET AL, BURGLARY OF‘ DEMOCRATIC | = Sovem o

Mr, Walters e

“ INTERCEPTION OF GOMMUNICATIONS Tele. Room

Mr. Amatong .o
Ms Herwig . 0
Mss. Nesnom .

S —

v/ Y 2
ERND WMENDENHALL, SAN DIEGQ/ ATTORNEY TELEPHONICALLY

cotrten

CONTACTED I'THI‘Q OFFICE AND STATED THAT HE HAD BEEN READING IN
THE LOS__&NGLES TIMES ABOUT THE ACTIVITIEé OF ATTORNEY DONALD H. Uﬁ
SEGB_ETT-I:.:. MENDENHALL STATED THAT HE WAS IN THE SERVICE WITH
SEGRETTI:AHD THAT HE HAD A MEETING WITH HIM LAST OCTOBER.
SEGRETTI WANTED TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE REPUBLICAN CENTRAL
%0 H. IH SAN DIEGO AND PROCEED AS FAR AS POSSIBLE IN THIS
ORGAHIZATIOH. HE WAS TO BE SUBSEQUENTLY CONTACTED TO HIRE OR GET

LOCAL VOLUNTEERS TO CAUSE DESRUPTIVE ACTS AGAINST_REPUBLICAN

FROM SEGRETTI AND NOW STATES THAT HE IS WILLING TO GIVE A FULL
STATEMENT TO INTERESTED OFFICIALS., NOTE THAT SEGRETTI TOLD
MENDENHALL THAT ACTS WERE TO BE AGAINST REPUBLICANS.
THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF MENDENHALL SHOULD [
1

BE INTERVIEVED Ii DEPTH. @REG-ZB /57 tf«‘g__ -L'

END , &
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93140 PK NITEL 18-24572 TwM
/{10 ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
7| ATLANTA - : Tels Boom . ;
FROM JACKSON (139-54) (P) ' | e e —

JAMES WALTER Q CORD, JR., ET AL3 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC -
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS. 10C. 00z WFO. | 4

.-
- -

T bR o1

KEFERFEERENEEE

>
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> . u ’ DU i

¢ .. - RE JACKSON grnm. 10 BUREAU AND ATLANTA, OCTOBER e
IVENTY-FIVE, SEVENTYTVO. s
' Ll

ON OCTOBER TWENTY-SIX, SEVENTYTWO, MARION VELLS,

MOTHER OF WITMESS, nn.}u.. TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED  ~ * -

AT MAXINE VELLS CURREH‘LY RESIDES AT FIFTY- NINE FIFTEENTH a?
' STREET, JORTHEAST, APARTMENT NINETEEN- B, THID FLOOR, B
- "

© ATLANTA, GEORGIA, TELEPHONE FOUR ZERO FOUR~ EIGHT WINE

“I¥0- THREE WINE SIX EIGHT, AND IS EMPLOYED BY YOUTH
" CITIZENSHIP OR CITIZENS FUND, ATLANTA, FITY -TvO0 FAIRLIE =

_ PHONETIC) STREET, MORTHEAST, TELPHONE FOUR ZERO FOUR-

" FIVE Two FIVE- FIVE FOUR WINE s1x. RECG2T /39 - Yo (’2—‘ 141/
"f* 7t ATLANTA AT ATLAWTA. ISSHE]SkMoNS TO MAXINE WELLS ‘
AS SET FORTH 1 REFERENCED AIRTEL. - - =
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b PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS .. . . .7
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At I . v

%4 " her new Atlanta residence I
‘.!.,_'F?;d ._A.*‘.@. &:)\‘_'; 11 ] ““_‘. £ ﬂx‘y"‘-""" . . .:. ". -‘\ *
i : L AR

copy of & summons for MAXINE WELLS conceming captioned

1 -~ and telephone number of which are unknown to Mrs. WELLS, -

" {Typein plaintext or code)

) ‘
‘vv_. hat? 4 F P - e, - Lo IR
T - - W R e P wey T e .
."."',.-"" . N x . = - - [ ‘ 0{‘- 'r’i-'”~ . - 4-4-‘." 3 * . ,l: S
s e &
Re Jackson report of SA CECIL E. MOSES dated "= '™ -
10/13/72 and Jackson airtel to the Bureau dat:ed 10/13/72
S e T Enclosed for Atlants M an original and one *-- s‘ft"*

matter ™ /- - ‘ . - -
"'-t Rt e e B "5-414 '..,? B N AN A ’i‘ y

‘~.¢.- .

" . . For the 1nformation of rtlanta on 10/24/72, thlu

witness' mother, MARION WELLS, 109 Billybird Drive, Clinton, ‘2"
= Miss,, advised that MAXINE is currently living in Atlanta s
.- Ga., and has recently acquired & new apartment, the addreu_ ;

Mrs. WELLS said MAXINE is expected to call 1In the p.m. of'"

Ve 10/26/72, and furnish the address and telenb_r_m_e nt.mber nf_,

Buresu - f; msc‘Zf,“’ %

227,52 ¢ Atlanta (Enc, ? Lz
S 3 ;“: 1 - WFO (139- 170) e VYT el
#0702 - Jackson . s QT[] - R
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JN 139-54

A review of referenced report shows that when
MAXINE WELLS was interviewed at Jackson on 10/13/72, she
indicated she would be taking a part-time job with Youth
Citizens Fund, Atlanta, Ga., telephone number 404-525-5496,
and would be leaving Jackson on about 10/15/72. Miss WELLS
s8id she could be reached through a friend, HERBERT WORLEY,
telephone number 404-892-6946, Atlanta, Ga.

is IDA MAXWEL LLS, and she 1s a white female, DOB 3/15/49,

Fof;*;éormation of Atlanta, MAXINE WELLS' true name

at Jackson, Miss. .
=
LEAD:

ATLANTA DIVISION

AT ATLANTA, GA.

Attempt to locate MAXINE WELLS through above
employment and telephone numbers and serve her with the
original of the enclosed summons, noting it should be signed
by the Agent serving same. Copy of the summons should be
returned to WFO.

If WELLS cannot be located, Atlanta should
immediately telephonically contact Jackson for additional
information concerning her current residence and telephone
number,

R AT

i T . .. ot e e
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;| Memorandum

£y 3.; ' Dalbey

i To ‘Mr. Bates DATE: 10/25/72 Jenkina

B{ = Warshatl

g Miller, E.5. __

& 3 1- Mr. Felt Ponder

FRTl €. molz 1- Mr. Bates Soyars

& ¢ l1- Mr. Gallagher Ple. Room __

' g’ O l"" HI. BOlz :: :iu]e&onm

CT-JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr. Nuzum Me, Horwig o

33 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Bishop Mra. Yoenan
= | COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Attached Washington Post news article, 10/25/72,

captioned "Testimony Ties Top Nixon Alde to secret Fund,*®
is erroneous as gegards alleged FPederal grand jury testimony -
givENBY HY4h W.\Sloan, Jr., former Treasurer of the Finance
/‘5557 Committee to Reelect the President. According to the article,
: Sloan in his test ny identified the following individuals
! as being authorized to approve payments from the Finance
; Commiktee's funds: John gjézit ell, former Attorney General; ,

« H. R. ldeman, White House ChYef of Staff; Maurice C.%M -
////’ Finance\Chalitman; Jeb Stuartyfagruder, Deputy Director of the
Commitfee to Reelect the Prgsident; and Herbert W lmbach, ‘-,
Associate Finance Chairman of the Committee to ect the
President.

SA Angelo Lano, Washington Field Office, who is the
case Agent of captioned matter and who has reviewed Sloan's
grand ony, vigsed that Sl est

.
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

It is noted that the attached article reports that
all of the five foregoing individuals had been questioned by
the FBI about disbursements from the Commmittee's funds.

his is inaccurate in that we never interviewed H. R. Haldeman
of the White House during the course of this investigation.

It is noted the attached article also reports that
the FBI during its Watergate bugging investigation uncovered
a secret fund which at times totaled $700 000. Thia is com-
pa.eu:.l.y erroneous in that at no time uun.ng our 1nVBBtlgat10n

'did we receive any information of such a secret fund being in
existence. It is noted, however, that Stans when interviewed
on 7/28/72, advised that the FPinance Committee often had

cash on hand which varied from $200,000 to $350, 000 In

addition, SIOan in his grand jury testimon R

ACTION: FPor iformati.on.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka;
ET AL.

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

! és'tlﬁiéfly Ties

1

4 op Nixon Aldé
To Secret Fund

[

- L

By Car} Bernstein
and Bob Woodward
0 wwaslingion Post Bttt Writers

"#H." R Haldeman, President Nixon’s
White House chief of stafi, was one af
five high-ranking presidential associates
authorized to approve payinents from a
secret Nixon campaign cash fund, accord-
ing to federal investigators and accounts
of sworn testimony be{ore t.he Watergate .
grand jury.

The secret fund, which at times totaled
$700,000, was uncovered during the FBI's
. “atergate bugging jnvestigation. It t‘i-

P nanced an apparentl¥ unprecedented spy-

- ing and sahotage campaign acainst Demo- |
cratic presidential candidates that—as a
basic element of the Nixon re-election
strategy-—was conceived by high presiden;,
tial aides, according to investigators. °

Haldeman, 47, i generally considered
. the man closest to President Nixon im
the White House and the primary archi- <
tect of his re-election campaign. He began |
his polltical assoclation wifh the Presi-
dent in 1956, as an advance man for Mr. "'
- Nixon’s ¢lce presilential campaign, - -7 ’3 : ’ . *

Informed yesterday of the information o : e
obiained by The Washington Post, Halde- . R R. (BOB) HALDEMAN ;
i man issued the following statement  §nf, . ... Dased c;: m:.sm!urmatiqg_ polineg
through the White House press office: . #:¢ LA SRPRIEL R 2 2o

“Your inquiry is based on misinforma-
tion because t.he reference to Bob Halde-

' man is untrue™ - | ——

*

N ot

~Ty ‘l"s"mﬁz“w‘m

-
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .

Felt
Baker. —_—
Bates . ___
Bishop __ ..
Callahan . __
Cleveland ________
Conrad ..______
Dalbey ____
Jenkins
Marshall
Miller, E.S.

Ponder

Soyars

Walters

Tele. Room

Mr. Kinley _______
Mr. Armstrong ___
Ms. Herwig

Mrs. Neenan _______

The Washington Post

Times Herald ____A 1, 12
The Washington Daily News
The Evening Star {(Washington) __
The Sunday Star (Washington} ___
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post
The New York Times
The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wal] Street Journal
The National Observer
People's World

Date _October 25, 1972




& ..~ Haldema Bgd Gerald L. Warren, lhe

2 “deputy White Wotise press sccretary, re
fused Lo elaburate on the statement.

E According to the sworn testimony,
_ the four other persons authorized to ap-

. prove payments from the tund, all of

F them among President Nixon's elosest

" confidantes and all naroed in previous

‘s ports by The Washington Post are:
FYormer Attorney General John N

Mitchell, who resigned as Mr. Nixon'

campaign manager duly 1. former Se

retary of Commerce Maurice C. Sum

the finance chairman of the l\umn

" election campaign; Jeb Stuart Magrud

a former White Mouse assistant to Haldd

S man and now deputy director of

f‘-—-——-—-’

leon s e elv mvmalgn, and Her
"', W. Kalmbach, the President's perso
.‘g Tawyer who, until ‘April 7, served as
sociate finance chairman Of the Nix

{ campaign,
. “The Post has been told that all fi
were named in testimony to the gr
jury by Hugh W Siloan Jr., the for
treasurer of the Nixon vampaign. Sources
dose to the investigation said (hey ha
fonfirmed independently of Slaan tha
the five men had control of the fund, %
It was learned that all five mep have
;been questioned by the FBI about gis-
bursements from the fund, which wa
“Yept in a saf‘ in Stans’ office.

Among the persons “j

recewea paymems from Lht-'
f secret fund, Sloan 1s known

to have told the grand jury, .
wag G. Gordon Llddy, one |

‘_ of the seven men tndicted
* on’charges of conspiring to
eavesdrop on the Democrats’
i headquarters inside t.he Wa-
tergate,
Liddy, an ex-White Hous
aide and former financ
counsel of the Nixon r

eleciion committee, witl

' drew $50,000, according 1o

Investigators. .

»

e

Piles t
the campaigns of Demorratic |

b presxdentlal candidetes.
. It was two of Haldeman's
i W‘hne House proteges—
.Pmsndent[al appoiniments
* gecretary Dwight L. Chapin
and Presidential assistant
" Gordon Strachan, 8 member
of the Haldeman staff—who

hlred Segreti! for his under,

cr work, accordipg to
1e magazine, The Wash-

to Post earlier, reporied
n! Chal s OhE of Se-

gtu’s “contacts” for spy-
£ and sabotage activities.
"r Fxpenditures of hundreds
}ﬂ thousands of dollars-—all

sbproved by either Halde-
-- Y g Stans, Mitchell, Ma-

‘m'uder or Kalmbad:—-we
*Made from the secret fu

dercover campai~= simed af

RPN Saad 2K R T, vl
and 4 lm‘” .rrgant-r In;tinﬂ !Ee names
' about 15 people who with—

“drew money from 1 aloni-
gide a running total of
their withdrawals, The Post
Jdearned. -

. That Jist was deﬂroyed by

Nixon campaign

mer five men were arrested
inside the Demderat's Water-

e 17.

When the question o! th”l.
X und was first raised, a Nix-
on campalgn spokesman said
.that “there have been and
are cash funds in this com-
Inittee used for various legit-
imate purposes such as re-
iImbursements for expendi-
tures for advances on
travel” .

"“However,” ihe uma

{Eate headquarters here o

ljto- pay for an extensive:

s - I3 e

- H 7

ﬁscred:tmg individual Dem-
beratic candidates, according'
to federal investigators. ..

The general purpose of the

alleged subrosa campaign, ac-
eording to investigators and
participants in the effort, was .
, to create so muck division
confusion during the
! crauc primaries that the pu
' could not unite after choos

Tite nrecidantial naminas

its presidential nominee,
Investigators have reported

that Segretti and other Nixon

yndercover operatives were
paid either directly or indi-

rectly from money in the sec- !

ret fund—$20,000 salary plus
expenses in Segretti's case,
| allegedly withdrawn by Kalm.
i bach, the President's personal
attorney
The eonly record of the

gecret fund wag = . gingle

wu.u"| """ Airmbas RLELy L

spokesman fhid in mld-Sep-

- PR-U——

[ tember, *n{ one employed
by this committee at this
time has used any funds (far
_ purposes) that were 111ega1
or improper.”
.~ One Nixon commitice ad-s
. ficial said the secret fund
was in part used for legal
| entertainment and travel ex-

' Jpenses that might prove emy

RO P, :- —— ¥

tuldbbxug made public
“An example he gave
he paying for lunch and en-
rtainment of possible con-’
tributors who would want
such an association kept pri-
vate.

L

. T ;, .h""
. In one of the few emchl-.
eomments on the pecret

fund, the Presjdent’s eams,
peign manager, Clark Mac-
Gregor told a gmqp p.! re-. .

A aL _a’

efrs on Aug TOAL .
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sheet of linad yellow ledger ""’a‘dx' the former mmmme
finance
In addition, lnvestigators h&ﬁﬂﬁ‘.k—i;’\d.ﬂ&d
have said the fund was used
to pay for the activities of
Dopald H. Segrettl, idepti- ‘
ﬁed by federal officials as | , L,
provocateur alleg-
edly d by White House '
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ﬂaﬂvh g account ¢f one of the anr-
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*Some funds” &Graéur
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pald, “were used op the {ni-
‘tialive of Liddy for Lhe pur-
T poze of determining what to
do if the crazies e an at- -
tack .on the President " {at
the ‘Hepublican Cpavenijon)
. 1iddy decidefl to gpend
money to determine what
‘the ¢razies planpned” -
The public div‘nqum

2120102

bout 1he se"Eret fund have _

b On Aug. 26, the Genernl
mounnng Office, the In-
yostizative grm of Congress,
clted the existence of & fund
pf $350,000 In cash a3 8 pos-
sible yiolation of a new ¢am-

. & Fabrication Yy & wmn
gate bugglng defendanta, ap- “ House alde Quring the New

parently to *“launder” ‘the Hampshire residential gl
money so’ that its source pﬁg of the o’
could not Be delérmined. called "‘Can Telter that ‘%,
Most of the smooo lncnsh. maintained that Sen K4 *
was_then deposited in thé “mund 8, Mu-s'lde ndoned &
fund. - i - e wJue . caclal ll French-

. ® On Sept. 12, aqonsden- Canadiang, ‘Hle Tette play-

| tlal report. bythe House ©dapartin M %Mﬁ',{:?
Banking and Currency Com- cally @amam erving ’,'_:.

mittee staff sald that §tans 8peech® before the office
personally approved a possi- the Manchesuar Union Leld-
bly illegal transfer threugh &0 » -4 . fhpg ok e
Mexico of $100,000 of cam- ® Infiltration o! the Dem-
palgn money that then wem cratie prestdential dammlgn
4o the secret fumd. « o 5.0 :rgagzaﬂc;nu; &nhb 3
* Op Sept. 17, two' dayi y wegretd, “wi
after the Watergate bugging Wended the use of stch tho-

T

indictments, the :Hrst dis-

he GAO sald the fund wayl closures of who wlegedly

ept in Btans’ safe. controlled fthe funl were
e Piyva chocks wu inde | Wade. §t was reported them

that principal’ associatas: of
’}ormer campaigrni manager .

hn Mitchell controlled fit,
t their names were no
mmediately made public.:
* The next day/it wig re-
rted that Nixen'’ deputy

| RS

fund. Magruder denief the
allegation. He ackno ﬁf
that federal inves
uestioned him gboit H.."'
-® On Sepl. 20, It was re-
ed that Mitcheﬂ Stanz
nd Magruder were 'ttu'ee of -
.Hve. Individuais ' who. '
were, authorized fo approve’
expenditures from the fund.
 Federal sources _said that
Mitchell controlled disburse.
nents, fom the fund  for,
nearly one year wpﬂe be’
attorney _general . and
‘only later did ‘t‘he ofher four

fhe fund. "
‘50 t)n Oct. 16, Katmbaéh
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unuc—-—-w‘ﬁen né Was l Senior =
at Everett High
"was #n Me
daughter named llu’y
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PAGE TWO - . '

WHITE HOUSE., THAT SOMETIME BEFORE KUGH SLOAN TESTIFIED BEFORE THE °

o
"
[~
m

FEDERAL GRAMND JURY, HE WAS DE BRIEFED IN AUSA EARL SILBERT'S OFFICE.
HE STATED THAT SLOAN TOLD SILBERT THE IDENTITY OF THE FIVE PEOPLE
WHO HAD ACCESS TO CERTAIN SECRET FUNDS., IN ADDITION TO NAMING
MAGRUDER, FORMER AG JOHR MITCHELL AND GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, BERNSTIEINR

SAID SLOAN TOLD STLBERT THAT HALDEMAN HAD ACCESS ALSO.

THE CASE AGENT ASXED BERNSTEIN WHERE HE WAS GETTING HIS INFORMATION

FROM? BERNSTEIN COUNTERED BY ASKING WHY THE FBI DID NOT INTERVIEW
SLOAN AND WHY DIDF'Y SILBERT TELL THE FBI THIS NAME AND WHY DIDN°T
THE FBI INTERVIEW HALDEMAN? BERNSTEIN WAS GIVEN A B0 COMMENT DN
THIS ITEM AND AGAIN REFERRED T0 THE BUREAU HEADQUARTERS FOR
ANSYERES, HE WAS ALSO TOLD THAT THE AGENT WAS NOT GOING TO REVEAL WHO
THE FBI INTERVIEWED OR DID NOT INTERVIEW.

NE ¥AS ALSO TOLD, AS HE WAS ON OCTOBER THIRD LAST, THAT THE R
WASHINGTON POST OUGHT TO STOP STEALING FBI MATERIAL AWD

PRINTING IT IN THEIR PAPER BECAUSE SOMEDAY THERE WILL BE

END PAGE TWO P
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PAGE THREE

INVESTIGATION OF THE MATTER AND MAYBE THE DEPARTMENT WILL COME LOOKING

FOR HIM., AT THIS POINT THRE AGENT ATTEMPTED TO HANG UP, BUT BERNSTEIN

SAID, IN ESSENCE, LET ME TELL YOU MY STORY., NOW YOUR SILENCE WILL

TELL ME I°*M RIGHT. THE STORY GOES, SLOAN GOES T0 SILBERI'S OFFICE
BEFORE HE GOES TO GRARD JURY. THERE HE TELLS SILBERT THE HAMES OF
THE PEOPLE, THE FBI WASN'T PRESENT DURING THIS DE BRIEFING SO

AND AFTER, SILBERT TAKES HIM TO THE GRAND JURY AND REPNEATS THE =~

STORY. AGAIN YOU DON'T GET THE IMFORMATIOM, END QUOTE. BERNSTEIR
¥aS IMMEDIATELY ASKED TO IDENTIFY HIS SOURCE WHICH ME REFUSED.

HE WAS ASKED HOW HE XKEW WHAT SLOAW SAID Y0 SILBERT IN THE OFFIEE »

ASKED ’

OR BEFORE THE GRAND JURY? AT THIS POINT THE AGENT -MENTIONED THAT -

QUOTE HIS NAME, JOKN HALDEMAN END QUTE? BERNSTEIR SAID HE WASK'T
TALKING ABOUT EHRLICHMAN, BUT ABOUT THE OTHER PERSON. HE VWAS TOLD

Tuwr r cCoMe
i AL 4 CJ

| 3
urf
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FOR THAT MATTER THE LAST NAMES COULD MEAN WOTHING. AGAIN RE WAS
EwD PAGE THREE
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" CONSEQUENTLY YOU, THE BUREAU, DON'T HAVE ACCESS TO WHAT SLOAN SAID,
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PAGE FOUR
REFERRED T0 BUREAU HEADQUARTERS FOR ANSVERS, SEEMINGLY
FLUSTERED FOR MOT GETTING A PROPER ANSWER HE HUNG UP.
IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE CALL, AUSA CAMPBELL WHO IS |
EARL SILBERT'S CHIEF ASSISTANT WAS APPRJJISED OF THE CONVERSATION,
HE RE_ITERATED THAT BERNSTEIN WAS ON ANOTHER FISHING EXPEDITION AND
SUGGESTED THAT AUSA SILBERT BE CONTACTED IN THE MORNING. A
AFTER THIS CALL, THE WFO NIGHT SUPERVISOR RETURNED ANOTHER CALL
TO THE AGENT., AGAIN BERNSTEIN SAID HE HAD SOMETHING URGENT THAT WOULD

‘ TAXKE THIRTY SECONDS OF THE AGENT'S TIME,

BERNSTEIN WAS RE CONTACTED, WHEREUPON HE ADVISED HE HAD JUST
RECEIVED A CBS NEWS WIRE WHEREIN THE HEADLINE STORY WAS THAT THE
ACTING DIRECTOR OF THE FBI HAS INFORMED THE PRESIDENT TO RE OPEN THE
WHITE HOUSE INVESTIGATION OF THE WATERGATE AFFAIR SINCE THERE WAS -
SERIOUS LINKS DEVELOPED BETWEEN CERTAIN SUBJECTS AMD THE WHITE HOUSE

STAFF, THE AGENT TOLD BERNSTEIN THAT THE FBI INVESTIGATION OF THE .
VATERGATE AFFAIR IS STILL CONTINUING AND STATED THAT EVEN THE f
ACTING DIRECTOR HAS SAID THAT, THEREAFTER, BERNSTEIN SAID,
END PAGE FOUR ST
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PAGE FIVE | .
QUOTE THAT NAME YOU MENTIONED EARLIER, JOHN, I WASH'T TALKING
ABOUT EHRLICHMAN, I WAS TALKING ABOUT HALDEMAR END QUOTE. -;@:}i
THE AGENT REPLIED QUOTE YEA, HALDEMAN, RICHARD, ROBERT OR JOHN, -
LIKE I SAID I DON'T KNOV FIRST NAMES. END QUOTE. WITH THAT

AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR PM TODAY IN U.S., DISTRICT COURT, BERNSTEIN

57
AND FELLOW REPORTER ROBE;E*?OODARD APPROACHED THE AGENT AND SAlD

THEY WERE IN BIND OVER THE STORY THEY PRINTED IN TODAY'S PAPER
BASED OF THE AGENT®S STATEMENT. THE AGEKT IMMEDIATELY INFORMED
THEM THAT NO STATEMENT WAS EVER MADE AND THEY KNEW

IT. VHEREUPON, BERNSTEIN UNDER WOODARD'S DIRECTION, PRODUCED _

A FOLDER SHEET OF TYPE WRITTEN PAPER CONTAINING PARTS OF A CONVER-
SATION BETWEEN THE AGENT augvgéﬁnsrsln. WVHEREIN THE AGENT ADMITED
IN PART BY SAYING, QUOTE YEA, HALDEMAN, END QUOTE, AS BEING
ANOTHER NAME FURNISHED BY SLOAN. THE AGENT CATEGORICALLY

LENIED ANY SUCH STATEMENT WHEREUPON WOODARD SAID HE WAS ON THE

OTHER PHONE AND HEARD THE ENTIRE CONVERSATION. THE AGENT AGALN » =7

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX

TOLD BERNSTEIN THAT HE WAS WRONG AND IT WAS HIS PROBLEM, AWD
BERNSTEIN REPLIED THAT QUOTE YOU'RE THE 6UY THAT'S
IN A BIND END QUOTE,

AUSA CAMPBELL AND SILBERT VERE BEFORE JUDGE JOKN SIRICA ON
ORAL MOTIONS ON THE WATERGATE CASE. AUSA CAMPBELL VAS APPRAISED
OF THE ALLEGED TYPEWRITTEN STATEMENT BY BERNSTEIN. AFTER THE
HEARING, BERNSTEIN AND WOODARD WERE SUMMONED TO SILBERT'S OFFICE
WHERE THEY STATED THAT THEY WERE UNDER PRESSURE BECAUSE OF A STORY
THEY PRINTED TODAY, BASED ON THEIR QUOTE SOURCES INFORMATION END
QUOTE, MAY HAVE BEEN WRONG. BERNSTEIN SHOWED THE COPY TO e
AUSA SILBERT AND WHEN HE ASKED BERNSTEIN WHO HIS SOURCE WAS,
BERNSTEIN SAID NE DIDN'T WANT TO RELEASE THAT INFORMATION AT THIS
TIME, HOWEVER, HE SAID THE PAPER WAS UNDER PRESSURE TO DO SO
SO THEY WILL HAVE TO REPORT THAT THE SOURCE IS SA ANGELO J, LANO .
OF THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE. SILBERT AND CAMPBELL BOTH DENOUNCED - -

THE TACTICS OF THE TwO0 REPORTERS, WHEREUPON BERNSTEIN MORE QR

FUIREY I S

LESS INDICATED THAT THEY WOULD NOT PRINT LANO'S WAME PROVIDED .. .. ..
END PAGE SIX - f;?fii'
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PAGE SEVER
YHEY BE INFORMED WHETHER OR ROT THE STORY WAS TRUE. AUSA SILBERY

AND CAMPBELL, LATER INFORMED SA LANO THAT THEY TOLD BERNSTEIN THAT

L

THEY PO NOT BELIEVE THAT THE AGENT IS THE SOURCE OF THEIR

it R PN i T T

{1 TIPSR L AT Hats "Ll =4
g:l\n,-"flj'!_ : ;-m': LN i

A n o

INFORMATION AND THAT THEY ARE BOUND BY JUDGE SIRICA®S ORDER
NOT TO MAKE ANY COMMENTS ABOUT TME MATTER. THAT THIS SAME ORDER
APPLIES TO SA LANO AND THREY XNOW HE IS ABIDING BY IT,

BERNSTEIN AND WOODARD LEFT THE COURT HOUSE WITH THE IMPRESSIOM
THAT THEY WOULD PRINT A STORY ANOUNCING THAT THE AGENT IS THE POST
SOURCE OF THE HALDEMAN STORY. '
| AUSA SILBERT PERSONALLY XNOWS THAT THE AGENT WAS MOT PRESENT -~
DURING ANY DE BRIEFING SESSION HELD WITH SLOAN AND THAT HALDEMAN'S .
NAME HAS NEVER BEEN MENTIONED BY ANY SUBJECT, WITNESS OR
INFORMANT IN THIS MATTER. N0 MENTION OF HALDEMAN'S NAME HAS  » ., -: -
EVER BEEF MENTIONED BEFORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY. AS A MATTER

-

OF RECORD, THE CASE AGENT HAS NOT SEEN SLOAN'S GRAND JURY Hconid
z rS CowTENT [/ On
TESTIMONY, ALTHO UCH AE 1S AWARE of /72 ENTE T
DICUSLSI NS L /TH RunSA'S SiLBerRT andy C &flz_ )

END PAGE SEVEN fiﬂz 4 lAno "””‘}:3’_«.;1
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PAGE EIGHT

AS 1IN PREVIOUS INTERVIEWS WITH INSPECTORS AND ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
BATES, THE CASE AGENT KAS QENIED MAXING ANY STATEMENIS TO THE ™
PRESS AND DENIES GIVING ANY STATEMENTS TO CARL BERRSTEI- |

REGARDING M. R. HALDEMAR OF THE WHITE ROUSE.
DETAILED FD THREE ZERO Tw0 BEING PREPARED ON THIS MATTER.
b ¢ E.D ) :)’*‘:"i'j‘:g’;""
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ALL INFORMATION CCX

dEREIN

1- Hr. relt .
‘ 1- Mr, Bﬂt‘l o 2
L m; Attorney General © , October u; hn !
S R g, 9 -1 Twiise
Muns Director, ¥Bl j / " 1- Mr. Gallagher
11 l1- Mr. Bolx -
ST 1 1l- Mr, Nuzum
JAMES WALTER NC OORD, JR., AND OYHERS '
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIOMAL
s 1 g 1 e s QUARTERS OfPI&iAL OMVM‘P&:;;?D
JUKE 2 e
C,, INTERCEPTION OF CONMUMICATIONS P .G BT Horns

OF /8,30.22. Comad

ﬂ.lz r ‘T"'

va Py 7#
- This Bureau's Washington P ﬁotfm m/

"The Washington Post® npews reporters Carl Bernstein and Bod

* Woodward, who wrots the article October 23, 1972, identifying
B, R. Baldeman, Whits Bouse Chief of Staff, as ane of tha
fndividuals authorized to approve paymenia from a secret . -.
campaign fund, were swanoned to the office of Assistant W, 8.

#e Attornoy (AUSA) Earl Silbert, October 25, 1972. At that time

the news reportars -t.ated they were under pressure becansse - -
their story, based on "sources,” may have wrong. UTurthex,
"The Wazhington Post” was also under pressure to ideatify the
source of this story and Bernstein and Woodward stated )
vere golng to identify Speclal Agent (SA) Angelo J. Lano, case
Agent, as the source of this informatiom. T

. : R

This 4s an ocutrageous lie and SA Lane insfists

oa preparing a sworn signed affidavit categorically denying
this allegatioa and a copy of this affidavit will be furnished
to ADSA Bilbert. Bernstein and Woodward have obviously gottea
themselves fnto am extrema bDind because of their Zalse story
and they are seaking to maks 8A Lano their scapagoat based

on bite and pleces of conversations had with A Lano as showm
horeimfm. ; :

Mﬁ),“

UNCLASSIFIED

Ty
L
Ll
h-

BY

i

$SA Lano was authoriszed om October 3. 1,72. e
= mt vith reporter Carl Bexnstein for the purpose of havla' ¥,
‘g Bexrnstein identify his source of momtlou fOr RUREION® . i F

Paome a very high source,” and he insisted on trying to query SA Mﬁa
,,‘;‘,'__,_ L\no nbout the case to u’hich 8A Lano n;anul. no oonaent..“u., a»a LR
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£ 7 8A Lano, during the late eveaning of October 23]

*hontacted in the morning.

.

w&hanﬁttorney General

B D

'2!72, Faturned a call to Bernsteim, who had called the
Washington Pield Office saying it was wurgent has speak to IA
Lano., 8A Lano, because of his acute ooncern over “"The Wash-
ington Po-t'n apparent Acceas to FBIL information, returned

At B - [ - —— PRSIy Sy N N R P ool o
IIAE 'UIL.L nuy.l.ug W Lllull KI_ WLHIWJJI 048 POVMIGE VUL ANLUE
mation,

Bernstein, at this tima, stated he wvas in a bind
baecause he had a big story to finish and neoded to know Lf his
information was correct. 8A Lanc advised Bernstein there
ocould and would be no commant on his part and suggested
Bernstein call PRI Beadquarters. Bernstein went on to rolats
that his story centerod around !aldenan of the White House and
atated Bugh Bioan u:omcr Treasurer, Finance Commalttee @
Realect the FPresident) sion with AUSA S8ilbert
Qgg_ln_zantimnn;ﬁhstgzn—thaﬂtoda:a;=g£nadz$ﬂ;r. dent ve
feople, including Haldeman, as having access to certain secret

unda,

Barnstein inguired as to why the FBI 4id not inter-
viav Sloan and Haldeman and why AUSA Silbert d4did not give the
FBI the results of Sloan's finterview. SA Lano advis Bornstoia
he was not going to reveal whom the FBI interviewed or did not
interviaw and attempted to hang up vhen Bernstein refused to
identify his sources of this information. Bernstein, however,
insisted on telling his story and SA Lano, still hoping te
identify Barnstein's source, permitted him to continue at
which time Bernstein reiterated tha above story about Sloan
fidentifying Haldeman. At this point BA Iano ingquired "Was this
John Haldeman?” to which Bernstein atated he was not talking
about Ehrlichman {John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant to the Proli~
dent for Domestic Affairs). Bernstein, seemingly Tlusteéred
by no:.g;tting any ansvers from BA Lano, thereatter tarninatoﬂ
this o . A =

A Lano lnnadlltoly called AUSA Donald X, cunpngx |
vho 1s AUSA Silbart's chief assistant, and told him of .. -
Bernstein's call, AUSA Campbell commented Bernstein is on

P A e

another *fishing expedition™ and suggested AUSA Silbert )ﬁa$§;; '

i R )
- Shortly thereafter, lcrnstein agalin contacted
ﬁadhlnqcon Tield Office fndicating it was urgent BA lano

im immediately. SA Lano, again hoping to learn Bornstein i““‘*

source of information, recontacted Bernstein. At this tine

B P S 3 W o R e
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ihs lttornoy General

ﬁx~‘£ :
"Eagnggai ted a Columbia Broadoasting System nevs i_r__-f; A, SRt
"was reportlng that Acting Director Gray "had advised the a%;lgfl
President to reopen the White Housa investigation of tha o
Watergate affair. 8SA Lano advised Bernstein that the PRI
investigation of the Watergate affair was continuing and
oven the Acting Director had so stated. Thereafter,
Bernstein stated "That nama you mantioned earlier, Joha,
I wasn't talking about Ehrlichman, I was talking aboumt
Haldeman,® €A Lano then comiented, "Yes, Haldeman, Richard,
Robert or John, like I said I do not know first names." and
with that terainated the conversation vhen it was obvious
Bernstaein was shopping foxr information,

buring the afternocon of October 25, 1972, Bernatein

and Woodward approached SA Lano in U. 8. District Court,
¥Washington, P. €., and esald thay were in a bind over a stoxry
they had wreitten in that day's newspaper based on SA Lano's
statenent, 8A Lano informed Bernstein and Woodward that he
had made no statamant whersupon C-anv nrndnt‘nd a tvoeggit_fn
paper c¢ontaining parts of tho toregoing telaphonc conver-
sations betwoen SA Lano and Bernstein, particularly the part
whercia SA Lano said "Yes, Haldeman." This was made to
ar that SA Lano was confirming Haldeman as-a
Sloan wherecas SA Lano was in fact confirmin gﬂ;%gg;}gLJmnmw

ernsteln was talking about, BA Lano categorically denied
to Bernstein and Woodward that he had ever made a statemeat
confirming Ealdeman as & nare furnished by Bloan vhereupon
Hoodward stated he was on the other phone and heard the entire
oconversation with Bernsteis.

B T L LI R XYy TR LT e
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The foregoing typewritten paper prepared by Barnsteln
and Woodward is an obvious vicious fabrication by thea wherein
they have takern SA Lano's comment Completely out of context te
suit their unfounded news story eoneerning K. R. uuldanan.;gu

AUSA Campbell was inmadintcly adviaed of iornlttln'l

A-ul Mu--“- .--"n {edban narnae .n‘ thaw \lnl‘. bhnr-n'b”

mmoned to AUSA Bilbert's office. At this ti.no Bornstéin and .
Woodward stated they were under pressuxe bocauao of tha atory

- they printed October 25, 1972, based op the “source's inf
. mation,” which i{nformation may have been wrong. AUSA 8i
askel Bernstein who his source vas and Bernstein stated hp 4id
. RO% wish to release that informatios at this tine. _Borns eﬁ‘ﬁ L
F stated, hovever, "The Washington Post® was under prcsautgﬁ k
1dent1£y this source and thoy will have to report that

pource is BA Angelo J. Lando of the,‘-!a-‘-u‘nq‘ceﬁ u’r’i%}.s‘n 9{:1036
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FEDEX'L BURTAU OF INVESTIGATION B LATN

COMLIUN.CATIONS SECTION Mr. Calicham .
. Cleveland
Conrod
Delbey
. Jerkins
Marshell
Miller, ES.
Ponder
Soyore
My Wolters .

« o ] g sle. m
§ | | ° FROM VASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) P 1 PAGE W . Yimer
g o B AP Mi. Armswomg o

JAMES HALTER% CORD, JR., ETAL3 BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC RATIONAL

0oL Al
I

TELETYPE

EEEEERXER)

A
T

COMMITTFE MEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON B.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY VO
I10C. ©00:WFO.

RE REPORT OF SA WILLIAM P, KELLY, JUNE TWENTY EIGHT LAST AT
MIAMI. WFO TEL CALL TO MIAMI TODAY.

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND MIAMI, IN A MOTION FOR DISCOVERY
. FILED BY SUBJECT GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, HE REQUESTED TO EITHER COPY,

YWEE "f.' "'."‘ ¢ r.l:'"" Y --.:\ ; g, :’u d
LS g S e o
L P A T

T RN

PHOTOGRAPH OR OTHERWISE EXAMINE A PERSONAL DIARY OR NOTEBOOX, LOCATE
BY THE FBI DURING A SEARCH OF MARTINEZ'S AUTOMOBILE, IN MIAMI, Zﬁ%;)
JUNE, NINETEEN SEVENTY TWO. —
A REVIEW OF ABOVE REPORT REFLECTED ON PAGE ONE FIVE NINE, -
| ITEMS TWO AND FIVE REFLECT THEY ARE WOTEBOOKS OF ONE SORT OR ANOTHER,
.y AFTER CONSULTING WITH AUSA SILB u.owws ¥FO CALL, “ﬁ S
_; TO MIAMI, HE REQUESTED THES?TTHIITEE‘S BE FonwAnD D rg;qmz
WASHINGTON FIELD FOR EXAMINATION AND PHOTOGRAPHING.
MIAMI 1S REQUESTED 10 EXPEDITE MAILING OF THESE ‘IHO'ZPTEM\; 11_01912
WFO AS PRE TRIAL MOTIONS AND ORAL ARGUMENTS COMMENCED —
TobAY. | VW
END S8FEB281973 511 TNFORMATION CONTAINED é)
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[\ $ : ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089)
{
’ FROM : BAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P)

JAMES WALTER Q CORD, JR,;
KT AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,

JUNE 17, 1972 | L
10C S
00: Wro :
{ - © Re WFO tel 10/25/72. R

A e

Enclosed for WFO are the following two requested

_items seized by search warrant from the automobile of ROLANDO '

\MARTINEZ at Miami, Fla,, on 6/21/72;
e

i ‘i - " EE

4 1. A Marquette Page-A-Day calendar notebook L
. (MM 139-328-1B1-2) ,
i 4 PR .
A iﬁ 4 2. A notebook, without cover, containing various &
S names and telephone numbers S T
.48 (MM 139-328-1B1-5) CLe T -
p‘-. i‘;;.}

(e

-~ Bureau -
- WFO (139-186) (Encs-2) (RM)
1l - Hiani

WEG/jah: v iR RE(}21

m;. SR ‘/

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ST-lll {5

4
{EREIN is UNCLASSIFIED
DATE \ Ys}’jmgim_ .

B _ \ . ¥ —Lri‘_ ' .'d‘ B .
o @n 281973 o - w%
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Cr -
1- Nr. Felt

1- Mr. Bltﬁ.
1- Mr. Gallagher -

-
V. '\?. _-,'
Ze L 1- Mr. Bolz 4 ,: PR '
QQ Aoting Director, PRI 1- Mr. Nuzum _ ° \
» O 1- Mr. Bishop

JAMES WALTER NC CORD, JR., ANKD OTHENS 1- Mr. Dalbey
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC MATIOMAL
,r' COMMITTEE READQUARTERS
5 JUNE 17, 1972
C’) INTERCEPTION OF CONMUNICATIONS

| The Attornsy Ceneral '

Attachasd is a oopy of a letter roceived from
Sonator Bdvard K. Xeannedy, reguesting the FBI's assistance
ia looating Donald M. Begreatti., Also attached {s a ouopy
of our proposed reply to Sanator Kennedy, which is ia
aocordanca with your October 24, 1972, &iscussion with
Mting Associa®e Director W, Mark Felt.

-
If you approve our letter to Senator Kennedy,
it will be Gelivered immediately to him. A
Encloscres "
1- The Deputy Attorney Genaeral (Enclosures) j — I 4 [ 7
1- Assistant Attorney Ceneral fREGZ] / l—
Criminal Bivisioa (Enclosures) - ’
\ go NOV 1 197
NOTE: See memo C. W. Bates to Mr. relt, 10/25/72, CB/am,
. captioned "James Walter McCord, Jr., Et al."”
A /am an W -
; W, L ML
o I m . 7. ﬁY .;r'“”;;; K
. g..‘b.eu e MRt re p-uivlh oyl 400F rﬁl:‘;’* -
e A S bH o3 (e
gi;.]:: - _I:?‘ _“f}-‘r . . ml SJ 3 ] 7 g St II
Janking N .?." - SEN FROM D 0.
o Momshal ___ ‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . . 1
L Ponder HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF%ED rime _E L5 r__
Y e DATE __S1\ BYS_AIRP.\}BAM- pars LE/20/2 |
. .‘ T:le.r:{-;‘)n — r P “ . BY - C/"’—’—
", Wr. Kindey ___ Y O "" Ly 7
Cwaneenr. () SRBFEB2 81973
_Mrs. Neenan _ MAIL ROOM[] TELETYPE UNIT[ }
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By (
- .
B .
e Tt OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 $010-108
. : MAY I9p] EDITION "
H . N ’ -
3 . Gia GEN MG wO. 2 ¥ Felt
M

v UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT g"“" e
N ales
§ Bishop .. _
Hy Memorandum e —
; #® Conrad _____
v- Dalbey
B TO ‘Mr. Cleveland ‘%& DATE: October 24, 1972 denkine _____
[T Marahall
T o Miller, E.§. __
4 ; B N ) _Pond.er I
¢y  FROM g B, Engelsta rns gt Ire Cond vl
§ P T *“—"-—-.__. Tele. Room __
L Mr. Kinley
3 supjecT- WATERGATE INVESTIGATION ol :[?r:‘i’:"ﬂ-
F %. Mrs. Neenmt
& g_
A At 7:32 p. m. Night Duty Supervisor Kenneth M. Raupach, / :
N Special Investiga ive Division, received a tg¢lephone call from the =
U/ guard gate, Tenth Street entrance.  An indvidual identifying himself

,+ as "JimXClug " advised he had a letter addressed to Actmg Director
+Gray, which should be brought to the attention of Mr. Felt. Mr. Fhig:
/ was instructed to wait at the Tenth Street gate and SA Raupach personally
accepted this communication from Mr. Flug, . )

Mr. Felt was telephonically advised of the receipt of this
communication; and at his request it was opened and read to him. Mr. Felt
instructed that this communication, bearing Senator Edward M. Kennedy's
signature, be delivered to Mr. Bates. He further wished Mr. Bates to
call him the morning of October 25, 1972, for further instructions concerning

this communication. 6?‘
ACTION:

emap—

)

1 g 1 AN R . %
F AT TR ] T WL e
h N ' s [ St .

N rPh, s 1 E 84,
"‘t. _""‘E’f!*’*"‘ < b : -
e A N R T . o L :
S R R i i g ST AR R BRI O sl m o b S i o ©

The orlgmal communication, with a copy of this memorandum,

was delivered to ngn[ vury bupeerﬂor R. J. relerbeu, General h’
Investigative Division for appropriate handling. vﬁ/l ,oH
p\

Enclosure REC'ZI /3? sz)fi//‘{ ’g

O NOV 1 1972

3‘}",‘-‘;,:‘_1*? N
i i
<

Ll 4
]
e b end

bR e n
b ey pJVad
S R TAP N

e o 1Y

BT

qT-111 — e S
1 - Mr. Cleveland ch‘v _
1 - Mr. Bates k_,
1 - Mr. Engelstad
1 - Mr. Raupach o : . w

KMR:asc ' .
) 'y
[ '&ﬂ +
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__Sh\0  BY SPaXARLXwions

33421 1973
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. THE ACTING DIRECTOR

- ¥ E

O /Feh__
Baker . .. _
Bates .
- Bishop
Callahan
Cleveland
Canrad
Dalbey
Jenkins
Marshall
Milter, E.§. __
Ponder ______
Sovars ...
Walters
Tele. Room
Mr. Kinley ____
Mr. Armstrong _

Ms. Herwig
Mrs. Neenan __

OFTIOHAL FORM 0. 19 Ri-104

MAT 1943 EDITION }
G3s GEN RIG MO X7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

10-24-72

o /{ I/

\u,

On 10-23-72 Mr. Jamed Flug, Counsel for the Kennedy
Subcommittee of the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, called and was
referred to me. ,_C%

Flug demanded that the FBI initiate an immediate investigation
to locate Mr. Donald Segretti so that he could be called before the Sub-
committee to testify. He indicated that no subpoena for Segretti had been
issued as of that date.

DATE:

M. FELT,A/
/l'

WATERGATE

I told Flug that I had no authority to initiate such an investi-
gation and instructed him that his request should be submitted in writing
over the signature of Senator Kennedy. I told him that when such a
request was received it would be immediately called to your attention
and I suggested that you would most certainly want to consult with the
Attorney General.

This morning I briefed the Attorney General on what had
happened. He instructed that we should take the position that the FBI
cannot accept such investigation except upon the request of a Chairman
of a full Committee. I told him that I would be talking to you later in
the day and would inform you of developments.

e

I also called John Dean at the White House and told him what
had happened and what the Attorney General had instructed. '

As of this writing, 5:21 p. m., we have received no request

from the Subcommittee. REC.-Zl / 3 ?/ “)“_r’)_ic}#’_-’ﬁ
Al

For information.

RECOMMENDATION:

g0 NOV 1 1872

None.
pr— s

WMF:crt ) ‘
3) / ,
t-mr Baes @ K. 10 -2¥-2 3 ¢
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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r “RAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION ’ > p
. (_ MUNICATIONS SEChioN L} . m%
-~ “I’
ROB4 AX CODE ‘ M.
S153M¢ 18/2A4/72 NITEL WMM M. Clevaland __
TE LETYP{-: o pmey
TO ACTING DIRECTIOR (139-4889) o T
Mr. Mornuioll
WFO/(135-166) M:, Miller, E5
Mr. Ponder
TROM ALEXANDRIA (139-18) P 1P boifbesil
Tels. Room __ __
— Mr Kinley
Mr. Armabong o
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA ET AL, BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIO Rarwly —

B T I FER R P IR -4 P e —

=iy

(MM ITTEE HEADQUARTERS, VWASHINGTOW, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEENW LAST, ~
1C. 003 VFO. barya__
i

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE OCTOBER NINETEEN LAST._" 5‘:

M

ON OCTOBER TWENTY LAST, SA STUART VW, ANGEVIRE ASCERTAIIED FROM
REA AIR EXPRESS ﬁ FICE, VASHINGTOR WATIORAL AIRPORT, THA‘E ﬁEA RECEIPT

MMBER SEVE® ZERO DASH OWE THREE DASH SIX SEVEN DATED MAY TWENIYFIVE -

l ——

SEVENTYIWO LISTS SHIPMENT OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

FROM BELL AND HOWELL COMPANY, YALTHAM, MASS., 10 MC CORD ASSOCIATES,
MC,, ROCXVILLE, MARYLAND, : %
—
SHIPMENT WAS PLACED ON TRUCK .AND DELIVERED BY REA EMPLOYEE CAREY_
RESPER ON MAY TWENTYSIX SEVENTYIWO, RECORD NOTED OM AIR EXPRESS . - -
DELIVERY SHEET THREE SIX SIX TWO OMNE, SHIPMENT WAS SIGNED FOR ON
MAY TWENT YSIX SEVENTYTWO BY MRS, WM, SHEA., ORIGINAL RECEIPT DOCUMENT .

IS #0W 08 FILE REA, CHATTANOOGA, TEWR., AND ABOVE 1WFQ OBTAIRED
)15021 3?’};0 Zf'i - {429
FROM CARBOB COPY FURNISHED BY A.V. AUGUSTINE, TERMINAL MANAGER, REA,
e ewamwe A o B
® THREE ZERO TWO FOLLOVS. LA
. ST-111 B0 NOV 1 1972 Jix
L 4 1 4 -
cEaeee Spashes SR
JRM FBI WASH DC W
FOR ORE § SFEB2 81373 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED [o’

L HEREIN Iﬁ UNCLASSIF
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JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL ,.".0io”

Mr. Einley
Mr. Rrmatr —
COMMITTEE WEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN, SEVENTAHewiq — |

Mra. Neencm

; :‘;‘ P . . (51 O

yo - - - - et . —_ "

t E // FEDERY - M Pt .

' {.. f co: “[ BUREAY oF l.\'\".-'STtGAn . M:. Baker . .

. ;; mﬁﬂ‘l HH PLAIW ;n.'y.fo.‘\,':CK\TJO‘\'S SICTION x :;!;;P_m 4

o1 523PW URGENT 1e/24/72 LN 0CT 2417 M. Gloveland

< 3 . Mr. Conrad

¥ 5/tf: ACTING /DIRECTOR '(139-4689);_&!9.7}2 ‘/139-166) M. Dater — |
L. - 1. Jor m; -

£L3 T FROM:  NEW HAVEW (139-74) 2P e ey |

¢ {?‘ : Mr. Ponder

£ M.

R

Twl. JOC. 00 WFO,

RE WFO TWL OCT. TVERTYTHREE SEVENTYIWO.
Joﬂuﬁnmwa, VISE PRESIDENT, BRANHAVEN CHRYSLER -
ALYMOUTH, ORE ZERO THREE SIX WEST MAIN ST,, BRANFORD, CONN,,
ADVISED TODAY THAT ALFRED cARLEr&X\BAqu HAD HIS CAR SERVICED
AT ABOVE AGENCY ON MAY TVENTYFIVE LAST AND PICKED &P HIS CAR" 0’3
- 2o

5% BP it hibie e L
AT R, s

h.u
IR,

o

betd
L L ’ Lol It ! . . . e v -
AR e A M T T 0 PR TE L L g T M ol s i bt A TR 800 37 e

e “&_;_:
i
AN

AT APPROXIMATELY WINE TEM P,M., MAY TVENTYFIVE LAST,
LAVALLEE RECALLS CLOSING THE AGENCY AT NIRE TEW P,M,, MAY ~~° ;

PR R A

TWENTYFIVE LAST, RECALLS THAT IT WAS DARK AT THE TIME A!? R S
REMEMBERS TMAT BALDWIN CANE RUNNING TO THE FRONT DOOR OF THE |

MENCY JUST AS LAVALLEE VAS LOCKING THE DOORS, /37, % (7,,"“';3./

y Qﬁﬁ'iﬂ*b:ﬁa@ gt <+

< N ‘f"“"""’" R L )

1

j‘; LAVALLEE DOES NOT HAVE Si'vlﬁ'nucBEE CS%JE,. OR RELEASE =~ — ™
] 41P sHOVING SPECIFIC TINE BALDVIM PICKED UP CAR BUT MADE ¢ NOV 11972 ¢
% AVAILABLE XEROX COPIES OF A SERVICE ORDER AND VARRANTY REPFIR — oo
3 JRDER REFLECTING BALDWIR'S CAR WAS SERVICED ON MAY TWENTYFICE Eﬂ" )

* LAST, SERVICE ORDER CONTAINS WRITTEN NOTATION MADE BY LAVALLEE . @
AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE CHARGES TO BE CHARGED TO BALDWIN’S ) n\ ’
,‘ END PAGE OAE 68 FER281973 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED L/ ,‘ a |

) o { HEREIN ﬂﬁ UNCLASSIFIED
SR DATE o Bmm
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PAGE TWO
BH(139-T4)

L
ACCOUNT WICH BOTATIONS LAVALLEE CLAINS HE MADE AT THE TIME NME

RELEASED CAR TO BALDVIN,
REPORT FOLLOVS.

ERD
HOLD
MBI VDM WASH
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l 'f;‘? 0CT 231972 *-TY'/X :ggﬁ:ﬁ:

AR L
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R g BV IS e g L S ) TSR s e
B

X202 WF PLAIN TELETYPE Mr. Dalbsy e
. Jenkins
305PM URGENT 18<23-72 MRE N el ——

‘ u_‘._ Miler, ES. —
. , Pond
{70 ACTING DIRCTOR (139-4889) (P P it

) Mr. Walteth e

" MEW HAVEN 139-74) | o. Room ——
¢, g% VA 1o Tom —

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE (135-166) P ::-g’e‘j:‘::““"‘
ux;_ﬁeanun-_—
e ——

JAMES ¥YALTER MCCORD, JR., ETAL$ BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC IATIGIALIM

T TR TRy e

R

P

i

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON,D.C,, JUME SEVENTEEN SEVENTY
TvO, 10C, O03WFO

RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU TEN WINETEE® LAST.

FOR INFO OF NEW HAVEN IN SEVERAL STATEMENTS TO BUAGENTS AND -
MEWS MEDIA, ALFRED CARLTON BALDWIN HAS STATED THAT ONE MAY TWENTY
FIVE LAST, HE OBSERVED JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR. ENIER
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS AND IN PARTICULAR, THE OI\}

OFFICE OF SPENCER OLIVER. HE PLACED THE TIME BETVEEMN —
TEN PM AND MIDNIGHT,

LI PR T .
B S0 BV A AR R 599 e

A T R T S, ST T
AP A ST TR TN T
i m\lgil v

ACCORDING TO WEV HAVEN REPORT OF JUME TWENTY TvO, PAGES EIGNT -«
AND TEN, BALDWIN WOULD HAVE BEEK IN WEW HAVEN AT THAT TIME PICKING
UP HIS AUTOMOBILE FROM BRANHAVEN CHRYSLER-PLYWOUTH, TEW THIRTY 81X

MAIN STREET. 111 REc2Al /2 ~do 1 7"4’& 3—

MEW HAVEN 1S REQUESTED TO RECONTACT JOHW LAVALLEE, VICE

PRESIDENT OF ABOVE COMPANY AND ASCERTAIB IF HE HAS TIME SHE SHEET OR i
WORK ORDER OR RELASE SLIP SHOWIMG SPECIFIC TIME BALDHII PICKEB
UP HIS AUTOMOBILE. . .
. :
EW - X
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FD-36 (Rev. 5422:84) (f}
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. . oo
f | .
Transmit the o!lowlnq in (yarinplanient o cole] __1‘ . E:'
v AIRTEL ATR MAIL » RIS
fa _ d o -
(Priority) ]
e e e e e e o e e mw  Tm e m o e em S m Lo —— :
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
-;‘( FROM: SAC, TAMPA (139-182)(RUC)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
WP ET AL;
§ BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
\L COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D.C., ,
JUNE 17, 1972

10C

00:WFO

&

Enclosed for the Bueau and WFO is one copy each of
two articles which appeared in the Tampa Times, a newspaper
printed daily in Tampa, Fla. One article 1s entitled™Area
#Man Linked to Bugging Figure™, and the other “Benz, Out of
Campaign®.

These articles are being submitted for information -
and no action is contemplated by the Tampa Office, UAC WFO. aj

P _

Q-'Bureau (enc, 2) %
2 ~ WFO (enc. 2)

1 - Tampa - - .
Jis/e Recor /31 4o (7-1423
: oo DAV /. B
X fo 1972
bt gAY ——
I K *%f#r
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o5

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE ijl\\gg B
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By JOHN PERRY
Times Staff Writer

O

The campaign manager for
Conway Brock, Republican
state  representalive  can-
didate, {oday was linked with
a repuied ringieader of whal

campaign managers identified
today by the New York Times
as recipients eof dozens of

Segretti, who has been named
as the key figure in the anti-

Democratic  campai bo-
P‘L-TfP«ﬂg,n ﬁ?_‘Lﬁ

e A b

g

‘has been called a naUnnwidi
‘/fnew he had been identified

GOP roljtigal espionage plot.’I 1
Robe 15 oge of tw d' s the recipient 4
Ijullud it &iﬁ::;;: e Ll ::;_'Lf‘: el

phone calls {from Donald H. .

an |

Ging

L

53
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inked™
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Times that he had received ~

phane calls [rom Segretti, he
vesterday told The Tampa
Times:

“I've decided 1 have no
comment to make.”

When firs! contacled by The
Tampa Times at Brock's
cgnpaign  headquarters in

andon and informed it

of 20 long dis-

fween March 5 and July 8,
Benz was silent for several
- moments, then asked:
“Can I phone you back in
" an hour and discuss it?”

Three hours later, and about
one hour &fter The Tamipa
Times had inlerviewed Brook

tage ring.to
ke Fhompson, GOP oppo-

tigrew of Miami, in a statle
senale race.

There was ne¢ evidence to
[ 1] }in\- Brarl . ar

WO WU TR il Al UL s
|1Thompson with Segreuti, the
gCalifornja attorney named by

the Washington Post as a top
agent in & special squad of
nationwide operatives em-
ployed by the Committee %o
Re-elect  the President to
disrupt and diseredit Demo-
cratic candidates.

"T'r it ne way involved in
this” said Brock, whose
Democratic opponent for the
state representative séat in
district 65 (rural), is Jim
Foster. ) ,

*Any slory which iovelves
me would be irresponsible,
unfortupate and untimely."”

Airantlu aithay

4 Brock is a Tampa s&ot:k? /37' ?0 ((7 l

broher.

Although Benz, 24, denieds

{wo days ago to the New York

- e

—

The other is Mariin Douﬁlas
&’ci]y, campalgn manager

neat of Democratic f{]oq’da
house speaker Richard Pel-

——

on the matier, Benz phoned
back.

This time he declined to
deny he had received the Se-
_gretli calls.

“I'm not going to say any-
" thing,” Benz said, *“because
- anything 1 might say could be
twisted.

“] know how reporiers like
16 play games. I see it hap-
pening on the mnational level,
especially with Republicans.”

Asked why he is listed in
the ecity directory as a “Te-
porier” lor the “Post Times,”
Benz repled:

*“This ag the first I've heard
of mat.westjng. Iy
research that.”

There is no such philication
here as the “Posl es.”
_ Editors of the Palm Beach
Post-Times, the only newspa-
" per in the .sfate with such a

r
kb o Uhad ]

|

.

B LT I N N

B . L

S - N
Gure
.name, yeslerday said it neverr
has had a reporler or a corre-
spondent named Robert Benz. k

The New York Times said"
telephone records disclosed
long-distance telephone tolls
on scores of calls Segretti
made between March and
July from his home in Los An-
geles pr charged to his credit
card.

Amnne those calls, the New
York Times said, were 28 to
the White House, to the home
of President Richard M. Nix-
on’s appoiniments  aide,
Dwight L. Chapin, and o the

home and office of E. Howard
Hont J!‘_ -

AZULIY Wi

Hunt is the former While
House consuitant indicled in
connection with the burglary
of Democratic national com-
Mitlee headguarters in the
Watergate offices in Washing;
ton on June 17.

Inaddition, the New Yor
Times said today, it has evzig
dence of Segretti placing
long-distance calls o &
Tampa number listed for the
W. H. Benz residence, 9218
fond  Streel, just north of
Busch Boulevard and west of

the Temple Terrace city
limits.
Interviewed yesterday at

the residence, W, H. Benz
said he is the father of Robert
Benz, who also lives there.
The elder Benz, a diesel me-
chanic with a truck company,
insisted he did not receive

.any calls from Segreiti but

ENCLOSURE

e R T W R T W ke e

would not say whether or not
his son had.
Earlier,

The New York

Q.%Tunés reported that the son

said he had no idea why Se-
'grctti calied that number.

At first Segretti denied Ty
part in the espionage ring. He

T = e ey T

.
w
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~wmow has dropped oul of sight
of the press.
CBS {elevision news repori-
led last night that Segretti was
a classmate at University of
Southern California, and on a
‘¢lose personal basis, with Ron
Ziegler, the President’s press
aide; Chapin, the President’s
appointments aide, and one of
the aides to presidential ad-
visor Henry Kissinger. ~
'I'lme magazme earller this

L LR J
B e i

L gl
.'-ecexved for his espicnaZe
services more than $35.000
paid through another Califor-
pia sttorney, Herbert W.
Kalmbach, a personal lawyer
for Nixon. Justice department
files show that money nrmm-

43 Lol AR M

sled with the Comrmttee to
Re-elect the President and
was funneled through Nixon’s
Bftorney to Segretti, Time re-
{porled.
11 The Washington Post said
gretti, 31, a former trea-
sury department attorney,
was identified by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBD

2e rmn nf tha -
as one of the more than 50 un-

dercover agents engaged for
more than a year in the GOP
effort to subvert the Demo-
cratic party.

Obviously shaken by the
revelations abeut his cam-
paign manager, Brock yester-
day nonetheless said of Benz:

“On the basis of this iofor-
“rnation 1 still see no reason
xot to have confidence in

im."

Asked who had recommend-

v ey e

Sede Tam i L Wit v - Rl emtogen e o w o

.e¢d Bepz to him a5 a cam-

paigr manager. Brock said:
“No one recommended him
to me. I've know him for the

pas' ofie OF iwd years @ a

persenal friend.

“] first met him in Young
Republican activities around
Tampa. He's been in several
campaigns, and 1 depend on
his experience to help me.”

A station wagon registered
to the elder Benz st:ll bears a
- dl.un'.yl u\.lu— w -!l-lAl rT*
sticker.

Was Benz involved in any
of the Democratic presidential
campaigns earlier this year?

“] have no idea,” said
Brock.
Segretfi has been accused

by several persons who said
ke tried to recruit them to
engage in political espionage
against Democratic presiden-
tial hopeluls, such as Sen.
Edmund Muskie of Maine,
“Right up until he began
campaigning for me, Benz de-
livered papers for the Tampa

“Tribune,” Brock said.

Tribune files show that
Benz was a contract distribu-
tor for it on a large west
Tampa home-delivery route
from Oct. 11 Jast year until

.'lnlv 16 this vear, -

Personnel files of the Tri-

bune and Times show no rec-:

ord of Benz ever having been
employed in any other capaci-
ty by either newspaper.

In Tallahassee, the secre-
tary of state's office said
Brock's c¢ampaign expendi-
tures records show Benz has
recei\ed some $500 from the

[ N 1

campdlgn lunu &s It:luluul'
sement for expenses, jnclud-
ing travel.

Brock said those are the

s Yean A .- T I LTI

I only monies his fund has paid

{o Benz.

Asked whether or not Benj
js salaried by him, Brock
said: "

“Thal $500 is all he has red i
ceived. But he will be eompen--
sated further if the campaign
funds to do so are avaijlable.”

Brock said he is not aware
if Benz is receiving any com-
pensation from the Committee
to Re-elect the President or

[ R T

A check of police records
here showed Benxz was arrest-
ed Dec. 1, 1871, for careless
driving while drinking and
causing an accident.

Municipal Judge John?

b oY P ALt aAld s A
M. Ht’.ﬂnb Witneia HUJUUILI"
tion of the charge and placed’

Benz on six months probation. 1
Brock said he was unaware
of thal incident.
The New York-Times said

that in Miami the other Flori-
da GOP campaign manaper

to receive Segretti calls,
Kelly, at first had denied
knowing Segretti.

Later, the newspaper said,
Kellv said the 33 calls he re-
ceived fromm Segretti — some
of which came after the GOP
presidential convention was

switched to Miami Beach —

were to try to persuade him
to attend the GOP convention
in San Diego, where it had
been scheduled originally. )
The man for whom Kelly is
campaign manager, Thomp-
son, said he is mystified by it
all, the newspaper said.
——

AN A et e iy
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b?enz UW, Uj Camp

-

me Ll or SDmeonc uamg his te
crcdll card. Segretti has been accused of |

sing involved as a key organizer in 2 .
pmfrram of espionage againsi D°mocrat-
.c presidential contenders.

‘u. Puuun

Bv JACK GREENE
Tribune Stafl Writer

42
: g
i Robert Milw%: is — at leasi tem-
© porarily — oui as campaign manager for
* Conway Brock, Republican candidate for
-. a F.orida House seat.
“He (Benz) won't be involved in my
" campaign until this thing is cleared
i.lp," said Brock.
- The * uung” yeferved to h}‘ the ean-
" da.e is a report that Benz received 20
.~alls earlier this year from Donald Se-

VY

BLUT BROCK MADE it clear that he -
v'5 not criticizing Ben2:

“I{ we had more cilizens take an in-
tzrest the way he does, we might be in
elier shape in the country today.”

3enz, 25, was not answering his telc-

' phone yesterday, bul The New York

) T:mes, which broke the story of the Se-

‘!"»}f--.' 3™

12

. ¢ gretti credit card telephone calls to the

g Benz home, said Benz at first denied ever '
¥ being called by Segretti and jater said ne
- had “no comment.” :
K . BENZ OFFERED HIS resignation

. Jand the resignalion was accepted, ac-
‘i .Lordmﬂ to Brock.
f‘é Pubhcabon of stories about lhe tele- i
iR

h

¥

i

AW LY

i

aign,

newspaper, cny and state.}
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e From Page 1 manager,” lhe candidate ~ and brought him into the
hone calls “'upsets me be- said. campaign, Brock replied:
ause he was my campaign Asked hw he met ﬁE “] have known Bob for

e several years. He's a member

- of the Young Republican

Club. He has been active in
campaigns — he worked for
(former U. §. Rep. William)
Cramer in his last campaign
(for U. S. Senate). This cam-
paigning is new to me and his
experience gave me a chance
to get someone who coul
thelp me."”

-

, BROCK WAS TOLD tha
newsmen had been unable lo
" interview Benz about the Se-
gretti credit card calls, and
_the candidate then was asked
.- what Benz had said to him
apout the matter.

“I quite frankly don’t want
to know. The first I heard
gbout this was yesterday. 1
don't need trouble in my cam-
paign,” the candidate an-
-swered.

Although the Tampa Cily
Directory lists Benz as a re-
porter for the “Post Times,”
apparently no such pubhca-
_tion exists,

Brock said he understood
. that before Benz started help-
. ing with his campaign “he
' worked delivering papers fol,’
- the Tampa papers.”

Tribune records show that
prior to mid July, Benz wa$
@ contract distributor with the
circulation department for
nine months.

BENZ WAS ONE OF TWO

loridians identified in the
New York Times story as re-
cipients of ealls earlier this
year from Segretti or some-
one using Segretli's home
teiephone credit card number.

The other person was Mar-
tin Douglas Kelly, 23, of
-Miami. Kelly is campaign
 manager for Mike Thompson,

a Republican running for the

- Florida Senate.
Kelly admitied getting *‘a
number of calls” from Cali-
_ fornia, but maintzined the
- calls involved queries about
whether he would attend the’

-

-

can e

-

-

o e ———

© e Al e S s e e JE e R

«Bepublican National Conven-

' .
Although some of the Se-
gretti credit card calls came’
after the convention had been
moved to Miami Beach, Kelly
said the San Diego convenlion!
trip was the subject matter of

the calls. ‘ e
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ACTING DIRECTOR L i |
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M. Neepgn
FROM BOSTON (}139-164) e

JAMES WALTER Q CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE -

SEVENTEEN SEVENTYTWO. I0C. 00: WFO.

AT EIGHT THIRTY PM THIS DATE RMT EDWIN T. BREEN OF THIS
OFFICE WAS CONTACTED BY MR. FRANXKAJAMESON, VICE PRESIDENT

i

OF BELL AND HOWELL COMMUNICATIONS (BHC), WALTHAM, MASS., e

s —
— T I L ke

HOME PHONE SIX ONE SEVEN DASH FIVE FOUR THREE DASH TwO

SEVEN FOUR SIX. MR. JAMESON STATED THAT HE RECEIVED A
e
TELEPHONE CALL FRGM R MR. smu.% %iaN Ej-PRESIDENT OF r N{:L
= 1)) -
KEL CORP., AND FORMER PRESIDENT &uzsévarz;u‘f ? ‘/

RO NOV 1 1972

N

AT €IGHT TWENTYFIVE PM TH1S DATE KAGAN RECEIVED
A TELEPHONE Call, WHICH HE FIRMLY BELIEVED WAS LONG
DISTANCE, FROM AN INDIVIDUAL STATING " THIS IS HANRAHAN
(PHURSTIC) OF THE FBI BOSTON.™ HE WAS CALLING REGARDING
A STORY BEING RUN IN THE WASHINGTON POST NEWSPAPER ABOUT

A CHECK FROM JOHN MITCHELL.

END PAGE ONE L1 INFORMATION CONTAINED \0/
CLASSIFIED
S8FEB2 81973 DpATE i VN BYS0 2 TaPlraions
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PAGE TWO

MR. KAGAN WAS CONVINCED THAT HANRAHAN WAS INQUIRING
ABOUT EQUIPMENT USED IN THE BREAK AT DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS AND TRYING TO CONFIRM THAT
MITCHELL, FORMER U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL, PURCHASED EQUIPMENT.
HANRAHAN ASKED MR, KAGAN TO CALL HIM IF ANY REPORTERS

ED HIM REGARDING THE ABOVE. UPON HEARIN

THIS MR.

KAGAN TOLD THE PERSON IDENTIFING HIMSELF AS HANRAHAN

THAT HE HAS NOT BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH THE KEL CORP. OR

BHC FOR SIX YEARS. A UPON HEARING THIS HANRAHAN ACTED

SURPRISED AND STATED HE WOULD HAVE TO CONTACT MR. JAMESON.
THE ABOVE BEING SyBMITTED FOR THE BUREAU'S INFORMATION

AND IMPERSONATION CASE BEING OPENED ON HANRAHAN BY

THE BOSTON OFFICE.

EJM FB1 WASHDC
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- e Mr. Folt ]
FEDERAL BURLAL OF INVIST'GATION Mr. Boker Wf“/“/

- . NG J Boted Ty
G COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Biahop —
— - afloham ——

OC | 2 .1 Ai'J? R cClevo'-::d —

Conrod ——
Dal~e7 ——nrm
Jenkins
. Marshall
Miller, ES —
. M. Ponder
- Mr. Scvors

(139-4089) . Mr. Waiters ———

FEFIRRFES

Tels. Roolm o ——

WASHINGTON BAELD (135-1686) y Mr. Kiciey f
E p F Mr. Armsttong ——- 1
FROM LOS ANGYPLES (139-386) 2P Hﬂ’ Ma. Herw'g :

M:s. NeendP e

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, BURGLARY NATIONAL DEMOCRAT

HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY TwO, I0C, 00: WFO.

CAROL HOLMES, MANAGER, BRADY'S ANSWERING SERVICE, FOUR SEVEN
TwO FIVE LINCOLN BLVD., MARINA DEL REY, ADVISED ON OCT. TWENIY-ONE
INSTANT THAT SHE WAS CONTACTED TELEPHONICALLY BY A MR. FLUG (PHONETIC)
WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS CHIEF COUNSEL TO A SENATE SyB COMMITTEE IN
WASHINGTON, D. C, HE ADVISED HE HAD A SUBPOENA FOR THE MESSAGES OF 0,;
DONALD SEGRETTI IN POSSESSION OF ANSWERING SERVICE. HE SAID SUBPOENA _“Z.-

LLS FOR PAST FOUR MONTHS OF SEGETTI'S MESSAGES. HE DESIRES TO HAVE

SUBPOENA SERVED OCT. TWENTY ONE INSTANT BECAUSE HE HAD A REPRESENTATIVE
IN LOS ANGELES AT PRESENT. SHE ADVISED HIM SHE COULD NOT FURNISH THE

RECORDS ON OCT. TWENTY ONE IHSTANTRPEFCﬁﬂSE SjEBW?S 80T PREPARED, AND

C-

4 \ o 87— 1Y 2

THE COMPANY ATTORNEY wASTobllor Town FOR THE wEEKENﬁ Hajasxgn THA‘?-"'
N B

SHE CALL HIM BACK IN A HALF AN HOUR AND LEFT HIS_HOME NUMBER AS TwO.

ZERD TvwO A- FOUR EIGHT THREE - FIVE ‘FDUR NI NE SEV&g, ,8FFICE NUMBERlTVWO
NOV 1 1972
ZERD TwO - TWO Tw0 FIVE - FIVE SIX ONE SEVER, b S p— 9
‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED (0/
END PAGE ONE Al 1
6 8FEB281073 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .

DATE __ ShiRe BY



PAGE TwO
LA 139-306

SHE ATTEMPTED TO RECGNTACT HIM AT THE ABOVE NUMBERS BUT THERE
WAS NO ANSWER,
SHE INTENDS TO ADVISE HIM THAT SHE CANNOT DO ANYTHING UNTIL

e <3 chi » e LA e e
. il : AL WIS A
AT LRl RS oo s Gl it oy} i A SRR e oy '

SHE TALKS WITH THE COMPANY ATTORNEY WHO WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE yNTIL
TUESDAY OCT. TWENTY FOUR NEXT., SHE ALSO INTENDS TO ADVISE THE

VORI, Ry
R .

SERVER OF THE SUBPOENA THAT SEGRETTI MESSAGES HAVE BEEN SUBPOENAED
PREVIOUSLY BY A FEDERAL GRAND JURY, WASHINGTON D,C. AND ARE THEREFORE

NO LONGER AVAILABLE TO‘HER. SHE ADVISED THAT SHE WILL FURNISH WHAT

£ RN NI e
g UpEF N e b e

AT
’buauéE;

MESSAGES SHE DOES HAVE, WHICH HAVE BEEN TAXEN BY THE ANSWERING SERVICE
FOR SEGRETTI SINCE THE DATE OF THE SUBPOENA PREVIOUSLY SERVED UPON HER.

[~
felgto

i

L

] v
& &

FAUNR TO MavE COPIES OF THE MESSAGES IN HER POSSESSION
Rt ey IV e 1 ¥ LN R L N ¥R ™ L¥ A B e - O T SR W S A e - Ay A" T B LS ATl e b B W AW

o e T A Ry

AT THIS TIME SO THAT SHE WILL HAVE SOME RECORD OF THE MESSAGES FOR

“Upigf

SEGRETT 1.

= 21U .
. S
&
v

LOS ANGELES WILL KEEP THE BUéEAU AND WASHINGTON FIELD ADVISED,

END

MRF FBI HDQS
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Dalbey

:MI.'. Bates /%/ DATE: 10/19/72 Jonkine

l- Mr. Felt Poader __

:C. Bolz W 1- Mr. Bates Soyars .
O

SUBJECT -

abortion, realizing this position was unpopular

C
QLAY

‘ NN AR
! CUNGKT:

i
- ~
OFpor AL FORM WO . 10 MI0- 104
'u\{t 1eat e TREN ) ﬁ (
G GEN. MU po. 27 \ Felt oo

UNITED 8TATES GOVERNMENT _ —7 gn::a_
& I
Bishop
Memorandum o

oo __J
wimrag

Marshall _
Miller, E.§. ___

1~ Mr. Gallagher Tele. Room ___

1- Mr. Bolz M. Kinley
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr. Nuzum M. Hormig -
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Bishop Mr. Neenso __

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72

L (“EORVATION COHNTALL
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS ALL IRFCRYATICH COUTAMED

HEPEY IS USCLASRIF'ED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOV.N OTHERWISE.

The following is set forth to answer a number of
questions by the Acting Director relative to the attached
memorandum C. Bolz to Mr, Bates, 106/10/72, which enclosed
a news clipping from the "Washington Post™ of 10/10/72,
captioned "FBI Finds Nixon Aides Sabotaged Democrats.” The
responses set forth below are numerically keyed to the Acting
Director's notations.

(1) The Acting Director noted that we must be pre-
pared to state specifically what was and was not developed
by the FBI.with regard to Segretti's activities.

COMMENT: During the Watergate investigation, the
name of Donald Henry Segretti came to our attention as Hunt's __.
telephone toll call records disclosed numerous calls between
Segretti, an attorney of Marina Del Rey, California, and Hunt's
residence in the Washington area, and Hunt's telephone
at the Robert R. Mullen Company, Washington, D. C. 1In view
of this, Segretti was interviewed to develop his association
with Hunt and to endeavor to determine whether Segretti was
involved in the bugging of Democratic National Committee

Headguarters at the Waﬁfii&e' REC2T / 2 P FC’ - ,LI’D— c
“ ¢ nid Zavels |

on_6/26/12, Segretti advised us of his travels
during primaries to harass Democratic political candidates.
Segretti, in discussing his harassment activities, said he
visited Miami and asked Senator Muskie about his vote against
the “"space shuttle" program. This apparently was to embarrass
the Senator as the space program was very popular in Florida.
He said he also distributed leaflets in California when Senator
Muskie was speaking there regarding the Senator's position QDues

H!EE e .. .

-l eSlly =3t ey L R

k. . . e <
iﬂéﬁlﬁenté whom the Senator was speaking po NOV 1 19-12 I
Segretti declined to advise us as to whose o ——
he was atting on and who paid his expenses. HoweVer, in testi-
Attachnent (L:%3. &?QE?BYMM&TINUED ~ OVER
REAZOK-FCIM II, 1-2.4.2 %
CAN/CB/amm A7) pyrg OF REVIEW ohales
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

friend of President Nixon.)

During interview on 8/28/72, Dwight Chapin advised us
that he had hired Segretti to harass Democratic candidates but
Segretti acted on his own initiative and his activities in
connection therewith were not directed by himself or any other

member of the White House. Chapin, in discussion of the

. . . . i . mnE hd o
activities of Segretti, said that Segretti in the course of his

harassment of Democratic candldates, sec d th ublication of
false scheduling of campaign activities relative to Senator
Muskie.

.

Kalmbach, who was interviewed on 9/4/72, admitted
that he paid Segretti from funds of the Committee to Reelect the
President on instructions of Dwight Chapin.

. .
acaen~iatimn

. *
1 1
A= | L] Ad et St ek dal 2t Ny sl e glis SLAP
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w
of Hunt's tol ossible involvement
in_the Watergate incident. We did not concern ourselves with
his polilticaT harassment activities nor did we attempt to
identify and interview any individuals he may have endeavored

to recruit for this purpose. Accordingly, we had no knowledge
concerning Segretti's attempts to recruit various attorneys as
reported in the 10/10/72 article to assist him in harassing
Democratic candidates.

We have no idea as to how the "Washington Post"™ obtained
the identities of the attorneys whom Segretti allegedly endeavored
to recruit to assist him. It is noted, however, one of these
attorneys, Alex B. Shipley, a Democrat who is now Assistant
Attorney General of Tennessee, appears to be the main source
of this information in the 10/10/72 article and may be
endeavoring to capitalize on the current publicity associated
with this matter.

-2~ CONTINUED ~ OVER
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

L It is noted on 10/17/72, Assistant Attorney General
R Henry Petersen advised he was fully aware of the extent of
T the FBI investigation of Segretti, which did not include

L investigation of Segretti's alleged harassment activities.
T Mr. Petersen stated he does not believe Segretti's activities
: are in violation of any Federal statutes, and he can see no

basis for additional investigation of Segretti by the FBI.

. (2) The 10/10/72 article reports that the
FBI established that the Watergate bugging stemmed from a
campaign of political spying and sabotage directed by officials
L of the White House and the Committee to Reelect the President
. against major Democratic Presidential contenders.

T COMMENT: The foregoing is pure conjecture on the

part of the news reporters. Our investigation has not established
the motive for the bugging of the Democratic National Committee
Headguarters and information we obtained as to "political

spying and sabotage" (political harassment) was limited to:

A R T

PRSI 4

v

a. Segretti's activites as indicated above.

e *,

EoL
Tl
55

b. We know from interview with Jack Bauman on
6/25/72, that Hunt and Liddy under the Warren and Leonard aliases
we in Florida ain De and

Wt W .Ia;r a1

* AT T

epu

o c. Jeb Magruder of the Committee to Reelect the
P President, advised he appointed George Gordon Liddy in charge

of intelligence gathering activities for the Committee to Reelect
the President. Liddy, in this connection, was responsible for
gathering information concerning possible intended harassment

or disruptions at various Republican political rallies and the
Republican Convention. We did not develop any information that
Liddy engaged in political harassment activities against Demo-
cratic presidential candidates.

feo e E e e e
O L N A P PO TR

{3) The 10/10/72 article states "During their
Watergate investigation, federal agents establiz&ed that .
hundreds of thousands of dollars in Nixon campagiin contributions

-
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

had been set aside to pay for an extensive undercover campaign
aimed at dlscredltlng 1ndlv1dua1 Democratic presidential

P L. R e e Al S ma

e H
canaiagacoes anu UJ-bLU.P g il LL mllyﬂlgllﬁo

COMMENT: We did learn during our investigation of
the following payments made from funds of the Committee to
Reelect the President which could be construed as coming within
the purview of the foregoing:

a. Segretti was paid between $30,000-$40,000 by
Attorney Herbert Kalmbach,

b. Liddy received $19%,000 from Hugh Sloan, former
Treasurer, Committee to Reelect the President, to finance his
intelligence gathering activities.

;
:
.t
y
2}
ﬁl,-
[
%
0

to have made such a comment.

{“t

ig (4) The 10/10/72 article reports that "...federal
TR investigators said what they uncovered being done by the Nixon
2% forces is unprecedented in scope and intensity."

oW

z £

DT COMMENT: The FBI's reports or other communications
g*l do not contain such a statement, nor is any FBI employee known

T

i ' LT

Mladis
T S
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(5) The Acting Director inquired whether we have
information regarding a number of instances of alleged spying
and sabotage directed by officials of the White House and the
Committee for the Reelection of the President. The newspaper's
statements, and comments as to our knowledge or lack thereof
IOLLOW:

A AR K
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Alleged activities involved:

a. "Following members of Democratic candidates'
families and assembling dossiers on their personal lives;"
We have no knowledge of this although Alfred C. Baldwin on

o 7/10/72, advised us that the telephone c versation monitored
: ‘.“EW allowed hi verhear conv
{ "’Specl!lcs as to this were not furnisheglus by Baldwin.f™

b. "forging letters and distributing them under
the candidates' letterheads;" We did not develop such infor-
mation although when we interviewed Jeb Stuart Magruder on

R LD RS
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

1/20/72, he, in discussing the harassment of Democratic candi-
dates, gaid . tbat fupds of the Committee to Reelect the President
vere expended for publishing a pamphlet entitled “Why a Liberal
Should Vote for Muskie." This publication apparently contained
references unfavorable to George McGovern. The pamphlet was
ished during the New Hampshire primary and was
surreptitious elivere ie headguarters in
New Hampshire. Thereafter, a phone call was made to McGovern
headquarters in New Hampshire and the caller suggested the
McGovern people should see what the Muskie people were pre-
paring to distribute. The purpose of this was to create
friction between the Muskie and the McGovern people.

¢. "leaking false and manufactured items to the press;"
We developed no such information. ,

d. "throwing campaign schedules into disarray:;:"
As set forth above, on 8/28/72, Dwight Chapin advised that Segretti,
in the course of his harassment of Democratic candidates, secured -
the publication of false scheduling of campaign activities relative
to Senator Muskie.

6 e R S e Bt NG e e F TR
T AalRR TN oL ot e X

Akr v g 17

@ﬁﬁﬁﬁk

=
£
FE
x:
.
45
vy &
- :‘.‘

e. "seizing confidential campaign files;" Qn 6/22/72,
Michael Richardson, Rich Photos, Miami, advised that on Saturday,
6/10/72, Barker, Fiorini and a third individual who has never
been identified despite extensive efforts to do so, brought two
rolls of exposed 35 millimeter film to Rich Photos. At the
request of these people, Richardson developed this film and made
7" by 10" prints of the 38 exposed negatives contained in the
film. Richardson stated the film was of documents and that most
of the documents had an emblem and were headed "Chairman -
Democratic National Committee." The documents photographed
appeared to have been on onion skin paper, most were typed
but a few consisted of handwritten notes. “Several of the letters
had the handwritten name Lawrence O'Brien. In addition, when the
subjects were arrested at the burglary scene, they had in their
possession three Democratic National Committee memoranda and a
blank "Application for Credentials Democratic National Convention."

s
o

AL a w_}_,g‘q...’.-_w'f; S
Shayhe s -

f. T"investigating the lives of dozens of Democratic
campaign workers." We developed no such information.

g. "planting provocateurs in the ranks of organi-
zations expected to demonstrate at the Republican and Demo-

cratic conventions;" We did not develop such information;
however, Segretti, on 6/26/72, advised that about a month to six

-5~ CONTINUED - OVER
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

weeks before that date he took a trip to Miami to make arrangements
for counter demonstrations in support of the Administration's
policies, at the Republican Convention, in the event there
developed demonstrations in opposition to the Administration's
policies at the Convention.

N
o e
R IR R JRT R C L AL Ll e e
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h. "investigating potential donors to the Nixon
campaign before their contributions were solicited." We
developed no such information.

gr s Gt B 0 |
R A RO EET LR XY AT H R R

(6) The 10/10/72 article states that "Law enforcement
sources saild that probably the best example of the sabotage
was the fabrication-by a White House aide-of a celebrated
letter to the editor alleging that Sen. Edmund S. Muskie
{D-Maine) condoned a racial slur on Americans of French-
Canadian descent as 'Canucks'!"™ The Acting Director inquired
if we know who is the source of this.

COMMENT: An analysis of the article reveals that

"Washington Post" staff writer Marilyn Berger is shown to

have allegedly received the information about this matter

T NN T R TR
Frae b oS e e R

| A rom Ken W. awson, ite House employee, on '

§ f Ken W. Cl White H 1 9/25/72

w3 althoug e article s es a . awson sail e reporter
£y lthough th ticl tat that Mr. Cl1 id th t
%g must have misunderstood him and that he knows nothing about

%; the incident. We conducted no investigation concerning this
i3 matter as it was not reported to us and we did not interview

X

Mr, Clawson since during the Watergate investigation no infor-
mation was received indicating he had knowledge of the bugging
incident.

;q}‘\‘l."i!‘?
VAL R
b

(7) The 10/10/72 news article relates that three
attorneys told the “"Washington Post," “they were asked to
undermine the primary campaigns of Democratic candidates by a
man who has been identified in FBI reports as an operative of
the Nixon re-election organization."”

COMMENT: The individual who allegedly attempted to
recruit these attorneys is Donald Henry Segretti. During our
Watergate bugging investigation, we were not concerned with
Segretti's political harassment activities and accordingly
did not develop any information as to his attempts to recruit
individuals to assist him in his political harassment activities.
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

(8) The attached news article states "According to
FBI reports, at least 50 undercover Nixon operatives traveled

throughout the country trying to disrupt and spy on Democratic
campaigns."

COMMENT: The foregoing statement is absolutely
false. The FBI's investigation of the Watergate incident, other
than learning of Segretti's activities, did not develop any
information as to other individuals ("Nixon operatives") who
traveled throughout the country trying to disrupt and spy on
Democratic campaigns.

{(9) The 10/10/72 article states "The FBI's investi-
gation of the Watergate definitely established that virtually
all the acts against the Democrats were financed by a secret,
fluctuating $350,000 -$700,000 campaign fund that was con-
trolled by former Attorney General John N, Mitchell while he
headed the Justice Department.” The Acting Director inquired
whether our investigation, in fact, developed such information.
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COMMENT: During our investigation, we received no
information that former Attorney General Mitchell controlled
such a fund. Our only investigative interest with respect to
funds was to endeavor to trace $114,000 which we discovered
was passed through the bank account of Bernard L. Barker at
the Republic National Bank, Miami. This was composed of a
$25,000 cashiers check issued to Kenneth Dalhber nd $89,000
E2_E2BI_bankhQ;QEE§_i§§B%ﬂ4&Q,E@nnﬂluﬂuaxzig_gkiéigé§:§£:£5§
Bancp Internacional, Mexig¢o City. Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr.,

AN

P

0t 2o 457

vis:

ok

L o ey, |

Former Treasurer, Committee to Reelect the President, advised

Spagt eyt

4 these items were given by him to Liddy; that Liddy subsequently
P ¥ returned $25,000 in cash to Sloan for the Dalhberg check and
&j%% about $86,000 in cash for the Ogarrio bank drafts; and all of the
A cash was placed with other currency which was maintained in a
f}f? safe in Sloan's office at the Committee. In the course of attempts
E o to trace this money, we interviewed Maurice Staps, Chairman of
fi%% the Finance Committee to Reelect the President, on 7/28/72, and
g3 quring that interview he id _there w i ount_

A%
B

In our investigation to determine the activities of
Liddy and Everette Howard Hunt we learned that Jeb Stuart | -
Magruder in late January or early February, 1972, assigned
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C. Bolz to Mr, Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Liddy the responsibility of gathering intelligence concerning
possible harassment of surrogate candidates or celebrities at
various political rallies and concerning possible disruptions
at the Republican National Convention.

Mrs. Judy Hoback, Assistant to the Treasurer, Finance
Committee to Reelect the President, on 7/18/72, advised that
she had seen a tally sheet in Sloan's handwriting which indi-
cated cash disbursement to Liddy of either $81,000 or $8%,000;
to Herbert L. Porter of over $100, 000 and to Jeb Magruder
approxlmately $50,000. : -
Sloan on

noted as prev1ously set forth ereln,.Segrettl reportedly
received some $30,000-%4G,000 from Committee funds for his
political harassment activities.

{(10) The news article reports that when asked by the
Washington Post to discuss Segretti, three FBI and Justice
Department officials involved in the Watergate probe refused.
According to this report, each official at the mention of
Segretti's name said “that's part of the Watergate investi-
gation," and one of the officials described Segretti's activities
as "indescribable."

COMMENT: It is believed that this pertains to
Washington Post staff writer Carl Bernstein's attempts to
interview Washington Field Office case Agent, SA Angelo Lano,
on 10/3/72, and Bernstein's repeated attempts to interview
Assistant U. S§. Attorneys Earl Silbert and Donald Campbell,
who are responsible for prosecution of this matter. SA Lano
was telephonically contacted by Bernstein on 10/3/72, at which
time Bernstein attempted to solicit information from SA Lano as
to whether the names Segretti and Ralmbach meant anything to
him and whether the use of secret campaign funds by these
individuals was a "surprise.®™ SA Lano told Bernstein that no
comment could be made on this issue or any other issue. SA

Lano_told Bernstein this was like asking Bernstein who his gource
of information was for the various articles he had written on
this case. Bernstein stated although he could not name e his
source, he could furnish SA Lanc with a "good CIU&.™

SA Lano thereafter, with the approval of Assistant
Director Bates, met with Bernstein in the vicinity of the Treasury

-8- CONTINUED - OVER
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

~

Building for the specific purpose of having Bernstein identify his
source. Bernstein again attempted to interview SA Lano concerning
certain aspects of this case but SA Lano pointed out his only
purpose in meeting with Bernstein was he had promised to give a
clue as to the source of his information. To this all Bernstein
would say was "I have a very high source,"” but he would not
identify the source or the agency to which he belonged.

SA Lano has advised that he knows from discussion with
Assistant U. 8. Attorneys Silbert and Campbell that Bernstein
has made repeated attempts to interview them concerning this
case but they to his knowledge have only "no commented" to
Bernstein's ingquiries. We do not know who, if anyone, allegedly

described Segretti's activities as "indescribable."

(11) The attached news article states “Federal
investigators identified the following jurisdictions as the
locations of the most concentrated Nixon undercover activity:
Illinois, New York, New Hampshire, Massachusetts, California,

[ Y- T el D R B\ Jap) N e ™ mn N
l'exas, rioriaa, ana wasningcoon, . <.

COMMENT: We have never identified as such in our
reports or communications, locations wherein undercover acti-
vity took place. However, in our interviews with Segretti,
he identified the areas he visited in connection with his
political harassment activities as Florida, Illinois,

New Hampshire, Wisconsin, and California.

The 6§/17/72 arrests of the subjects in the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters at the Watergate could account
for the news article's identifying Washington, D. C., as an
area of activity. Also, Baldwin's published statement con-
cerning attempt to enter Senator McGovern's campaign headguarters
on May 27, 1972, by him, McCord, Hunt and Liddy could be the
basis of identifying Washington, D. C.

We did not develop any information during our

nvestigation as to political harassment activity taking
n

i i
place in New York, Massachusetts or Texas as noted in the

attached article. NGV
: G 4
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Miller, ES.
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SUBJECT. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1~ Mr. Nuzum Mo, Hormig
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ Slilzo BY SPATAM JemlOns

The attached article from the 10/10/72, Washington
Post states that FBI Agents have established that the Watergate
bugging incident stemmed from a massive campaign of political
spying and sabotage on behalf of the reelection of President
Nixon and that it was directed by officials of the White House
and the Committee to Reelect the President. The article details
extensive activities on the part of Donald Henry Segretti

including alleged efforts by Segretti to recruit lawyers to

RCE /39 4o 191427

in Segretti when review of .
telephone toll records of Everette Howard BHunt's unlisted ..
telephone at the Robert R. Mullen Company, Washington, b. C.,
and Hunt's residence telephone, disclosed numerous calls were
made to the nonpublished residence telephone number of Segretti

at Marina Del Ray, California. In an effort to determine whether
Segretti was involved in the Watergate matter, we_ conduct op-
siderahle investigatrion concerning him. We learned that in
January, 1972, Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant to the President,
who had known Segretti from college days, hlred_Segrettl to ha:ggs
Democratlc candidates ent was to_conti ough-
_,iLﬂo ampaign. Mr. Chapin said this assignment was done on

hlS own initiative as he had heard about similar tactics being

used against Republican surrogate candidates. Segretti acted

on his own initiative and was paid by Mr. Herbert Kalmbach, a

Los Angeles attorney who is a close personal friend of the President
Segretti, in testimony before the Federal grand jur BL22A Tedaquans

j =
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMAMUNICATIONS

>r

WOur intere f:Segretti ended when we wermu-u—-f
developjany involvement on his part in the Watergate incident,
other tﬁan being in frequent contact with Hunt, and much of the

e a {vities @/fJ

ur investi ion. Although Mr. Chapin,
Le/

was not developed
CONTINUED - OVER .
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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when we interviewed him on 8/28/72, said that Segretti had

secured the publication of material relative to the campaign

of Senator Muskie, which material set forth false scheduling

of campaign activities and incorrect information relative tq, s/, :,

employment with the Muskie campaign committee, we received -fe

information concerning a letter published in a Manchesfér,éyﬁgzgf,

New Hampshire, newspaper alleging that Senator Muskie had

slurred American citizens of French-~Canadian descent. We did

not interview Mr. Ken W awso_, a White White House employee; nor “*,/’

id we interview Mr. Al 1p1ey, AssistantAttorney

General of the State ST T 8¥€e; both of whom are prominently

mentioned in the att“‘ﬁ“a*ﬁfficle, as neither of these men ot/
., came to our attention durlng,eﬁr investigation.
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This is for information. Full details concerning
r investigation of Segretti are set forth in the summary of
the Watergate case.
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By Carl Befnstbin and Bob Woodward
| . Webipgion Pest Staff Wriens i
5?’81 agents have established thal the’

Mfrom & massive campalgn
shylng and Sabotage conducted on be- -
F: oY o President Nixon's re<lection

Fand directed by officials of the White

Houseand the Committee for the Re- -

Felection of the Presidemt, doer 2.
: The activities. mg;d_gg_m_]_mm
E: tion i FBI gnd Deparypent of Justice
! files, were aimed at all the major :
E Democratic presldentinl contenders and -
P - since 1971 '— represeated 2 basic
_:tntegy of the Nikon re-election effort.
+f During‘thdr Watergatd 1nvestigation
: Yederal

.

. Psnde to pay for an extensive undercov-

er ¢rmpalgn almed at dlscrediting In
< dividoal Dosfocratic presidenﬂal ca
Eitaios nd dis upting their tampaigns,
Tir ..w ork" Is porms] duriag
Is"said to be carpied -
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“They said it included: Ty
QlFo!lowmg members of Democrahc
tcandidates’ families and assembling
fidossiers on their personal lives ®orging (o
etters and distributing them under the
candidates’ letterheads;”leaking false )l‘
cart menufz tured items to the press; Wt
BYlrowing campaign schedules into dis-

RITR .feizing confidential campaign o
les, andffinvesfigating the lives of | Swed.
¥ dozens of Democratic campaign work-F L)
L ers. . ..
In addition, investigators said t,hea
P tivities include lanting provocateurs
- dn the ranks of organizations expected
1o demonstrate at ‘the Republican and
Jremocratic conventions; and®nvesti- "b
“gating potential donors to the Nix
eampaign betore their contribautio.
were solicited,

Informed of the- generl! contents

hig article, the White House ref

Ml comment to the Commlitee for the'
t Reelection of the President. A spokes-
men there said, “1 he Pgst storv is pot

-ur.u fictlon but'y collection of absurd-
sked to discuse the specific

- PO nts faisod Ip the story, the spo
mant, DEVan L. Shumway, refused on
Ercunds that “the entire matter is in
ghe hands of the authorities” .

% lew enforcement sources said t.hat
fprobably the best example of the sabo-}
i ge was the Iabrication—by a Whibe
A m EaS
m.mmm

Fite cditor alleging that Sen. Edmund

. Muskie (D-Maine) condoned a racial

gslur on Americans of French-Canadian

iescenl ae “Canucke™. - .

" The letter was publistied In the Man-
¢hester Union Leader Feb. 34, less than
o weeks before the New Hampshire

pnmar}, 1t in parl triggered Muskie's

Boplitically dama eryin ech"
A' fmnt of the newspa 'e'rasLﬁfwe' I. -

I. n Berger reported that Ken W. Clay-

fijor, deputy director of White House

mynunications, told her in a conver,
tion on Sth .25 that, I wrote thé,
tier.*
Interviewed agein yesterday, Cla
son denied that he had claimed author-
ship of the “Canuck” letter, saying the
reportér must have misunderstood him,
"'11 know nothlng about i Clawson
sald.
‘&W‘mlam Loeb, publisher of the Man-
ester paper, nld Yyesterday that al-
ough the person who signed the let-
r — a Paul Morrison of Deerfield
ach, Fla—has never been located,
I am convinced that it is authentic.”
However, Loeb said he i investigat-

abrication because of snother Tetter h
eceived about two weeks ago. The

dcent leiter, Loeb said, maintains tha

§ another person was paid $1,000 to as
P with the “Canuvek” hostx. =< #4~

B. J. McQuaid, editor-in-chief of the
Union' Leader,” sal earlier this year

¥ that Clawson had been “useful” to the

paper.in g,-onneqtion with the ' uck?

PMetter Though McQuaid .did not eleb-
§ orate, he too sald that he belicved the
Boriginal letter was authentie. .. .

Clawson, a former Wnshington Post

. reporier, said yesterday that be met
* McQuaid only briefly during the Kew
FHampshire primary whitle Tunching in
‘the state with editors of the wewspaper.

He denied that he pravided any assst-
ance with the letier. Clawson said the,
Jrst time. be heard of the “Canuck

mn'ledlately following hli"winz

- ech.,” Muskie's standing in the New

Hampshire primary polls began to slip
md he finished with only 48 per ceat
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WATERGATE’)‘mm Al "was cbuoefve“d and 4 diredted g ‘
of the 'Democraﬁc pilinasy V&ei the White House and by Pre

—far short of his expectations.
~» Three atlorneys have told
* The Washington Post that, gs
“parly as mid-1971, they were
asked to work as agents pro-
on behalf of the
Nixon campaigh. “They said
they were asked to updermine
the primacy . campaigns .#f;

pondideias hr L.

Maranae-atia
LFCHIVUL ATE THDUIURLTS

man who has heen ide'nuﬂ
in FBI reports a8 an operativ

of the Niyon re-tlection organ

ization. T .
All three lawers. mclu
obe who is ab

trned down the offers, whic
purportedly included the prom
ise of “big jobs”. in Washlp
after President ixon's

en Tie served ag President;
Yion. They swe the overwfouon.t ‘campalgn ‘manager,’, ot e e by The Dot

werse made Py Donald
Se{reth, 31, b former Treas
'Department Tawyer who IV
. in Marina Del Byy, Calif.

.. “Segrettl genied making Gls
" offers and refused %t answer

a reporfer’s questions.
. One federsl
- fi-1a) sald ﬁl& Segrettl pla
e role of Sjust » pma'l.l

x big ar.

cratic campaigns.

Both at the White House and | g
within the President’s re-eiebi
tion committee, the Gzntem

opetltl was
ifled the “olien-
program of the

gence-sa
commonly cd
sive securi
. Nixon forces, acpording %o
" vestigators, % -
FPerhaps the most ngmn
" finding of the whole Waterg

investigation, the Investlgnwrl
Th¥, ‘was that fiumerous speci
fic acts of political sabotage
and spying were #ll traced to

this “Of'f:::w’ﬂ which

.

P e }”H_

ﬁ"* "‘wh

dent - Nixonq re-elecﬂon _eom-]

mittee. 1

The invesﬁgamm sa!d um a
major purpose of the sub rosa}®
sctivities was {bp greate do
much confusion, suspicion and
dissension that the DPemoceats

'atier ch oosing §..p

sietapt aftorney
genera)l of Tefinessoe, said they]

“faf toe

bavestigative nf-
h | is
M 2t least 50 ﬁpr

cover Nixoo operatives trave!ed lng
& throughout theé eountry trying
J 1o disrupt and spy Demo-|

would be incapable ,P uniting
eé;dential
inominee. " &, 222/ .
“The ¥BI's jnvestigativh ot
the Watergate established that

the Democrats were Tinanoed:

000-$700,000 campalgn fund
that was controlled by formar
Attorney  General’ John

mitchell while hé "headed ﬂle
Justice  Deparimbgt.” Later,!

Mlu:htll shared co ] of the:
fund with others & money.
5 whs Xept (f a safe Inmthe office|
esident's chieT fynd-
ralser, 'yéormer retary
Commérce Maurice™Stans.
-According o sources dOSe
tp the Walergate investigation,
mucb of the FBI's tfiformation
is expected to be revesled at
the trial of the beven Fienin
dicted on charges of conspir.!
to pavesdrop on Demo-]
cratlc 'headquartﬁi ai the
Wlterglte e )

Paign's wpying and disruptions
are te be found In the activi-

hque; of Segrettl, According te.

lnvecﬂgntors Segretti's work
[was financed, through middie |-
m hy the $350 000-:700000

"Ask W shington

_,_gi..hy_Ih:.__L__g,t_,
Pos} {o gjggus__gmgy three

cpartment
%c!nls ipvolved in the Wat.

L

f ? '%I\
rnbe”reluﬂed At n;e
£n Oﬂ 1 hame,
each sald-~in the words of gne
~*“That’s of the Water.
| gate investigatio One of the
officlsls, howev Ppecame
angry at the menﬁon of Se-
gretti’s name and chareeter
ised his activities as - “mdes-
cribable” &ILe ¥ -
‘Segretti, visited in his West
Coast apartment last week by

ocratlc candidatés and obtain
information . from their cam-
paigh_organlestions; that Shi-
pley would ot reveal to Se-

grettl the phmeg of the. mien
he would hire; and that Se.
gretti couid  newer tgveal to
18hipley “specifically “who was
supplying the monay, Jor the
operation. ML -

nlas, u =
aaiupu:; FECAUSR [ 5%

-y

ap R 19

virtyally all fhe acts against|}.
by a secret, fluctuating 43501, “No comiment” After 13

ot
-JSea‘etti‘fn 1 2

vor twould be workin

-l

- Aghmpuofthemxoncam

iWashingion Post special corrp-
spondent Rgbert Mevers, re.

peatedly. answered guestions
{by skying “1 -dom’t know,” *J
don’t- have 'te ‘answer that’

Fo |
phone aterview: “1 sald, ‘Ho
A
kne
what we're doing? ad Se
grett ‘daid: ‘Nizon ¥iows that

something {5 being ﬂona. f A
t deal’ Se m

=

minutes, he ‘haid; “*This is ma-
lerlsl to{'a “gootl novel, it's ri-|
dicu]oug, and chased the e
_outside  when be :l
tempted to take a picture. .
Agcording to the three lttor

P e
: Approach,
said Shiplay, exme pn June 27,

11)‘71 "He u!!ed ma hﬂfm-p
then and told we"’iae would
be in Washington he came
ents working .a behalf of {10 3 dinner pariy’ ayw
sident Wixon's reelection. |ment at South ¥
Al three said they #(mo&!burmlekulm
en they)|Arlington) the night before”
served lo%neﬂner Vietn;m nig ‘Shipley. t:h‘?othing was
captains | the Army said “about it then. The pext.
Ac:;ocate Generdf Corps. ‘f Iﬂng 1 m;li: liwheﬂ:
neotthehwyerl Alex B.{fast and drove’
Shipley, § Democrat who is;port-——Dulleg™ " ” v "“f
now assistant m:-lgeysg:nerd : Acterding tu Sh!n‘ler - oo
“Tennessee, Eetﬂ 1ckod Segrettl that miorn-/
°lld him, "lloney would ﬁ,g, “s.mm & the m;
probiem, But the people we|{own - Tna, where—hotel rec-
for wanted ords fhow—a Domild H. Sen
results for the eca ﬂmt would mm stzyed Ta room 482 on
be spent” - ‘ . ijune 25 and June % 1971
Shipley, 30, addEG “He (Se- Ttota] il $54.75, Including
gretti) ailso {pld we that we §225in telephope talls), In ad-
would be tsken care of after ditiom, travel recordy hiined
Nixon's _re-election, ~4hat l‘b “The ‘Washington Post show
would gg.ta;oodjdb lathe jthat Segrew Bought & Wash-
government™” B }ngtoh-San - Francisco-Monte-
ﬁccouﬂng h Ship‘ley. “wf ey {Callﬂ Sifine tickét on
grett! sald that the uudercovz' June 27 tdepartyre Dulles), .4
work would reguire false ide T ‘Onr the way to Eﬂ'ﬂel. N“
tification plpers under an as- }Shiplé;r, Segrotd ¥ ;sked

LA YO fiiied FAURLL g A LT 2Lal,

Begretti - attempted ~to’ hire
them {m 1871 ax undercover

4““’“ five more perauns, pre-

sumed name, that Shiplay r&ltkmed the  deal
would 1 pe’ lntemsted because
h seas getting out ol {h

ferably la\l’yen the }ob



0

‘al esplonage ™

. Shipley contihued: “I sald,
"hat are you talking about?’
e (Segrett) said: “For inst-
nee, We’l,l go {o a Kennedy

dy worker, Then You say
at you're a Kennedy man
but you're working behind
e scenes; you getl them to
1p you. You send them to
rk for Muskie, stuffing en-
slopes or whatever, and you
t them to pass you the in-
rmation. . They'll think that
v are helping Kennedy
gamst Muskie. But actually

‘ra neing tha information
O e USINE 0 I ernation

r something else.’

“It was very strange,” Shi-
ey recalled “Three guarters
the way to the airport 1
. "Well, who will we be
orking for?' He said 'Nixon'
I was really taken aback;
ceuse all the actions be had
lked about would have taken
Jace in the Democratic pri-
uwries. He (Segretti) said the
1min purpose was that the
emocrats have an ability to
et back together after a
nockdown, drag-out cam-
ign. What we want to do is
eak enough havoc so they
n't”

“Well, it sounds inter
ne think about @.”

te Shipley,

etil,
ting: let :
In addition
ge-

NL Y] and nruum,u uuuuua
Atianta, Ga.,
rned down slmi!ar offers
m Segretti, with whom Lh_ps
rved in Vietnam. Both de-

etail, but they acknowledged
Segretti had told them
ey would be epgaged in sub!
activities—similar  to
ose described by Shipley—to
d Premdent leonl re-glec
T,

i - , ““' P L W)

T A o
and didn't have
avthing lined up. He men- |
oned on the way te Dulles
at we woulddo @ lltﬂe polit-

Iy and find an ardent Ken-

I I & L 4 iy e VOB MLV 1
P E P pedned €
strange™ & » wrp o Tepdl”

At one point during the
four-month” period when -Se-
grettd was lrying fo recruit
him, satd Shbipley, hé »p-
proached a friend who worked
for Sen. Albert Gore (D-Tenn)
and was advised to try and
“string him (Segretti) out to
s¢e what he's up to." Alihough

1

nanigans”. Shipley sald, he
never subsequenth' contacted
anybne else about the matter

an_d__ said he bas not been gues—

s!fttlr

During a moeeting on Iuly
25, said Shipley, Segretti
l“didnt go Tnto much detail be
cause it was mostly "Are you
!with me or not?’" When he
asked Segretti ekxactly what:
would be expecied of him in
participating in clandestine ac-
‘tivities, Shipiey sald he was
toid:

**Enlist people, be imagina-
tive’ One thing he stressed
was asking people who were|;
fairly free to travel and (that)
he was asking lawyers becauge
he didn’t want to do anything
illegal. It wasn’t represented
as a siricily sirongarm Opera- o
ton. He siressed what fum we!
could have. Ap an example, h
gave this situation:

“*When 2 rally is ucheduled
at 7 pm. at a local eoliseum
by a particular candidate, you

\

-

|

| Shipley 2aid he told Se call 4p and represent to the

manager that you're the field:
manager for this candidate
and you havé some Informe-

|

IJJ.PPICD or wuﬂ.rmvo-ruu aIe

a5k him to move the rally up:
to 9§ o'clock—thereby insuring
ithat the place would be pad-

showed ap at ¥!™ -
Shipley . sald he was aske
by Segrett! to fly to Atlanta o
enlist their Army colleague,
Kenneth Griffithg, in the pro)

ect, ‘but that he never made
the trip, ‘ﬂnmpwr when vieit-

J

1 don't like these type of  ghe- 1

Travel bh
would be harder for anyone to!

tioned he
doayip nm ooncy ?tar hlm-
self . Gy

uSegrott] said he wanted to
cover the country,” Shipley
continued, ™that he would be
fmore ar Iess the - head eoordi-
natod Jor the counby. Budyl
some’ of the things he pros

posed o do didnt seem that
damaging, lke ng a post
office box in the name of the

xvc

st,
catch up, with . Ho men e
t use the peeg}

"Why"' Inform
had sai@ Segrettf;
krecrul! them fie
political work, he
clined to cher
queptions ezceq; m xay

1 dont *NO. goro--

. L

Masgachusetts Safe, Driving |ment” of ° . Bmilef re
Committee and awarding ajsponse. - g T
medal to Teddy Kenvedy—i At one p uid:
with shifouncements sE}h to{“This s -a tculous and ¥
be prem? 1 e g;g?,;?mw thing about
i *“The one important! thing|~ =~ * .. o L m
;that struck me was t he 'l'?lte ',;’,og:z Wge‘i::'u:r;‘:t
seemed to be well-financed,” nev rm ury I:n Wb
/Shipley mald. “He was always mg;’n"; - ol ,b";g dee .,“'j‘
fiving across the country. Bmgraphx ;Ietm'ls p
When he came to Washington Segrettt, wHo tands 2} okt s

tn June he said he had sn ap-
“ipointment at the Treasury
Department and that the
Treasury Department was pick-
ing up the tab on this—his
plane and hotel billL™ - -
Segretti later told him, Shlp
ley sald, that “it wasn't the
‘' Treasury Depariiment that had
d the bill, it was the Nixon
eople He said, ‘Don’t ask me
any mamea’® o %,
l {Accerding to travel mcords
‘Segretti  crisscrossed | the
fcountry at least 10 times dur-
'ing the second balf of 197L
Staps included Miaml, Hous
iton, Mnnchester NH., Knox-
Angeles, New York,
n, Salt Lake City,

i ville,
! Wash!

Lee Nnxt of Denmson tlon that some mwdlex 80ME’ irago. Portland, Ore, Albu-

‘querqu.e Tucson, S Fran:

said they :going to cause trouble. So you’ icen  Monterey "andl . uveul

;other California eties), . %
. {Federal Investigators iden-
tified the following jurisdiciions

lined to discuss the offers In|locked when the ecandidatef,.; the locatidns of the most

concentrated Nixon undercover

|activity: Mlinols, New .York,|L

New Hampshire, xassachusetts
Callfornia, Texas, Florida, amd

| Department atiorney %ﬂﬁiﬁ—

feet 8 and. weighs abeut Iﬂ‘

pounds, are mirimal, . 5,
From Am'xy_,co_ueaguel an

classmates al the t H

of fiaw s (he Dil

it 15 known tbathewu,r;lang

on the West Coalt_ - NPT
After roceiving bis law g

gree, he ﬁerved n 8 Trestlly

Triends, and l:&:l
the Army as ap
cer’in the Army !u:!;e'm )

inglon Yor Teas than a yeal, wé- |

A easwry De aﬁwg mes
spbkesofan conﬁrm&f Thae 5
gretii, i and

office af the Complmiiel‘
the Cufrency here, v ;mfzv‘
Aboll a year - oo :
Army Sei'i’be, [ I
ot 1n Vietosm 4
Americl Division bheadgant
ters il Chulai and US. Artny-
Viet ‘headquarters @

O 'h
by e SR

RCa_

Segrett: told him one other

. Il camn
SLE LATrEY

a mbnasd
I;lt:ulcui. .u-ulu.

Il another hwver who }lng Griffiths Tast Chrlstmﬂl,lert work, sald Shipley: “He in-
rved with Segretti in Viet-5aid Shipley, “Griffiths men- tended to go Into a law firm,
wun, Peter Dixon of San Frap- 'tioned (o me that Segrett! had ' near Lok Angeles by the name’
isco, slso said Segrett! made been in contact with Wim and of Young and Begretti—he
i- =+ offer ‘However. Dixon that Griffiths had expressed’ gaid It was s oover,-that he
ig be 10ld . Segretti  “Noabsolutely no interest at all” ‘wotﬁd de aomg only polmcd

anks” before any detafls of, The tust timehebenrd from ‘werk ™
from California and asked me 'office Is gt 14013 West Cap-

¢ job were revealéd, *T dal

Don, T hot interested |
!‘o sheck jnto Muskie’s opera-; ‘1ain's Ro
N ; tion Ia Tennéssee ;.. { just Ca‘ﬂ!’

Oct.' 23, 1971, When "heenned"har Association, Segrett!'s \aw

poTitical matters, and rm
ot 3 Republigan anyway.
id Dixen, A
 The ‘most detailed account,nevee did anything about iL*
Segretti’s  activities wu} "AL-oDe time during these rounded hy comfortable furnl:
confectural discussions,” Shi-‘ture, piles of photogrsph
¥roie & memorandum to h:m-'pley continued, “Segrettl sald ords, tomato planils, a Blered
lr ,jm_g__the episode *be-1t' might be good to geta talsé recewer a tape de
R LR %MMMM*' : .

iven by Shipley, who said he
rs and L] 10-

Segretti, said Shipley, was oo ! M w tad Uﬁw

%
néf
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GEW .RAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISIOlQ

The attached relates to a telephonic

g attempt by an individual identifying himself
- -~ r as First Name Unknown (FNU) Flug, claiming
e !} to be "Chief Counsel for the State Department®
. ; to obtain all messages for Donald Henry
e ¥  segretti left at the Virginia Brady Answering
e # gervice, Marina Del Rey, California. This
i A information was not given to Flug, who then
Y : stated a subpoena would be served on the
S i answering service the morning of 10/19/72.
Lt $ The answering service has also received
L < numerous press ingquiries.
e ? FNU Flug appears to be identical with
% ks - .. James Flug, Chief Counsel, Senate Subcommittee
v gV on Administrative Practice and Procedure
SE T L (Subcomnittee of Judiciary Committee of U. S.
- 3 ‘PR oS L, Senate), who attempted on 10/16/72, to view
5 % our laboratory's examination of the devices
o Y. 5. tested at Democratic National Committee
TS / & offices.
o e %,_ We have previously obtained the information
d g o B relating to messages left for Segretti at the
y %;f_; . .&: answering service.
Lo 5
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VASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) V/
FROM LOS ANGELES (139-386) (P) 3P (7

qtll';'“ T

' 0 THERS ot
JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR.; EL-#L} (BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTER HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST;
{NTERCPTION OF COMMUNI S ‘
10C; bes _WASHINGTON FIELD, .

OEEICE DE ORIGIN |

FRENE Y
‘!%Iﬂ'%m‘?,.\'ﬂw&ﬁ!'ﬂ%}' Rl
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v
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REFEREEJCE
0S ANGELES TEL TO BUREAU DATED OCTOBER SEVENTEEN LAST,
INSTANT DATE CAROL HOLMANS, OFFICE MANAGER, VIRGINIA

B A O o ST R P NP BB 2 i, AR S S AR S b i S e

% L:¢ BRADY ANSWERING SERVICE, FOUR SEVEN TWO FI oug LEVARD
L £ ST-111 fedo j M I‘/”/
3 = MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT SHE HAD TELEPHON
.-t CONTACT WITH A MALE WHO IDENITIFIED HIMSELF AS CHIEF counm. e
FIRST NANE UNKNOWN Nir 1
FOR THE STATE DEPARTMENT, ( FLUG. FLUG TOLD HOLMANS «)ﬁ—T-at 1972
THAT HE WISHED ALL THE MESSAGES FOR DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI. e

HOLMANS DESCRIBES FLUG AS BEING EXTREMELY OBNOXIOUS AND INSULTING.

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO
LA 139-386 ST
HOLMANS ADVISED THAT SHE REFUSED TO GIVE ANY :
INFORMATION OVER THE PHONE WHEREUPON FLUG SAID THAT %@¢5=~
A SUBPOENA WILL BE SERVED ON HER A.M, OF OCTOBER NINETEEW
MEXT FOR ALL THE ANSWERING SERVICE RECORDS OF SEGREITI.
FLUG ADVISED HOLMANS THAT IF SHE WISHED TO CONTACT
HIM SHE COULD DO SO BY CALLING TELEPHONE NUMBER FOUR EIGHT
THREE DASH FIVE FOUR NINE SEVEN. SUBSEQUENT INVESTIGATION BY
BUREAU AGENTS DETERMINED THAT THAT NUMBER IS DISCONNECTED,

~ FLUG FURTHER TOLD HOLMANS THAT IF SHE WISHED TO CHECK WITH

THE STATE DEPARITMENT SHE COULD CALL ASSISTANT COUHaié’
SUSSMAN AT HIS OFFICE TELEPHONE NUMBER AREA CODE TwO ZERO
IWO DASH TUOI&HO FIVE DASH FIVE SIX ONE SEVEN OR AT SUSSMAN'S
RESIDENCE, AREA CODE TWO ZERO TWO DASH THREE SIX TWO DASH
EIGHT TwO FIVE FIVE.

HOLMANS FURTHER RELATED THAT THERE HAVE BEEN AT LEAST
THREE WHITE MALES ALLEGEDLY REPRESENTING NEWSPAPERS
COMING INTO HER PLACE OF BUSINESS AND ATTEMPTING TO

NG SERVIC

Pupr— s w8 W asomam

5SAGES. SHE ADVISED

U'I

E

M
ARE EXTREMELY RIS

D—I

OBTAIN SEGRETTI®*S ANSWER
FOR THE MOST PART THESE INDIVIDUAL

nn m

BELLIGERENT, "PUSHY™, AND OBNOXIOUS.

" END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
LA 139-386

IN ADDITION THEY HAVE ACCOSTED HOLMANS® TELEFPHONE
OPERATORS IN THE PARKING LOT AND ATTEMPTED TO SECURE

INFORMATION CONCERNING SEGRETTI'S MESSAGES AND/OR ACTIVITIES.

HOLMANS WAS ADVISED TO AUTHENTICATE THE VALIDITY OF
ANY "SUBPOENAS™ THAT MAY BE SERVED ON HER ESTABLISHMENT
FOR THE ANSWERING SERVICE RECORDS OF DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI.

END.

LogE . T S
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